
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

6:00 PM, Tuesday, September 5, 2023 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR 
REVIEW BEGINNING 

September 1st.  COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired 
by: 

01  Call to 
order: 

02           Roll 
Call: 

Don Kettering, Chairman 

6:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ John Marquardt_______ Dan Klimisch ______Wanda Howey-Fox   

_______ Ryan Heine _______ Don Kettering 

AGENDA ITEMS 

No. Time Item Description Presenter 

03 6:00 PM 
Abstain                                    

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Chairman 
Kettering 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 

 
 
 
 
 

6:03 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. 

Public 
Comment 

05 6:05 PM Temporary 1 day Malt Beverage License Auditor 

06 6:10 PM Request to transfer property to Yankton City  Brad Bies 

07 6:15 PM Resolution – Operation Greenlight Rob Stickney 

  



08 6:20 PM Vehicle Purchase – Office Overview 

Performance Grant Agreement 

Paul 
Scherschligt 

09 6:25 PM Resolution - Wheel Tax   Commission 

10 6:30 PM Daugherty Rezone – First Read Gary Vetter 

11 6:35 PM Ferris Rezone – First Read Gary Vetter 

  Board of Adjustment  

12 6:40 PM White - CUP  Gary Vetter 

  Regular Session  

13 6:45 PM  Triton Professional Service Agreement Eric Van Dusen 

14 6:50 PM Stone Church Bridge Commission 

15 6:55 PM July 18, 2023 Minutes 

August 15, 2023 Minutes 

Commission 

16 7:00 PM Claims 

August 2023 Payroll 

Auditor 

17 7:05 PM Public Comment    

18  7:10 PM Commissioner Updates Commission 

19 7:15 PM Executive Session                                                    
Personnel Issue Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(1) 

State Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 



Dde Received:

Dde lssued

A. CORPORAIION, TI.C OR SOIE PROPRIETOR NAME
AND MAITING ADDRESS

C. INDICATE CI.ASS OI I.ICENSE EEING APPTIED TOR

(Submit separate application for each class of license).

tX

tl
I1
x )a2-3

6^+ e^<L at

Unlform Alcoholic Beveroge Ucense Appllcotlon Ii(ense No -)5N7

8. DOING EUSINESS AS NAME AND PHYSICAT
ADDRESS

D. LEGAI DESCRIP/rr.\rl ^E 
r rr^BlrcEn DDrllrrE.

6th Meridian, LLC

NW4, 5E4 & NE4, SW4,

Section 16, 93N/56W
09.o16,200.400

I Rftail (on-sale) Li$ro]
I Retail (on-sale) Liquor -

Restaurart

I Convert'pn Center (on-

sale) l-k1uor

I Pakage (off-sde) l-iqor
I Retail (on-off sale) wine

and Ciler

Retail (o n-off sale) Malt
Beverage & SD Farm Wim
Pxlage Delivery
Huntirq Pr6erve

Y

ilc4J museun

ls this lkense in active use?

Do you or any offrcers, directors.
partners. or stockholders hold ary
other akohol rctail, maufacturirg,
or wholesaler lrenees? (lf yes, pleae
list on addk'ronal sheet)

t lYEs

Legal Description:

G. CERTIFICATE: The ude rsigned applkant certifies urder the penahies of perjury that all statements provided herein ae
correct that the sdd applrcant compl'res with all of the statutory requi]ements for the chss of license being apptred in SDCL

35-2-2.I and qrees this applkd'on shall co nstihrte a contr{t between applicant and the St€te of South Dalota entitling the
sane or .rny peace officers to inspect the prembes, books and re(ords at any time for the purpose of erforcing the provisions

of Tltle 35 SDC[, as amerded.

Name

blA /f1er'r J,atr,LLC
Phone Number

Address

Qloo ftlp/wrsc-
City

Ya,tKhn
State I Zp

st lrrutf

Name

6lh lrler,)rcn, LLC-
Phone Number

Address

f eoo Hpl,nse fl!.
cfty

YaaKkr

State l7+
ltn,rs0

ls phce of business located in a
munkipality?

tlYEs txNo

CounV

Do you own or hae this

ProPerty?
,lo* t ttEAsE

Are red property ta<es paid b
d*e? tfr YES t lNo

Are you of good moral <harrter
haring nerer been convicted of a
febnv?

Print i,lane
MicL Il.. Donn./ :nYl*u 

6- 1- L3

H. APPROVAI. Ot tOCAl, GOVERNING BODY Notke of hearirg wa pu blrhed on {- )'/ - )3 tublk hearinq

on the applrcation wa held ?- 5- )3 . mt hss than SEVEN O) days dter oftr'ral pubtraion The goveming bod by
majority ,,ote recommends the approvalard grantiqg of th'ts ftcerre and certiftes that requirements 6 to bcat'ron and suitability
of premises and app[Kart have been revier.ved ard corform to tha ]equirements of bcal and South Dalota hr/

fOR IOCAI. GOVERNMENT USE

D*e Renewal---rp publr heaing held : I I
Establishment is inelgible for vxleo bttery . I I
Amount of fte collected with applk atbrt 7 45. O t)
Amount of fue retdncd 3_
Fonvarded whh applicat'on.

la5'7/o-7as/

Yq^Kltn

7'l YEs r rNo

E SrateSatesTaxNumber /2-fu--zlzE- sr
t. 1 ; ttew t-kense I lTranstur? (1150) [ lRe-bsuarre

x YEs I tNo

.X*o

(Seal) Mayor or Chairman

ll d'rsapproved, endoEe re6on thercon ard ,eturn to applkztt

!

(



Unllorm Alcohollc Beveroge Ucense Appllcollon
( For corporole/portnershlp/tPl ttC oppliconk)

Uh A,lucl,,a" LL
e t- u,ccorporato rVpartneIs

42oD Atpho,t' Z/-
Z9codc

f7o7Yt/ a^Ltuo
C.ty State

SD

YEs I INOx
tue all managing offrers of this co rporatiorvpartn€Rhip/tP/f [C of good moralcharter
having rrver been convicted ol a fulony?

Nane, tith of office, occupation, ard address of eah of the offrers/owrcrs of th€ corporet'Dn, partnershp, tP or Ll,C

Name O{frce Address Occupatiio n

lvliclulh- /)r,,*, l,v mbcr
Aro^ l/on" /v,ul^l*r

Nane of any offlrers, directors, partners, or stockholders of appficarrt harirtg a finan<'nl interest or capitalstocl in any otttei
akoholr beverage frense:

Name Type of License li(ense # Financid lnteren HeH Address of Business Localion

Mrcl^rllr hnn* 4U;o frlphoilc [l ya^At" SD f 7ot&

signature of orized Officer/tl rector/Partner Date

F't-zJ
2

Where and whh whom are all company recor* kept, srrh r clrater, by-laws, minrtes, accounts, mtes payable, and rDtes and
xcounts receivable, etc ?

Wtth ignatrrc ihe epplicent egrccs to the following

Ihattlt apptrc r company will comptywilhall provbbrr of ARSD chapter No.64:75:02 of the Depatment of Revenre,
rel..irlg to the transhr of stock ard pr'lor approval of the transler of qrch nocl by the secretary of Reverue and viobtbn of any

of th€ prov'n'lons of sad reguh'on or faibre to comply ttle ew-lth whethe. by ttE underslned corporat'Dn. partnerhip/LPll-Lc ol
by any noclhoHer thereot or by anyorr interested in sail company, shall corstihrte case for re\rocat'bn or suspembn of any
lkeme -rssued pursuant to and in reliance on this applk*br\ or tor re{usal to renew such lrceme upon a<p'tratlon thereot

We the urdersigned officers rd directors of tle +p[c lt (ompany aknowledge that the wittin supplemem appltcatbn
form b true ard coftect in e\,Ery respect d thi the re exLts m financ'nl aragement comernirE this or any other akohoftc
bewrage fKense that that expressly set forth above. f company iock '!s to be traEferred we asl for approval of srrh vobmary
stock tra.der.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY 
SPECIAL LICENSE FOR 2023 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of County 

Commissioners in and for the County of 

Yankton, South Dakota, on the 5th of September, 

2023, at the hour of 6:05 PM, at the Yankton 
County Government Center in the 

Commissioners chambers will meet to consider 

the following application for a temporary 1 Day 

Malt Beverage & SD Farm Wine License on 

September 28, 2023, 6th Meridian LLC at Mead 

Cultural Education Center, Yankton, SD. Notice 

is further given that any person, persons, or their 

attorney may appear and be heard at said 

scheduled public hearing who are interested in 

the approval or rejection of such applications. 

Patty Hojem 

Yankton County Auditor 

(YANKTON PRESS & DAKOTAN) 

Publish August 24, 2023 



August 18, 2023 

Yankton County Commission 

321 West 3rd Street 
Yankton, SD 57078 

Re: 1402 Ash Street Residential Prope1iy Redevelopment Proposal 

Dear Commission Chair Kettering, 

City staff, working together with Yankton County staff and officials have put together a plan to 

address a blighted property while helping tackle an important housing need in our community. We 
appreciate the proactive approach you've already taken with the City of Yankton and other 
municipalities in Yankton County in working together on these type of problem properties. As you 
know, properties that we are working to address in the City from a code enforcement standpoint are 

also properties that often have liens and unpaid taxes that make them very unattractive for 
redevelopment. By the time our demolition and abatement costs are included, these properties often 
spend 5 to 10 years generating zero prope1iy tax revenue, while also not providing much needed 
housing stock. 

This proposal seeks to address 1402 Ash Street, owned by Yankton County since September of 2021. 
The prope1iy received no bids at the County's tax sale and remains owned by Yankton County. The 
existing structures on the property are in poor condition and represent a liability. Redevelopment is 

futiher complicated by the issuance of Preliminary Risk Maps by the Federal Emergency Management 

Agency showing the property mapped into the Special Flood Hazard Area. 

City staff has developed a plan with Habitat for Humanity of Clay and Yankton Counties to demolish 

the existing structures and replace them with a new housing unit built at or above base flood elevation. 
The City of Yankton will not receive payment for the property transfer. Habitat will assume all costs 

associated with demolition and redevelopment. 

The City of Yankton requests that Yankton County transfer the property to the City forgive any 
outstanding or pending liens, assessments, or unpaid taxes on the property. A records search indicates 

that may have already occuned. The Yankton County Auditor's Office had previously requested the 

City of Yankton forgive and waive $2,040.63 in past due assessments on the property, which the City 
Commission did in January 2023. The only remaining encumbrance, a nominal $30.00 City of 

Yankton "Road Tax" assessment, would be cleared during the proposed transaction. Included with 

this request is a location map showing the property. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

d�L-
AmyLeon 

City Manager 
Enclosures (1) 

416 Walnut St 

PO Box 176 

Yankton, SD 57078 0176 

Phone(605)668-5221 

www.cityofyankton.org 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 



City of Yankton 
Property Location Map 
1402 Ash Street 
City of Yankton, Yankton County, SD 

0 100 

--c===---- Feet 

25 50 

City of Yails



Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans 

RESOLUTION 23-6 

WHEREAS, the residents of Yankton County have great respect, admiration, and the 
utmost gratitude for all the men and women who have selflessly served our country and 
this community in the Armed Forces; and 

WHEREAS, the contributions and sacrifices of those who served in the Armed Forces 
have been vital in maintaining the freedoms and way of life enjoyed by our citizens; 
and 

WHEREAS, Yankton County seeks to honor individuals who have made countless 
sacrifices for freedom by placing themselves in harm's way for the good of all; and 

WHEREAS, veterans continue to serve our community in the American Legion, Veterans 
of Foreign Wars, religious groups, civil service, and by functioning as County Veterans 
Service Officers in 29 states to help fellow former service members access more than 
$52 billion in federal health, disability and compensation benefits each year; and 

WHEREAS, Approximately 200,000 service members transition to civilian communities 
annually; and 

WHEREAS, an estimated 20 percent increase of service members will transition to 
civilian life in the near future; and 

WHEREAS, studies indicate that 44-72 percent of service members experience high 
levels of stress during transition from military to civilian life; and 

WHEREAS, active military service members transitioning from military service are at a 
high risk for suicide during their first year after military service; and 

WHEREAS, the National Association of Counties encourages all counties, parishes and 
boroughs to recognize Operation Green Light for Veterans; and 

WHEREAS, the Yankton County appreciates the sacrifices of our United States military 
personnel and believes specific recognition should be granted; therefore be it 

RESOLVED, with designation as a Green Light for Veterans County, Yankton County 
hereby declares from October through Veterans Day, November 11th 2023 a time to 
salute and honor the service and sacrifices of our men and women in uniform 
transitioning from active service; therefore, be it further 



RESOLVED, that in observance of Operation Green Light, Yankton County encourages 
its citizens in patriotic tradition to recognize the importance of honoring all those who 
made immeasurable sacrifices to preserve freedom by displaying green lights in a 
window of their place of business or residence from November 6th through the 12th, 
2023. 

Yankton County Chairman, Don Kettering _______ _ 

ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor _______ _



September 5 2023 

Agenda Topics 

1. SDOEM Contract - LEMPG 2024. I have attached the contract

2. Quarterly Report 3rd Qt. Federal - See attached

3. Truck Purchase- Search and Rescue.

a. The purpose of this purchase will give the rescue team a means to haul all of their
equipment on one vehicle. This truck will allow members to dress in the dive gear
enroute rather than waiting to get on scene. In a water mission time is lifesaving. There
current gear is stored in a trailer and a pickup. in an emergency, sometimes located the
needs gear can be an issue during I tense calls. If we would get to bid on this truck and
get it. I will get rid of a 16ft. enclosed trailer and a I-ton pickup - Which Mike at the high
Department wants really bad. If another department want the trailer we can transfer it.
Getting rid of the vehicles today will cut back on some of the maintenance cost we have.

b. The Cost is listed for $32,000.00. I would make a offer of $28, and go to no more that
$30,000.00. I do have money in the Capital improvement Account For OEM.

Paul Scherschligt 
Director of OEM 





If you have any questions or you want more pictures, please respond back here or you can text our assistant chief Adam 

at 518-848-4101 and he can more than likely get you any more info you are looking for. 

On Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 5:23 PM Paul Scherschligt <paul@yanktonoem.com> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

My name Paul. We are looking at your truck. We are back in South Dakota, and are a Search and rescue team that does 

a lot of dive missions. So we are looking for a truck that will help us in our mission. I would like to get more 

information if I could. Like Engine Size, how fast does it go( we are in a rural area with some travel time), and few 

more pictures of the entire truck if you would. 

Thank you, 

Paul Scherschligt, GEM-A 

Yankton County Office of Emergency Management 

807 Capitol St 

Yankton, SD 57078 

Cell - 1-605-661-4289 

Work - 1-605-668-5289 

Email: paul@yanktonoem.com 

Web Site: https://yanktonoem.com/ 

Web Site: www.co.yankton.sd.us 

Facebook Twitter 

2 





On Aug 16, 2023, at 15:00, Paul Scherschligt <paul@yanktonoem.com> wrote: 

I have one more question. I need truck measurements. Length, Height, and width. Trying to put 

together a cost to ship it here. My county bosses are asking me. 

Thank you, 

Paul Scherschligt, GEM-A 
Yankton County Office of Emergency Management 
807 Capitol St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

Cell - 1-605-661-4289 

Work - 1-605-668-5289 

Email: paul@yanktonoem.com 

Web Site: https://yanktonoem.com/ 

Web Site: www.co.yankton.sd.us 

Facebook Twitter 

Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this email is confidential or privileged material and is 

intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Use or distribution of 

information contained in this email by any other individual or entity not intended to receive this is 

strictly prohibited. 

<image00l.jpg> 

3 





diminishing volunteers we decided to get away from a "dry" rescue and go to a rescue 

pumper so we only had to run one truck to calls that previously required us to run the 

rescue plus an engine. 

- The only known issue with the truck is the ABS light is on for the anti-lock brakes. It's

been on for 10+ years and doesn't affect how the truck runs (or stops) so we have had

no reason to repair it. Other than that the truck has been serviced yearly and as I said

still goes on calls regularly.

- The engine is an International DT466e, 230hp Diesel. Top speed is somewhere up

around 65-70mph. Our district is at the foothills of the Adirondack mountains, so we

literally travel up or down a hill wherever we go and fully loaded, the truck has no issues

moving around.

- It has a 20kw PTO driven WINCO generator. The generator was rebuilt last year and

had a new shaft installed. It has two 100' electric reels that run off that generator. The

generator also runs the 20' Wil-Burt Light Tower, which had its seals replaced within the

last 5 years.

- It has two 100' air reels that quite honestly we never use. They were put on to run air

tools off the truck compressor, but we never used them other than on a drill night just

checking tools.

- In the left rear compartment it has two hydraulic reels that will come with the truck.

We used these for oue hydraulic rescue tools. If you have no use for them, we can

remove them, but we recently switched to battery powered rescue tools so they are not

much use to us anymore.

- The cascade system has 4 - 6,000 PSI DOT bottles that were just hydrotested last year.

It has a two bottle fill station in the walk-in part of the truck, so the person filling bottles

is out of the weather and not standing on the side of the road filling bottles.

If you have any questions or you want more pictures, please respond back here or you 

can text our assistant chief Adam at 518-848-4101 and he can more than likely get you 

any more info you are looking for. 

On Tue, Aug 15, 2023 at 5:23 PM Paul Scherschligt <paul@yanktonoem.com> wrote: 

Good afternoon, 

My name Paul. We are looking at your truck. We are back in South Dakota, and are a 

Search and rescue team that does a lot of dive missions. So we are looking for a truck 

that will help us in our mission. I would like to get more information if I could. Like 

Engine Size, how fast does it go( we are in a rural area with some travel time), and few 

more pictures of the entire truck if you would. 

2 













� 
c::.:::s::.. 







Retl.!m frint e!2E 
Agency Primaiy Logo 

Description 

Yankton County 

Paul Scherschligt 
Adminl Quarterly Report 
Admin 2 Workplan 
Admin3 NlMS Spreadsheet 
Admin4 RC Meeting 
Admin 5 Stuveys & Assessments 
Admin6 Equipment Monitoring 
Admin 7 Contact Information 
Admin8 LCAR 
Admin9 EM101 Course(s) 
Admin 10 ICS Courses 
Admin 11 PDS Courses 
Admin 12 APS Courses 
Admin 13 HSEEP Course 

Admin 14 Continuing Ed 

Prepare I THlRA 
Pr�pare 2 LEOP Update 

Prepare 3 Equipment Update - CRMCS 

Prepare 4 Personnel Update - CRMCS 
Prepare 5 EOCFacility 
Prepare 6 EOC Regional Staffing 
Prepare 7 PIO & Finance Staffing 

Prepare 8 Regional EOC Stalling Exercise 

Prepare 9 Just ln Time EOC Staffing 

Prepare 10 Public Preparedness Outreach 

Prepare 11 Exercise 

Prepare 12 l Dri II Per Quarter

Response I Local EOC Activation 
Response 2 Duty Officer Reporting 

Recovery I PDA Training 

Recovery 2 Disaster Declaration Process 

Hours Worked 
R�quired Hours Hours Worked 

1st Quarter 488.0000 590.0000 
2nd Quarter 496.0000 580.0000 
3rd Quarter 504.0000 581.0000 
4th Quarter 504.0000 0.0000 

1st Quarter 
Date 

2-1-23
2-1-23

Kone 
l-L0-23
1-20-23
3-19-09

7-22-13
5-31-19

10-3-23
(Salamander)

12-8-22 

12-12-22 

Nores 

LEMPG Section 25 Tasks 

2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 
Date Date 

4-28-23 8-3-23
4-28-23 8-3-23
NA Due July lstS-3-23
1-20-23 5-26-23

4-24-23 7-11-23
Completed Completed
Completed Completed
None 5-31-23 G272
Completed Completed
Completed Completed
Completed Completed
2-21-23 (C1isis

5_31 _23 G 272 
Track)

2-2-23 and 2- 4-12-23 and 4-
6-23 Radios: 3- 24-23 Shelter
1-2023 PD Kit 
2-14-2023 4-2-23
Not Completed

4-11-23 to 4-
12-23

None listed 
2-17-23 and 2-
28-23 (Radio 4-17-23
lnte1View)

4-11-23 to 4-
Not Completed 

12_23

1-12-23
(SDHAN): 1-
17-23 4-13-23
(WebEOC); 2-
1-23 (Radio)
None
2-4-23

KA 

KA 

Page 1 of 1 

4th Quarter 
Date 

Completed 
Completed 

Completed 
Completed 
Completed 

Completed 

Completed 

Task CompletedNotes 

3 
3 

Due July 1st. 
2 
0 
0 
3 

Completed for 2023 
Completed in prior years 

Completed in prior years 
Completed in prior years 
Completed in prior years 

3 

0 
0 

2 

2 
0 
0 
0 

This year the Staffing Exercise 
was a part of the State Wide 
Exercise in April 

0 

3 

The State Full Scale Exercise in 
April met this objective for this 
year. 

3 

0 
Only required if there is a 
disaster. 

0 
Only required ifthere is a 
disaster 



B.!:ll!w �[iD! mE 

Agency Ptimary Logo 

Description 
1st Quarter 

Date 

Yankton County 

Erin Hacecky 

Admin I Quarterly Report 

Admin 2 Workplan 

Admin 3 NlMS Spreadsheet 

Admin4 RC Meeting 

Admin 5 Smveys & Assessments 

Admin6 Equipment Monito1ing None 

Admin7 Contact Information 

Adrnin 8 LCAR 

Admin 9 EMlOl Course(s) 8-12-19

Admin 10 ICS Courses 

Admin 11 PDS Cow-ses 4-5-08 

Admin 12 APS Courses 

Admin 13 HSEEP Course 

I 0-3-22 

Adminl4 Continuing Ed Salamander 

Credentialing 

Prepare I THlRA 

Prepare 2 LEOP Update 

Prepare 3 Equipment Upd ate -CRMCS 

Prepare 4 Personnel Update - CRMCS 

Prepare 5 EOC Facility 

Prepare 6 EOC Regional Staffing 

Prepare 7 PIO & Finance Staffing 

Prepare 8 Regional EOC Stalling Exercise 

Prepare 9 Just In Time EOC Staffing 

Prepare 10 Public Preparedness Outreach 

Prepare 11 Exercise 

Prepare 12 I Drill Per Quarter 12-8-22

Response I Local EOC Activation 

Response 2 Duty Officer Reporting 

Recovery I PDA Training 

Recovery 2 Disaster Declaration Process 

Hours Worked 

Required Hours Hours Worked Notes 

1st Quarter 488.0000 534.0000 

2nd Quarter 496.0000 509.0000 

3rd Quarter 504.0000 559.0000 

4th Quarter 0.0000 0.0000 

LEMPG Section 25 Tasks 

2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 

Date Date 

5-31-23 G272 

2-21-23 (Crisis 5_31 _?3 0 ?7?
Track) 

- - -

2-2-23 and 2- 4-12-23 and 4-

6-23 Radios: 3- 24-23 Shelter

1-2023 PD Kit 

2-23-23

(CTSM) 3-1-23 4-2-23 (SO) 

(LEPC)

4-11-23 to 4-
Not completed 

12-23

None listed 

4-11 -23 to 4-

12-23 

1-17-23 
4-13-23 

WebEOC 

None 

2-4-23

NA 

NA 

Page 1 of 1 

4th Quarter 

Date 

Due July I 

Completed 

Completed 

Task CompletedN otes 

0 

0 
0 Due July 1st. 

0 

0 

Homeland Security List ofit<::rns 

0 to be check comes out late 

spring or summer. 

0 

0 

I 

0 

0 

3 

0 

0 

2 Last updated 4-24-23 

2 Next expiring 4-29-2023 

0 

0 

This year the Staffing Exercise 

was a pa11 of the State Wide 

Exercise in April 

0 

0 
The State Full Scale Exercise in 

April met this objective this year. 

3 

0 

I 

0 

0 



Record Details 

Emergency Management Areas of Concentration 

Local Jurisdiction 

County: Yankton 

Person Submitting Report: Erin Hacecky 

1. Administration

Counties will submit required reports and assessments, communicate information on the Local Emergency Management Performance Grant (LEM PG) and emergency 

management activities, perform required administrative tasks, and meet with their regional coordinator for monitoring visits. Other examples include administrative tasks identified 

in the contract, sponsored training, meeting with county commissioners and other elected officials, meeting with fire departments, meeting with law enforcement, meeting with 

LEPC's, meeting with other first response groups or community groups and businesses, and performing any other administrative tasks in support of the county emergency 

management program. 

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE AND ACTIONS 

1st Quarter 

October: Administration tasks included the following items. On October 11th, Yankton County Search and Rescue under Yankton County Emergency Management received the 

Volunteer of the Month award for October from the United Way & Volunteer Services of Great Yankton. On October 25th, Yankton County Emergency Management Director Paul 

Scherschligt attended a county meeting with department heads and commissioners to discuss a Facebook policy for county employees. Paul presented the policy that Yankton 

County Emergency Management uses along with any groups under the department such as Yankton County Search and Rescue. Training occurred on October 3rd when Erin 

Hacecky and Paul Scherschligt attended a Salamander Training from Midwest Card about training opportunities on the comprehensive Salamander credentialing, accountability 

and inventory/asset Management system. 

November: Administration tasks included the following items. On November 3rd, Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the SD Emergency Management Association 

Board meeting as Treasurer and Secretary in Chamberlain SD. On November 9th, Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in Salamanderlive training virtually on Security 

Users and Roles. On November 17th, Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the SD Healthcare Coalition Inter-Regional meeting. On November 18th, Paul Scherschligt 

and Erin Hacecky participated in the SD Health Care Coalition South Central Plains Chapter meeting giving updates/information about emergency management activities within the 

state. 

December: Administration tasks included the following items. On December 2125, YCOEM hosted 4th quarter LEPC meeting that consisted of information about Homeland 

Security Grants and severe winter storm information about previous and upcoming storms. Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky completed trainings with the attendance virtually of 



the Faulkton Ice Storm After Action Report on December 8th and P25 radio webinar information update on December 27th. 

2nd Quarter 

January: Administration tasks included the following items. On January 19th, Yankton County Office of Emergency Management Director Paul Scherschligt and Chief Deputy 

Director Erin Hacecky participated in the SD Health Care Coalition Inter-regional meeting. On January 19th, Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul 

Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the SD Emergency Management Association Board meeting as Treasurer and Secretary. On January 20th, Region 6 coordinator Adam 

Frerichs visited the Yankton County Office of Emergency Management to exchange updates on pertinent information and to complete the LCAR report. On January 25th, Yankton 

County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended the SD Healthcare Coalition South Central Plains chapter meeting in Mitchell to give 

updates about SD emergency management issues. On January 30th, Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky met with John 

Marquardt, Yankton County Commissioner, to provide him with knowledge about the office's tasks, capabilities and resources available. 

February: Administration tasks were engaged on February 24th when Yankton County Emergency Management Director Paul Scherschligt and Chief Deputy Director Erin Hacecky 

met with Yankton County Commissioner Ryan Heine to discuss computer resources and updates needed for the office. Training completed this month included Yankton County 

Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended and hosted a Crisis Track meeting on February 21st and an Ethanol webinar on February 23rd. 

March: Administration tasks included the following items. On March 1st, Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated 

and hosted Yankton County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) met to discuss Homeland Security Grant rankings for Yankton County. On March 1st, Yankton County 

Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended the Tri-State meeting virtually. On March 13th, Yankton County Office of Emergency 

Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended the SD Emergency Management Association as Secretary and Treasurer. On March 14th, Yankton County Office of 

Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended and participated in the Homeland Security Grant Allocation meeting and the SDOEM Region 6 meeting 

in Mitchell at the Davison County Fairgrounds. During the first meeting, Homeland Security Grants were ranked within the region. On March 29th and 30th, Yankton County Office of 

Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the Nebraska Association of Emergency Management annual Conference - The Big Picture. 

Training tasks included the following item, on March 28th Yankton County Office of Emergency management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended pre-conference 

training on Common Operating Picture & Situational Awareness = Decision Making taught by The Blue Cell. 

3rd Quarter 

April: Administration tasks were completed on April 20th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management (YCOEM} staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated 

in the SD Emergency Management Association Board meeting as Treasurer and Secretary. 

Training tasks were accomplished during numerous events in April. On April 4th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended Pipeline trainings in Vermillion 

sponsored by the South Dakota Pipeline Association. A lot of good information was obtained along with valuable contacts and connections to neighboring county emergency 

managers, county officials, and pipeline staff. On April 11th thru April 12th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the South Dakota OEM Full Scale EOC 

Exercise in Mitchell, SD. The exercise was a great way to work on coordination between the emergency managers within a region and gather intel on how other counties handle 

particular emergencies. On April 13th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended a webinar presented by Salamander on Salamanderlive v68.1.2 Release Training. 

The webinar provided valuable insight into the new workings within the Salamander program. On April 18th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended the 

Floodplain Management class in Pierre. The class gave insight about floodplain zoning and other requirements from Federal agencies regarding flooding incidents. 

May: Administration tasks occurred on May 17th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management (YCOEM) staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended a Tri-State 

meeting in Sioux Falls, SD. The meeting consisted of a presentation from Darrell Hartman on 1 SOOBoardUp, a presentation from the National Weather Service about weather 

... 



outlooks, salamander badge system, and upcoming conferences . On May 26th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky met with region 6 coordinator Adam Frerichs to • 

discuss updates within Yankton County and with South Dakota Office of Emergency Management. 

Training occurred on numerous occasions throughout May. On May 3rd, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky hosted and attended a Salamander Training class in 

Yankton to review and update their proficiency sponsored by SDOEM. Also on May 3rd, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky hosted and attended a Storm Spotter class 

that was presented by the National Weather Service virtually for local storm spotters. On May 23rd, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky virtually attended a 

Salamander Training on Salamander Identity Verification (SIV). On May 31st, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended G272 Warning Coordination class in Pierre, 

SD. 

June: Training was implemented on June 1st when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management (YCOEM) staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the G272 

Warning Coordination class in Pierre, SD. On June 7th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended the South Dakota Health Care Coalition Emergency Management 

Conference in Sioux Falls, SD. On June 13th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky virtually attended Salamander Training that provided updated information about their 

Inventory App. 

4th Quarter 

July: 

August: 

September: 

2. Preparedness

Preparedness is a continuous cycle of planning, organizing, training, equipping, exercising, evaluating, and taking corrective action in an effort to ensure effective coordination 

during incident response. Counties will report on preparedness activities they perform within their jurisdiction. Counties will report on items including the following: planning, 

operational coordination, public information and warning, threat and hazard identification, resource management and logistics, intelligence and information sharing, exercises to 

include evaluation and corrective actions, training, meetings and coordination activities they use to help prepare stakeholders, and other activities they perform in their jurisdiction 

to prepare their jurisdiction for emergencies and disasters. 

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE AND ACTIONS 

1st Quarter 

October: Resource Management and Logistics were engaged on October 20th when Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky assisted Jonathan Nesladek with restocking the Shelter 

trailer in Yankton. Exercise actions were completed on October 6th when Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the Yankton/Bon Homme County POD call down via 

SDHAN. On October 13th when Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the 1st quarter 1st communication drill by responding to a message from SD HAN and filling out 

the accompanying survey. On October 20th, Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in South Dakota Healthcare Coalition communication drill via elCS. 



November: Operational Coordination occurred on November 22nd when Salamander required software updates to the Salamander Track App. Emergency services within Yankton ... 

County were notified and all app devices were updated. Resource Management and Logistics were engaged on November 16th when a demonstration of Incident Action Plan (IAP) 

software was given to the emergency managers from Clay and Yankton County. On November 30th, Clay and Yankton County Emergency Managers had a virtual meeting with 

representatives from IAP to discuss more information/demonstration of the software and prices. Exercise actions were completed on November 2nd; Yankton County Office of 

Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the 1st quarter 2nd communication drill by responding via state radio and filling out the 

accompanying survey. On November 10th, Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in SDOEM monthly EM SDHAN drill. On November 15th, Paul Scherschligt and Erin 

Hacecky participated in the Yankton/Bon Homme POD call down drill via SDHAN. 

December: Exercise actions were completed on December 8th, Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in SDOEM monthly EM SDHAN drill. 

2nd Quarter 

January: Resource Management & Logistics was engaged on January 5th when the Yankton County Office of Emergency Management printed Salamander ID cards for Bon 

Homme County. Exercise actions were implemented on January 6th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated 

in the local POD call down via SDHAN. Exercise actions were also completed on January 12th by Yankton County Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky 

participating in the monthly SDHAN drill for emergency managers. Exercise actions were completed on January 17th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff 

Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the 2nd quarter 1st communication drill by responding via WebEOC and filling out the accompanying survey. Exercise actions 

were also engaged on January 19th, when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the SD Healthcare Coalition 

drill by logging in to the EICS program, activating the facility, and completing the task checklist for this exercise is in the files section. There was no radio call down this month 

because it was included the inter-regional meeting. 

February: Public Information and Warning was implemented on February 17th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management Director Paul Scherschligt performed a 

radio interview with KYNT to discuss winter weather upcoming storms and preparedness. Public Information and Warning was also implemented on February 28th when Paul 

Scherschligt performed a radio interview with 104.1 The Wolf to discuss winter weather upcoming storms and preparedness. Yankton County Office of Emergency Management 

staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky completed resource Management & Logistics on February 15th by printing Salamander ID cards for Bon Homme County. Intelligence and 

Information Sharing was engaged on February 13th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated with the 

Siouxland Subarea exercise planning committee that is having an exercise in Yankton, SD in April 2023. Exercise actions were completed on February 1st when Yankton County 

Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the 2nd quarter 2nd communication drill by responding via state radio Special Ops 4 and 

filling out the accompanying survey. Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky also completed exercise actions by participating 

in the monthly SDHAN drill for emergency managers on February 9th. Exercise actions were completed on February 16th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management 

staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the SD Healthcare Coalition communication drill at 1300 with a response to SDHAN alert; the facility then logged into event 

and then completed the elCS task list; and at 1330, a radio test was performed on DOH-BT. 

March: Operational Coordination was engaged on March 10th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated and 

hosted a meeting with local Law Enforcement, Fire, and Dispatch personnel with local Salvation Army contact to improve emergency assistance to those in need throughout the 

county. Resource Management & Logistics were engaged on March 6th when Yankton County Office of Emergency staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended a meeting in 

Wayne, NE to improve the Salamander capabilities between counties in South Dakota, Nebraska, and Iowa. Intelligence and Information Sharing was completed on March 3rd when 

Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated with the Siouxland Subarea exercise planning committee that is having an 

exercise in Yankton, SD in April 2023. Intelligence and Information Sharing also occurred on March 9th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul 

Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the Yankton City/County meeting with representation from Law Enforcement, Fire, City/County Commissioners, Mayor, and City 

Manager to discuss issues affecting both organizations. Intelligence and Information Sharing was completed on March 27th when Yankton County Office of Emergency 



Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended the Integrated Warning Team Meeting put on by the National Weather Service in Sioux Falls. Exercise actions were ... 

completed on March 9th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the monthly SDHAN test for emergency 

managers. 

3rd Quarter 

April: Planning was achieved on April 19th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in a webinar with federal partners from Siouxland Subarea with an 

exercise taking place in Yankton County at the end of April. YCOEM helped Siouxland Subarea with logistics regarding local locations and resources. 

Operational Coordination was implemented on April 5th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in a meeting at the Corp of Engineers at Gavin Dam. 

The meeting contained numerous federal, state, and local partners from South Dakota and Nebraska discussing issues related to the Missouri River. This capability was also 

engaged on April 19th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in a COAD meeting. The meeting consisted of reviewing the COAD plan and building the 

organizational chart regarding which agencies are responsible for which items. 

Public Information and Warning was achieved on April 6th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt met with personnel from local radio station KYNT to discuss Yankton County 

renewing its mutual aid agreement with surrounding counties (https://www.kynt1450.com/2023/03/10/yankton-county-to-renew-a-mutual-aid-agreement-with-surrounding

counties/). On April 17th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt met with personnel from local radio station KYNT to discuss that Yankton County would be holding a mock tornado drill on 

Wednesday and information about severe weather awareness week(https://www.kynt1450.com/2023/04/17 /yankton-county-to-hold-mock-tornado-watch-wednesday/). On April 

19th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky with other first responder agencies and tested the sirens within Yankton County for severe weather awareness week. On 

April 28th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt met with personnel from local radio station KYNT to discuss about any flooding issues from melting up north and a few other timely 

things(https://www.kynt1450.com/2023/04/28/totally-yankton-4-28-2023/). 

Exercises, Evaluations, and Corrective Actions were completed on a few dates. On April 6th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the quarterly POD call 

down drill via SDHAN. On April 13th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the 3nd quarter 1st communication drill by responding to a message via 

SDHAN and filling out the accompanying survey. On April 25th thru April 27th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the Siouxland Subarea Exercise with 

federal, state, and local partners from South Dakota and Nebraska regarding a pipeline leak that went into a creek, the James River, and the Missouri River. It was an enlightening 

experience to see how agencies would respond and what each agencies priorities were. 

May: Public Information and Warning was completed on May 4th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky presented on severe weather awareness to elementary 

and middle school students at the Bon Homme Colony. The students also received Tommy the Turtle information bags. On May 6th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin 

Hacecky hosted a presentation on 911 and First Aid to a local Girl Scout troop. On May 12th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky assisted with a Tommy the Turtle 

presentation in Hutchinson County at a local Hutterite Colony. On May 23rd, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt spoke with local radio station (104.1) about Yankton County Search and 

Rescue lifejacket give away event and about water safety. 

Resource Management & Logistics were engaged on May 9th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended a state-wide Points of Dispensing (POD) meeting in 

Chamberlain, SD. The meeting had presenters from Federal and State agencies updating POD leaders throughout the state about changes in the program and ways to make the 

program better. On May 18th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky met with Carol from SDDOH to receive Mass Casualty kits that will be kept in Yankton for use by the 

South Central Plains chapter. On May 23rd, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky visited the two lifejacket stations run by YCOEM to inspect lifejackets and add new 

ones before the Memorial Day Holiday weekend. 

Intelligence and Information Sharing was achieved on May 18th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended the South Dakota Health Care Coalition (SDHCC) 

Interregional meeting virtually. On May 24th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended SDHCC South Central Plains chapter meeting and gave an emergency 

management update to the group. 

Exercise actions were completed on May 3rd when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the 3rd quarter 2nd communication drill by responding to a 

message via State Radio and filling out the accompanying survey. On May 11th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the SD HCC State-wide Exercise by 

responding through elCS and completing the accompanying task list. The exercise scenario dealt with a train derailment, liquefied petroleum gas and ignited petroleum, 



evacuations of residence and hospitals, and possible explosions. On May 11th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the monthly SDHAN test for • 

emergency managers. 

June: Operational Coordination occurred multiple times throughout June. On June 5th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt met with Red Cross members from Sioux Falls to discuss a 

new phone number for faster assistance and any issues or problems with Red Cross that the agency may be experiencing. On June 8th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin 

Hacecky attended a meeting in Wayne, NE with other emergency managers, Sioux Falls NWS, and Omaha NWS. This meeting provided lots of good information regarding storm 

tracks, damage assessments, and about the upcoming new NWS chat app. On June 21st, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky hosted and participated in Yankton 

County LEPC meeting. The meeting included a discussion about the potential for an upcoming decon exercise, a review of the Siouxland Subarea exercise in April, and upcoming 

trainings. On June 23rd, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky met with the new Knox County emergency manager (Kelsey) to discuss operations within and between 

the counties. 

Public Information and Warning was achieved on June 20th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt spoke with KYNT in a radio interview that discussed rural addressing within 

Yankton County and the importance of it. On June 28th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky performed a presentation and demonstration of the new drone for the 

community at Yankton Community Library. 

Exercises, Evaluations and Corrective Actions were engaged on June 8th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in the monthly SDHAN test for 

emergency managers. 

4th Quarter 

July: 

August: 

September: 

3. Mitigation

Mitigation is the effort to reduce loss of life and property by lessening the impact of disasters. Counties will report on mitigation activities they perform within their jurisdiction. 

Counties will report on items including mitigation planning, mitigation meetings and coordination activities, mitigation public information, mitigation assessment including hazard 

identification and analysis, and other activities they perform in their jurisdiction to reduce loss of life and property by lessening the impact of disasters. 

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE AND ACTIONS 

1st Quarter 

October: Operational Coordination was implemented on October 26th when Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended the Yankton COAD meeting with other local organizations 

to build the COAD into a more effective group. 

November: Nothing to report this month. 



December: Nothing to report this month. 

2nd Quarter

January: Operational Coordination was engaged when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky reviewed and signed the 

contract for the local POD group. Operational coordination also occurred when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky 

attended and participated the in local Missouri Valley Critical Incident Stress Debriefing meeting. Planning was implemented on January 26th when Yankton County Office of 

Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky hosted and participated the local POD meeting. 

February: Operational Coordination was achieved on February 28th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended and 

participated in the Missouri Valley Crisis Incident Stress Debriefing team meeting. Public Information and Warning was achieved when Yankton County Office of Emergency 

Management staff Erin Hacecky with members of Yankton County Search and Rescue taught Triage training to college students at the University of South Dakota during their 

Disaster Day. 

March: Planning actions were engaged on March 7th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management Director Paul Scherschligt appeared before the Yankton County 

Commissioners about approval of the Mutual Aid Agreement. A motion was made by Commissioner Fox and seconded by Commissioner Heine to approve the mutual aid 

agreement. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

3rd Quarter 

April: Public Information and Warning was engaged on April 13th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky sent an article to the local newspaper (Yankton Press & 

Dakotan) about the upcoming burn ban in Yankton County. On April 17th, YCOEM Paul Scherschligt met with Dakota News to discuss the Burn Ban in Yankton County 

(https ://www. da kota new snow. com/2023/04/ 17 /fi re-risk-still-high-even-after-wet-winter/). 

Threats & Hazard Identification were implemented on April 14th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt issued a Burn Ban for Yankton County. 

May: Operational coordination occurred on May 24th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky hosted and attended a meeting for members of the 911 committee to 

discuss current situations regarding camping parks, street signs, 911 address signs, and gated communities. The committee came up with suggestions and solutions to these 

potentially dangerous situations. 

Public Information & Warning occurred on May 19th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky submitted a press release to the local paper (Yankton Press & Dakotan) 

regarding Yankton County Search and Rescue lifejacket give away this month for children and water safety. 

Threat & Hazard Identification was engaged on May 24th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Yankton County Search and Rescue held a meet and greet and lifejacket give 

away event. This event is a time for everyone to come out to meet the team, their equipment, and kids can receive a free lifejacket with fitting and water safety instructions, and 

have a dinner of hot dogs, chips, and lemonade. 

June: Operational Coordination was achieved on June 9th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky met with Hutchinson County EM and representatives from the 

hospitals in Freeman and Parkston to discuss the addition of Hutchinson County to Yankton-Bon Homme POD. Ideas and guidelines were put forth to adopt them into the Yankton

Bon Homme POD plan. On June 15th, YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky attended a Yankton County FEMA Flood Map meeting with other local agencies to review 

the new map and its presentation to the county that evening. 

Threats & Hazard Identification were completed on June 29th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky inspected and replaced lifejackets at the two stations along 

the Missouri River. 

.... 



4th Quarter 

July: 

August 

September: 

4.Response

Response is defined as activities that address the short-term, direct effects of an incident. Response includes immediate actions to save lives, protect property, and meet basic 

human needs. Counties will report on items including response orientated planning, operational coordination, public information and warning, resource management and logistics, 

operational communications, situational assessment, mass care services, and other activities they perform in their jurisdiction to save lives, protect property, and meet basic 

human needs due to a response to an emergency or disaster. 

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE AND ACTIONS 

1st Quarter 

October: Operational Coordination occurred on October 19th, when a fire broke out at a local assisted living facility and a potential evacuation was coordinated between the 

facility, emergency services, local transportation, and the SD Department of Social Services. Evacuation did not occur, but plans were put in place in case the incident increased in 

severity. Mass Care Services were engaged by providing Influenza vaccine through Yankton/Bon Homme Points of Dispensing (POD) to the following locations on the subsequent 

dates: October 5th - Sacred Heart Elementary and Middle Schools; October 13th - Gayville School District; October 15th & 19th - Yankton Elementary Schools; and October 26th -

Yankton High School and Yankton Middle School. 

November: Mass Care Services were engaged by providing Influenza vaccine through Yankton/Bon Homme Points of Dispensing (POD) to the following locations on the 

subsequent dates: Lesterville community on November 7th and Gayville community on November 14th. 

December: Operational coordination occurred on December 12th when YCOEM opened their Emergency Operations Center (EOC) to a level 3 due to impending severe winter 

storm. The EOC was open for four days until the storm passed and threats/hazards were mitigated. During this time, Operational Communications were maintained by sending 

local sitreps to SDOEM twice a day. This practice of sending twice-daily sitreps to SDOEM was also restarted December 22nd, when another severe winter storm hit the state. 

Situational Assessment was completed through sitreps and communications with the National Weather Service (NWS). Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky viewed Webinars from 

the NWS on the following dates: December 12th, 20th , and 21st. 

2nd Quarter 

January: Nothing to report this month. 



February: Resource Management and Logistics was engaged on February 2nd when Lisa Swartz from the SD Office of Emergency Management arrived at Yankton County Office of ... 

Emergency Management to update the office's Salamander ID card printer. 

March: Operational coordination occurred on March 6th when Yankton County Office of Emergency Management staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky completed a drone 

mission of flying a tower for the emergency manager of Cedar County, Nebraska. 

3rd Quarter 

April: Nothing to report this month. 

May: Operational Coordination was engaged on May 10th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky assisted local emergency service agencies with an accident that 

resulted in two fatalities and Highway 50 being shut down for a few hours during the investigation. YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt also coordination with SD DANR about the 

possibility of a diesel fuel release. 

June: Situational Assessment was engaged on June 6th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky responded to a cement truck rollover within Yankton County. 

YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt worked with SD DANR about the potential problem of liquid cement and diesel fuel in a waterway. In the end, the liquid cement was contained within 

the drum and the diesel fuel was below reportable quantities. 

Mass Care Services was implemented on June 20th when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky responded to a request from the City of Yankton to assist with the 

evacuation of an apartment building. Temporary housing was done at a local hotel with the help of Salvation Army. Red Cross was also involved and provided cash cards to the 

families and individuals to help with expenses. In the end, all residents found new housing locations. 

4th Quarter 

July: 

August: 

September: 

5. Recovery

Recovery is defined as actions to assist communities affected by an incident to recover effectively. Counties will report on items including recovery planning activities, meetings, 

recovery operational coordination, recovery public information, and other activities they perform in their jurisdiction to assist their jurisdiction to recover from an emergency or 

disaster. 

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE AND ACTIONS 



1st Quarter 

October: Nothing to report this month. 

November: Nothing to report this month. 

December: Nothing to report this month. 

2nd Quarter 

January: Nothing to report this month. 

February: Nothing to report this month. 

March: Nothing to report this month. 

3rd Quarter 

April: Operational Coordination was achieved on April 21st when YCOEM staff Paul Scherschligt and Erin Hacecky participated in a meeting between SD & NE GFP, Cedar County 

EM, and Gavins Point Corp of Engineers regarding a siren that is located next to the dam. The topic of discussion was when the siren should be blown and who has the authority to 

blow it. 

May: Nothing to report this month. 

June: Nothing to report this month. 

4th Quarter 

July: 

August: 

September: 

... 



Status 

First Quarter 

County Submission Status: Submit 

Submit Date: 02/01/2023 00:00:00 

Regional Coordinator Review Status: Reviewed 

Review Date: 02/03/2023 00:00:00 

Admin Approval Status: Approved 

Approval Date: 03/02/2023 00:00:00 

Second Quarter 

County Submission Status: Submit 

Submit Date: 04/28/2023 00:00:00 

Regional Coordinator Review Status: Reviewed 

Review Date: 05/12/2023 00:00:00 

Admin Approval Status: Approved 

Approval Date: 06/09/2023 00:00:00 

Third Quarter 

County Submission Status: Submit 

Submit Date: 08/03/2023 00:00:00 

Regional Coordinator Review Status: Reviewed 

Review Date: 08/04/2023 00:00:00 

Admin Approval Status: Approved 

... 



Approval Date: 08/25/2023 08:53:44 



SOU T II DA K ,J TA 

DEPARTMENT 
OF PlIBUC SAFETY 

prevention - protection - enforcement 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMEITT 

August 18, 2023 

Yankton County Commission 
321 W. 3rd St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

Dear Yankton County Commission, 

The South Dakota Office of Emergency Management operates a grant program that provides financial 
support to counties emergency management program. This program is called the Local Emergency 
Management Performance Grant (LEMPG). 1t is a grant program that has its lineage from the FEMA's 
Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG); thus, there are federal grant requirements. 

We are sending this grant package to all 66 counties in the state. Counties may participate in the grant 
annually or decide not to participate in the grant. 

The LEMPG provides a single funding and reporting instrument for the accomplishment of activities and 
products. The Agreement acknowledges the LEMPG applies to preparedness for natural and man-made 
disasters. 

The 2024 Local Emergency Management Performance Grant Sub-Recipient Agreement is comprised of 
the main agreement and four exhibits; Exhibit A which describes the grant, Exhibit B which describes 
terms and conditions that apply to the grant, Exhibit C which identifies work topic areas under the 
LEMPG, and Exhibit D the Administrative Manual which provides administrative instructions and 
definitions. The main agreement includes Section 25 which identifies general requirements which must 
be completed by the end of the contract. Exhibit B is derived from Federal requirements of FEMA 's 
Emergency Management Performance Grant (the grant the LEMPG funds are awarded frorn). Entities 
receiving funds from this grant must abide by all Terms and Conditions outlined in this Exhibit. Exhibit 
C identifies topic areas that all reimbursed positions must participate in, and which should be reported 
monthly and submitted quarterly. 

rfyour county wishes to participate in the 2024 LEMPG program, please sign the 2024 Local Emergency 
Management Performance Grant Agreement and return the signed signature to your assigned Regional 
Coordinator by September 30, 2023. Jf you do not wish to participate, please have your emergency 
manager contact their Regional Coordinator by email so we have verification from you. We W11l notify 
you when we receive our EMPG award in the spring/summer of 2024 and are able to provide 
reimbursement payments. 

.... 

t � 

� 
� 8" 
� 
V) �
0 V, s 

S!: � a; 
0 .. 

;/ ;. 
V, 

.... 

,, 

� 
" "' 
" 0 

w 

< 
N 

I--w .... 

::' I 
"' i 

8 
i 

;"' "' 
w 

0 

u, 'l! 
a, 

��



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

2024 LOCAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE GRANT 

Sub-Recipient Agreement 

Between 

Yankton County Commission 
321 W.3rd St. 
Yankton, SD 57078 

Referred to as Sub-Recipient 

State of South Dakota 
Department of Public Safety 
Office of Emergency Management 
221 South Central Avenue 
Pierre SD 57501 

Referred to as State 

The State and Sub-Recipient hereby enter into this agreement (the "Agreement" hereinafter) for a grant award of 
Federal financial assistance to Sub-Recipient. 

A. REQUIRED AUDIT PROVISIONS FOR GRANT AW ARDS

1. FEDERAL AWARD IDENTIFICATION:

Information for the Federal Award Identification, as described in 2 CFR 200.331 (a) is included in Exhibit A and
is incorporated herein. In the event of a change in the award or funding source, the information included in
Exhibit A may change. Sub-Recipient's consent shall not be required for the change in award or funding source
and the change shall not be subject to the requirements for an amendment to this Agreement. In the event of a
change, the State will provide updated information at least annually.

2. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT:

This agreement shall be effective as indicated in Exhibit A.

3. SCOPE OF WORK AND PERFORMANCE PROVISIONS:

The Sub-Recipient will undertake, complete, and report as necessary to their Regional Coordinator the work or 
performance as described in Section 25, General Requirements, of this agreement. 100% of all activities
identified in this contract must be completed. The Sub-Recipient must report on a quarterly basis, all activities
performed in Exhibit C.

4. BASIS FOR SUBA WARD AMOUNTS:

This grant is made for the purpose of county emergency management program support referred to as the Local
Emergency Management Performance Grant (LEMPG). As a condition of this award, you are required to
contribute a cost match of non-Federal funds in the amount of 50% of salary, benefits, and required training
costs. Counties with population under 19,000 will be eligible to be reimbursed up to 50% for one emergency
manager. Counties with population over 19,000 will be eligible to be reimbursed up to 50% for two emergency
managers. This reimbursement is by position, not FTE equivalent. Counties with a population over 100,000 will
be reimbursed up to 50% for three employee's as long as all three have an active role in completing LEMPG
requirements. Additional information is detailed in Exhibit A. 

5. RISK ASSESSMENTS, MONITORING AND REMEDIES:

Risk assessments will be ongoing throughout the project period. Sub-Recipient agrees to allow the State to
monitor Sub-Recipient to ensure compliance with program requirements, to identify any deficiencies in the
administration and performance of the award and to facilitate the same. At the discretion of the State, monitoring
may include but is not limited to the following: On-site visits, follow-up, document and/or desk reviews, third-



General's approval should be obtained annually. Approval of an auditor must be obtained by forwarding a copy 
of the audit engagement letter to: 

Department of Legislative Audit 
A-133 Coordinator
427 South Chapelle
% 500 East Capitol
Pierre, SD 57501-5070

If the Sub-Recipient expends less than $750,000 during any Sub-Recipient fiscal year, the State may perfonn a 
more limited program or performance audit related to the completion of the Agreement objects, the eligibility of 
services or costs, and adherence to Agreement provisions. 

Audits shall be completed and filed with the Department of Legislative Audit by the end of the 9th month 

following end of the fiscal year being audited. 

For either an entity-wide, independent financial audit or an audit under 2 CFR Part 200 Subpart F, the Sub
Recipient shall resolve all interim audit findings to the satisfaction of the auditor. The Sub-Recipient shall 
facilitate and aid any such reviews, examinations, agreed upon procedures etc., the State or its contractor(s) may 
perfonn. 

Failure to complete audit(s) as required, including resolving interim audit findings, will result in the disallowance 
of audit costs as direct or indirect charges to programs. Additionally, a percentage of awards may be withheld, 
overhead costs may be disallowed, and/or awards may be suspended, until the audit is completely resolved. 

The Sub-Recipient shall be responsible for payment of any and all audit exceptions which are identified by the 
State. The State may conduct an agreed upon procedures engagement as an audit strategy. The Sub-Recipient 
may be responsible for payment of any and al I questioned costs, as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.84, at the discretion 
of the State. 

Notwithstanding any other condition of the Agreement, the cooperative audit resolution process applies, as 
appropriate. The books and records of the Sub-Recipient must be made available if needed and upon request at 
the Sub-Recipient's regular place of business for audit by personnel authorized by the State. The State and/or 
federal agency has the right to return to audit the program during perfonnance under the grant or after close-out, 
and at any time during the record retention period, and to conduct recovery audits including the recovery of 
funds, as appropriate. 

If applicable, Sub-Recipient agrees to comply in full with the administrative requirements and cost principles as 
outlined in 0MB uniform administrative requirements, cost principles, and audit requirements for federal awards 
- 2CFR Part 200 (Uniform Administrative Requirements).

8. SUB-RECIPIENT ATTESTATION:

By signing this Agreement, Sub-Recipient attests to the following requirements as set forth in SDCL § 1-56-10:

(A) A conflict of interest policy is enforced within the recipient's or sub-recipient's organization;

(B) The Internal Revenue Service Form 990 has been filed, if applicable, in compliance with federal
law, and is displayed immediately after filing on the recipient's or sub-recipient's website;

(C) An effective internal control system is employed by the recipient's or sub-recipient's organization;
and

(D) If applicable, the recipient or sub-recipient is in compliance with the federal Single Audit Act, in
compliance with § 4-11-2. l, and audits are displayed on the recipient's or sub-recipient's website.

Sub-Recipient further represents that any and all concerns or issues it had in complying with the foregoing 
attestations were provided to the State and resolved to their satisfaction prior to signing this Agreement. 



14. ASSIGNMENT AND AMENDMENT:

This Agreement may not be assigned, nor the funds given to a new or additional subrecipient, without the express
written consent of the State. This agreement may not be amended except in writing, which writing shall be 
expressly identified as part hereof, and be signed by an authorized representative of each of the parties hereto.
Any assignees, subrecipients, or successors in interest must agree to be bound by all terms contained within this
agreement and shall be bound hereby to all these terms.

15. CONTROLLING LAW:

This Sub-Recipient Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
South Dakota, exclusive of its choice of law principals. Federal law, administrative rules, and grant guidelines
control the use and administration of federal grants. Venue for any lawsuit pertaining to or affecting this
Agreement shall be in the Circuit Court, Sixth Judicial Circuit, Hughes County, South Dakota.

16. SUPERCESSION:

All other prior discussions, communications and representations concerning the subject matter of this Agreement
are superseded by the terms of this Agreement, and except as specifically provided herein, this Agreement
constitutes the entire agreement with respect to the subject matter hereof.

17. SEVERABILITY:

In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held unenforceable or invalid by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this Agreement,
which shall remain in full force and effect.

18. NOTICE:

Any notice or other communication required under this Agreement shall be in writing.

19. SUBCONTRACTORS/SUB-SUB-RECIPIENTS:

The Sub-Recipient may use contractors to perform work under this Agreement as set forth in Section C. The
Sub-Recipient may not sub-grant funds under this Agreement without the previous written approval of the State.

The Sub-Recipient will include provisions in its contracts for this project (or sub-grants if approved) requiring
its contractors and sub-recipients to comply with the applicable provisions of this Agreement, to indemnify the
State, and to provide insurance coverage for the benefit of the State in a manner consistent with this Agreement.
The Sub-Recipient will cause its contractors, sub-recipients, agents, and employees to comply with applicable
federal, state and local laws, regulations, ordinances, guidelines, permits and requirements and will adopt such
review and inspection procedures as are necessary to assure such compliance. The State, at its option, may
require the vetting of any contractors and/or sub-recipients. The Sub-Recipient is required to assist in this
process as needed.

20. STATE'S RIGHT TO REJECT:

The State reserves the right to reject any person or entity from performing the work or services under this
Agreement.





• Report events to the Office of Emergency Management Duty Officer in a timely manner using current
reporting guidelines. (Current guidelines are available in the File Library of WebEOC in the County EM -
SDOEM Administration folder).

• If the State Emergency Operation Center (EOC) is activated, impacted counties requesting resources must
activate and staff their local EOC.

• Consider utilizing the state supplied Bridge4PS application within your jurisdiction and region to exchange
information and assist in coordination of emergency response.

RECOVERY 

• If an event occurs that may meet the guidelines for a Presidential Disaster Declaration, coordinate activities
with the State and distribute Preliminary Damage Assessment (PDA) materials and provide PDA Training to
eligible applicants within your jurisdiction.

• If a county has received a Presidential Disaster Declaration, assist the State with briefings and accompany
the State-FEMA inspection team to meetings, site inspections, and observe the write-up of a project
worksheet.

• Attend the in-person or virtual refresher Crisis Track workshop if you are currently utilizing or are planning
to utilize this state supplied software. Utilization of the software will be required for submission of PDA
documentation for all counties and all entities within counties beginning in calendar year 2025.

26. COMPLIANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-01

By entering into this Agreement, Sub-Recipient certifies and agrees that it has not refused to transact business 
activities, it has not terminated business activities, and it has not taken other similar actions intended to limit its 
commercial relations, related to the subject matter of this Agreement, with a person or entity that is either the 
State of Israel, or a company doing business in or with Israel or authorized by, licensed by, or organized under 
the laws of the State of Israel to do business, or doing business in the State of Israel, with the specific intent to 
accomplish a boycott or divestment of Israel in a discriminatory manner. It is understood and agreed that, if this 
certification is false, such false certification will constitute grounds for the State to terminate this Agreement. 
Sub-Recipient further agrees to provide immediate written notice to the State if during the term of this Agreement 
it no longer complies with this certification and agrees such noncompliance may be grounds for termination of 
this Agreement. 

27. COMPLIANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2023-02:

Sub-Recipient certifies and agrees that the following information is correct: 

In preparing its response or offer or in considering proposals submitted from qualified, potential vendors, 
suppliers, and subcontractors, or in the solicitation, selection, or commercial treatment of any vendor, 
supplier, or subcontractor, Sub-Recipient is not an entity, regardless of its principal place of business, that 
is ultimately owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by a foreign national, a foreign parent entity, or 
foreign government from China, [ran, North Korea, Russia, Cuba, or Venezuela, as defined by South 
Dakota Executive Order 2023-02. 

Sub-Recipient further agrees that, if this certification is false, such false certification will constitute grounds 
for the State to terminate this Agreement. Sub-Recipient further agrees to provide immediate written notice 
to the State if during the term of this Agreement it no longer complies with this certification and agrees 
such noncompliance may be grounds for termination of this Agreement. 

28. DOMESTIC PREFERENCES FOR PROCUREMENT:

In accordance with 2 CFR 200.322, the non-Federal entity should, to the greatest extent practicable under a 
Federal award, provide a preference for the purchase, acquisition, or use of goods, products, or material 







The DHS Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties will consider, in its discretion, granting an extension if the 
recipient identifies steps and a timeline for completing the tool. Recipients should request extensions by emailing the 
request to CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov prior to expiration of the 30-day deadline. 

Article IV - Acknowledgement of Federal Funding from DHS 

Recipients must acknowledge their use of federal funding when issuing statements, press releases, requests for 
proposal, bid invitations, and other documents describing projects or programs funded in whole or in part with 
federal funds. 

Article V - Activities Conducted Abroad 

Recipients must ensure that project activities performed outside the United States are coordinated as necessary with 
appropriate government authorities and that appropriate licenses, permits, or approvals are obtained. 

Article VI - Age Discrimination Act of 1975 

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Public Law 94-135 (1975) 
(codified as amended at Title 42, U.S. Code, section 6101 et seq.), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age 
in any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance. 

Article VII - Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Titles I, II, and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, Pub. L. 
101-336 ( 1990) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. sections 12101? 12213), which prohibits recipients from
discriminating on the basis of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems,
places of public accommodation, and certain testing entities.

Article VIII - Best Practices for Collection and Use of Personally Identifiable Information 

Recipients who collect personally identifiable information (PIT) are required to have a publicly available privacy 
policy that describes standards on the usage and maintenance of the PII they collect. DHS defines PII as any 
information that permits the identity of an individual to be directly or indirectly inferred, including any information 
that is linked or linkable to that individual. Recipients may also find the DHS Privacy Impact Assessments: Privacy 
Guidance and Privacy Template as useful resources respectively. 

Article IX - Civil Rights Act of 1964 - Title VI 

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (codified as amended at 
42 U.S.C. section 2000d et seq.), which provides that no person in the United States will, on the grounds of race, 
color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to 
discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance. DHS implementing regulations 
for the Act are found at 6 C.F.R. Part 21 and 44 C.F.R. Part 7. 

Article X - Civil Rights Act of 1968 

Recipients must comply with Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, Pub. L. 90-284, as amended through Pub. L. 
113-4, which prohibits recipients from discriminating in the sale, rental, financing, and advertising of dwellings, or
in the provision of services in connection therewith, on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, disability,
familial status, and sex (see 42 U.S.C. section 3601 et seq.), as implemented by the U.S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development at 24 C.F.R. Part 100. The prohibition on disability discrimination includes the requirement that
new multifamily housing with four or more dwelling units-i.e., the public and common use areas and individual
apartment units (all units in buildings with elevators and ground-floor units in buildings without elevators)-be
designed and constructed with certain accessible features. (See 24 C.F.R. Part 100, Subpart D.)



Article XIX - Federal Debt Status 

All recipients are required to be non-delinquent in their repayment of any federal debt. Examples of relevant debt 
include delinquent payroll and other taxes, audit disallowances, and benefit overpayments. (See 0MB Circular A-
129.) 

Article XX - Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving 

Recipients are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging while driving as described in E.O. 
13513, including conducting initiatives described in Section 3(a) of the Order when on official government business 
or when performing any work for or on behalf of the Federal Government. 

Article XXI - Fly America Act of 1974 

Recipients must comply with Preference for U.S. Flag Air Carriers (air carriers holding certificates under 49 U.S.C.) 
for international air transportation of people and property to the extent that such service is available, in accordance 
with the International Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act of 1974, 49 U.S.C. section 40118, and the 
interpretative guidelines issued by the Comptroller General of the United States in the March 31, 1981, amendment 
to Comptroller General Decision B-138942. 

Article XXII - Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990 

Recipients must ensure that all conference, meeting, convention, or training space funded in whole or in part with 
federal funds complies with the fire prevention and control guidelines of Section 6 of the Hotel and Motel Fire 
Safety Act of 1990, 15 U.S.C. section 2225a. 

Article XXIII - John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act of Fiscal Year 2019 

Recipients, subrecipients, and their contractors and subcontractors are subject to the prohibitions described in 
section 889 of the John S. McCain National Defense Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2019, Pub. L. No. 115-232 
(2018) and 2 C.F.R. sections 200.216, 200.327, 200.471, and Appendix II to 2 C.F.R. Part 200. Beginning August 
13, 2020, the statute - as it applies to DHS recipients, subrecipients, and their contractors and subcontractors 
prohibits obligating or expending federal award funds on certain telecommunications and video surveillance 
products and contracting with certain entities for national security reasons. 

Article XXIV - Limited English Proficiency (Civil Rights Act of 1964 - Title VI) 

Recipients must comply with Title V1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (42 U.S.C. section 2000d et seq.) prohibition 
against discrimination on the basis of national origin, which requires that recipients of federal financial assistance 
take reasonable steps to provide meaningful access to persons with limited English proficiency (LEP) to their 
programs and services. For additional assistance and information regarding language access obligations, please refer 
to the DHS Recipient Guidance: https://www.dhs.gov/guidance-published-help-department-supported
organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-limited and additional resources on http://www.lep.gov. 

Article XXV - Lobbying Prohibitions 

Recipients must comply with 31 U.S.C. section 1352, which provides that none of the funds provided under a 
federal financial assistance award may be expended by the recipient to pay any person to influence, or attempt to 
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress , or an 
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any federal action related to a federal award or contract, 
including any extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification. 

Article XXVI - National Environmental Policy Act 

Recipients must comply with the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, (NEPA) Pub. L. 
91-190 (I 970) (codified as amended at 42 U.S.C. section 4321 et seq.) and the Council on Environmental Quality



Article XXXIV - Reporting Subawards and Executive Compensation 

Reporting of first tier subawards: 

Recipients are required to comply with the requirements set forth in the government-wide award term on Reporting 
Sub awards and Executive Compensation located at 2 C.F.R. Part 170, Appendix A, the full text of which is 
incorporated here by reference in the award terms and conditions. 

Article XXXV - Required Use of American Iron, Steel, Manufactured Products, and Construction 

Materials 

Recipients must comply with the "Build America, Buy America" provisions of the Infrastructure Investment and 
Jobs Act and E.O. 14005. Recipients of an award of Federal financial assistance from a program for infrastructure 
are hereby notified that none of the funds provided under this award may be used for a project for infrastructure 
unless: 
(I) all iron and steel used in the project are produced in the United States--this means all manufacturing processes,
from the initial melting stage through the application of coatings, occurred in the United States;

(2) all manufactured products used in the project are produced in the United States? this means the manufactured
product was manufactured in the United States; and the cost of the components of the manufactured product that are
mined, produced, or manufactured in the United States is greater than 55 percent of the total cost of all components
of the manufactured product, unless another standard for determining the minimum amount of domestic content of
the manufactured product has been established under applicable law or regulation; and

(3) all construction materials are manufactured in the United States-this means that all manufacturing processes for
the construction material occurred in the United States.

The Buy America preference only applies to articles, materials, and supplies that are consumed in, incorporated into, 
or affixed to an infrastructure project. As such, it does not apply to tools, equipment, and supplies, such as 
temporary scaffolding, brought to the construction site and removed at or before the completion of the infrastructure 
project. Nor does a Buy America preference apply to equipment and furnishings, such as movable chairs, desks, and 
portable computer equipment, that are used at or within the finished infrastructure project but are not an integral 
part of the structure or permanently affixed to the infrastructure project. 

Waivers 
When necessary, recipients may apply for, and the agency may grant, a waiver from these requirements. Information 
on the process for requesting a waiver from these requirements is on the website below. 

(a) When the Federal agency has made a detennination that one of the following exceptions applies, the awarding
official may waive the application of the domestic content procurement preference in any case in which the agency
determines that:

(I) applying the domestic content procurement preference would be inconsistent with the public interest;
(2) the types of iron, steel, manufactured products, or construction materials are not produced in the United States in
sufficient and reasonably available quantities or of a satisfactory quality;
or
(3) the inclusion of iron, steel, manufactured products, or construction materials produced in the United States will
increase the cost of the overall project by more than 25 percent.

A request to waive the application of the domestic content procurement preference must be in writing. The agency 
will provide instructions on the format, contents, and supporting materials required for any waiver request. Waiver 
requests are subject to public comment periods of no less than I 5 days and must be reviewed by the Made in 
America Office. 

There may be instances where an award qualifies, in whole or in part, for an existing waiver described at "Buy 
America" Preference in FEMA Financial Assistance Programs for Infrastructure I FEMA.gov. 



DHS/FEMA is required to consider the potential impacts to natural and cultural resources of all projects funded by 
DHS/FEMA grant funds, through its EHP review process, as mandated by: the National Environmental Policy Act; 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended; National Flood Insurance Program regulations; and any 
other applicable laws and executive orders. General guidance for FEMA's EHP process is available on the 
HS/FEMA Website. Specific applicant guidance on how to submit information for ERP review depends on the 
individual grant program and applicants should contact their grant Program Officer to be put into contact with 
EHP staff responsible for assisting their specific grant program. The EHP review process must be completed before 
funds are released to cany out the proposed project; otherwise, DHS/FEMA may not be able to fund the project due 
to noncompliance with EHP laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies. 

If ground disturbing activities occur during construction, applicant will monitor ground disturbance, and if any 
potential archaeological resources are discovered the applicant will immediately cease work in that area and notify 
the pass-through entity, if applicable, and DHS/FEMA. 

Article XLIV - Applicability of OHS Standard Terms and Conditions to Tribes 

The DRS Standard Terms and Conditions are a restatement of general requirements imposed upon recipients and 
flow down to sub-recipients as a matter of law, regulation, or executive order. If the requirement does not apply to 
Indian tribes or there is a federal law or regulation exempting its application to Indian tribes, then the acceptance by 
Tribes of, or acquiescence to, DHS Standard Terms and Conditions does not change or alter its inapplicability to an 
Indian tribe. The execution of grant documents is not intended to change, alter, amend, or impose additional liability 
or responsibility upon the Tribe where it does not already exist. 

Article XLV - Acceptance of Post Award Changes 

In the event FEMA determines that changes are necessary to the award document after an award has been made, 
including changes to period of performance or terms and conditions, recipients will be notified of the changes in 
writing. Once notification has been made, any subsequent request for funds will indicate recipient acceptance of the 
changes to the award. Please call the FEMN GMD Call Center at (866) 927-5646 or via e-mail to: ASK
GMD@fema.dhs.gov if you have any questions. 

Article XLVI - Disposition of Equipment Acquired Under the Federal Award 

For purposes of original or replacement equipment acquired under this award by a non-state recipient or non-state 
sub-recipients, when that equipment is no longer needed for the original project or program or for other activities 
currently or previously supported by a federal awarding agency, you must request instructions from FEMA to make 
proper disposition of the equipment pursuant to 2 C.F .R. section 200.313. State recipients and state sub-recipients 
must follow the disposition requirements in accordance with state laws and procedures. 

Article XL VII - Prior Approval for Modification of Approved Budget 

Before making any change to the FEMA approved budget for this award, you must request prior written approval 
from FEMA where required by 2 C.F.R. section 200.308. 

For purposes of non-construction projects, FEMA is utilizing its discretion to impose an additional 
restriction under 2 C.F.R. section 200.308(f) regarding the transfer offunds among direct cost categories, programs, 
functions, or activities. Therefore, for awards with an approved budget where the federal share is greater than the 
simplified acquisition threshold (currently $250,000), you may not transfer funds among direct cost categories, 
programs, functions, or activities without prior written approval from FEMA where the cumulative amount of such 
transfers exceeds or is expected to exceed ten percent (10%) of the total budget FEMA last approved. 

For purposes of awards that support both construction and non-construction work, FEMA is utilizing its discretion 
under 2 C.F.R. section 200.308(h)(5) to require the recipient to obtain prior written approval from FEMA before 
making any fund or budget transfers between the two types of work. 



Exhibit C 

WORKPLAN 

A. SUMMARY

The South Dakota Office of Emergency Management (SDOEM) Local Emergency Management 

Performance Grant (LEMPG) provides a single funding, operating, and reporting instrument for the 

accomplishment of agreed upon administrative activities included in the contract as well as all reported 

activities included within this Workplan to justify local funding assistance. The Agreement seeks to 

reimburse salary and benefits for activities and programs completed by emergency management staff 

and reported in this LEMPG Workplan. The Agreement acknowledges that preparedness, mitigation, 

response, and recovery activities apply to and are required for natural, manmade, and technological 

disasters in South Dakota. 

B. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AREAS OF CONCENTRATION

Topic areas that need to be addressed monthly in the Workplan if there is activity include: 

• Administration

o Administrative Tasks identified in the Contract

o Training

• Preparedness

o Planning

o Operational Coordination

o Public Information & Warning (Preparedness)

o Threats & Hazard Identification

o Resource Management & Logistics

o Intelligence and Information Sharing

o Exercises, Evaluations, and Corrective Actions

o Any other Core Capability Task you may perform

• Mitigation

o Planning

o Operational Coordination

o Public Information & Warning (Preparedness)

o Threats & Hazard Identification

o Any other Core Capability Task you may perform

• Response

o Planning

o Operational Coordination

o Public Information & Warning (Response)

o Resource Management & Logistics

o Operational Communications

o Situational Assessment

o Mass Care Services

o Any other Core Capability Task you may perform

• Recovery

o Planning

o Operational Coordination

o Public Information & Warning (Response)

o Any other Core Capability Task you may perform









Introduction 

The purpose of the Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) Program is to 
provide Federal grants to states to assist state, local, territorial, and tribal governments in 
preparing for all hazards, as authorized by the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and 
Emergency Assistance Act {the Stafford Act), as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 5121 et seq.) and 
Section 662 of the Post Katrina Emergency Management Reform Act of 2006, as amended 
(6 U.S.C. § 762). Title VI of the Stafford Act authorizes FEMA to make grants for the 
purpose of providing a system of emergency preparedness for the protection of life and 
property in the United States from hazards and to vest responsibility for emergency 
preparedness jointly in the Federal government and the states and their political 
subdivisions. The Federal government, through the EMPG Program, provides necessary 
direction, coordination, and guidance, and provides necessary assistance, as authorized in 
this title, to support a comprehensive all hazards emergency preparedness system. 

The State, in turn, makes a large portion of this funding available to county emergency 
management organizations through the Local Emergency Management Performance Grant 
(LEMPG). 

The LE MPG consists of a formal agreement that stipulates the terms and conditions of the 
grant, the work plan that supports the building and sustainment of the core capabilities 
across the prevention, protection, mitigation, response, and recovery mission areas. 

Funding is based on reimbursement of up to 50% of approved County/District Emergency 
Manager position(s). The funding is used for county/district costs of emergency 
management personnel expenses and requires a 50% non-federal cash match. All 
requirements of the LE MPG must be satisfied to receive funding. 

This LEMPG Administrative Manual will guide the County/District Emergency Manager 
through the various administrative, training, and financial requirements of the program. It 
also references some of the terms and conditions of the LE MPG under which such 
reimbursements are made. 

Note to the County Auditor: 
The EMPG is provided to counties to reimburse up to 50% of the approved county 
emergency management staff(s) salary and benefit costs. The CFDA number is 97.042. This 
grant and any other associated with SDOEM shall be accounted for within fund 226. 













and terminology for exercise design, development, conduct, evaluation, and 
improvement planning. HSEEP constitutes a national standard for all exercises. 

2. There are seven types of exercises defined within HSEEP, each of which is
either discussions-based or operations-based.

i. Discussions-based exercises familiarize participants with current plans,
policies, agreements, and procedures. These types of exercises may be
used to develop new plans, policies, agreements, and procedures.
a. Seminar. An informal discussion designed to orient participants to

new or updated plans, policies, or procedures.
b. Workshop. Resembles a seminar but is employed to build specific

products such as a draft plan or policy.
c. Tabletop Exercise. Involves key personnel discussing simulated

scenarios in an informal setting and can be used to assess plans,
policies, and procedures.

d. Games. A simulation of operations that often involves two or more
teams, usually in a competitive environment using rules, dates, and
procedures designed to depict an actual or assumed real-life situation.

ii. Operations-based exercises validate plans, policies, agreements, and
procedures, clarify roles and responsibilities, and identify resource gaps.
a. Drill. A coordinated, supervised activity usually employed to test a

single specific operation or function.
b. Functional Exercise (FE). Examines and/or validates the coordination,

command, and control between various multi-agency coordination
centers. A Functional Exercise does not involve "boots on the ground"
response.

c. Full-Scale Exercise (FSE). A multi-agency, multi-jurisdictional, multi
discipline exercise involving functional and "boots on the ground"
response.

3. Counties participating in the Local Emergency Management Performance
Grant (LEMPG) as it relates to the Exercise Program are required to
conduct or participate in one drill per quarter and conduct one exercise
per year.

B. Communications Drills. The State Exercise Coordinator schedules two
communications drills per quarter to fulfill the LEM PG drill requirement. All County
LE MPG funded staff must complete the communications drill participation survey
distributed by the State Exercise Coordinator within one (1) week of the date of the
drill to receive credit for participation. If a county misses a required drill, a make-up
drill must be completed within the next quarter. In lieu of participating in a state drill,
a county may choose to conduct its own drill. IE: Radio drill, telephone call tree test,
etc. A Situation Manual (SitMan) and an After-Action Report-Improvement Plan must
be submitted for the communications drill credit.

1. Communications Drill Schedule



i. Exercise Notification - At least 45 days prior to exercise.
ii. Exercise Plan (EXPLAN) - At least 30 days prior to exercise.
iii. Master Scenario Events List (MSEL) - Within 90 days post exercise.
iv. After Action Report-Improvement Plan (each participating county is

required to submit if exercise is done as a multi-county exercise and
must address items specific to that county) - Within 90 days post
exercise.

v. Exercise sign-in roster/ CRMCS participation summary - Within 90 days
post exercise.

2. Real-World Event (Once authorization has been received)
i. Incident Action Plan(s) (IAP's) for one (1) operational period with the five

(5) EOG functions staffed - Within 90 days post event.
ii. An After-Action Report-Improvement Plan that specifically addresses

Operational Coordination, Operational Communications, and one
additional core capability - Within 90 days post event.

iii. Event sign-in roster/CRMCS participation summary - Within 90 days post
IAP date or 90 days post event, whichever is sooner.

3. All exercise documentation must be entered and uploaded via the
county's Exercise Reporting board in WebEOC. Failure to submit all
documents outlined in this policy will result in the jurisdiction not
receiving credit for the FSE LEM PG requirement.

G. Additional Exercise Information. The State Exercise Coordinator is available to
travel to the counties. This time may be used for visits with local emergency
managers for training on Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program
(HSEEP), training on required documents for exercises, and if requested, to assist
with evaluating exercises, and to observe exercises.

1. The Emergency Management Institute (EMI) conducts Virtual Tabletop
Exercises (VTTX) via a video teleconference platform (Digital Dakota Network
[DON] in South Dakota). A VTTX event allows for 10-15 sites across the nation
to participate in each offering. The State Exercise Coordinator works with other
State agencies and the public and private sector to coordinate and facilitate the
VTTX. South Dakota's DON video portion is a statewide interactive video
communications system.

7. Crisis Communication and Public Education and Information
A. For further information and guidance regarding this requirement, please direct

questions to your Regional Coordinator, SDOEM Preparedness Branch staff at (605)
773-3231, or the SDOEM Public Information staff.

B. The SDOEM Preparedness Branch can assist local jurisdictions with outreach and
awareness activities. For more information, please contact the SDOEM
Preparedness Branch staff at (605) 773-3231.



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Daughtery- Rezone 

District type: D AG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High D C-Comm. 

□LC-Lakeside Commercial � RT-Rural Transitional

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

� Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside 

Commercial District (LC) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 

property is legally described as Jackman Tract A, in the South Half of the Northwest 
Quarter (Sl/2NW1/4) Section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., 

Yankton County, S.D., as per plat recorded in Book S 19, Page 382, less highways and 

roads 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 8/8/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 9/5/2023, 9/19/2023 

Time: 7:05 P.M. 

Time: 6:30 P.M. 





Parcel Number: 09.016.425.200 

Site Description: 

Site Map 





Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? 

(all fees paid at time of application) 

Section 1805: 

FINDINGS OF FACT- REZONE 

Daugherty- REZ-2023-94 

Yes 

Yes 

1. All documents required for application for said request have
been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been

paid in full.

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or

change in zone request. Said request must clearly state:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which

require the land to be rezoned;

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result
from the actions of the applicant; and

c. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning
will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,

structure, or buildings in the area.

3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3-

5).

4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in

person or by agent or attorney.

5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant

for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a

recommendation to approve the amendment or change

in zone;

All documents have been completed 

and no fees required 

Special conditions exist and are not a 

result of the applicants actions 

Will not confer special privilege and 

will make property more conforming 

Letters mailed 7/27/2023 

Published 7 /28 and 8/4/2023 

Public hearing held 8/8/2023 

Rezone is justified and makes lot more 

conforming 

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible Will make reasonable use of the land 

the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

c. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change Is in harmony with the general 

in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose purpose and intent of the ordinance 

and intent of this ordinance; and



d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall

make written findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

c. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

Will not be injurious to the 

neighborhood or detrimental to public 

welfare 

Planning commission finds the 

situation is unique change in zone is 

required to make practical use of the 

land 

Rezone is in compliance with the 

Comprehensive plan, specific rules 

governing land use, Zoning district 

regulations and provisions have been 

made regarding the following: 

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and Applicant will comply with all 

2. 

3. 

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

Ingress and egress to property and proposed

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference

to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

ordinances and regulations 

Ingress/Egress exists 

Off Right-of-way parking exists 

Refuse area present 

Utilities present 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Daugherty Rezone\Blank 

RezoneFOF .docx 



8. 

and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffering with reference to type, None required 

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with Any signs will require a permit and will 

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect follow sign ordinance 

and compatibility and harmony with properties in

the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and
Required yards met 

9. General compatibility with adjacent properties and
Is in general compatibility with 

other property in the district. adjacent properties in the district 

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or No conditions prescribed 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe 

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this 

ordinance. 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Daugherty Rezone\Blank 

RezoneFOF .docx 



Variance, Conditional 

Use and Rezoning 

Application 
REZ-2023-94 

Applicant 
Bill Conkling 

6052604447 

Fees Paid 
$450.00 

Created 
July 5, 2023 

Parcel search Completed on 7/5/2023 2:15 PM EST by bconkling 

HWYLO SD HIGHWAY 52 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName 

Number 
REZ-2023-

94 

09.016.425.200 I Rick 
Daugherty I TBD SD HWY 52, , 

SD, 
Submitted by bconkling on 

7/5/2023 

09.016.425.200 DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) II DAUGHERTY, RICK A (D) 

Request Information Completed On 7/5/2023 2:17 PM EST by bconkling 

Type of Request 

Rezoning 

Fee 

$450.00 

Reason for Request 

Rezone parcel 09.016.425.200 From Rural Transitional to Lakeside Commercial 

List Specific Hardships 

Acres 

1.010 

1/7 



Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Rick Daugherty 

Applicant Address 

122 W 3rd St Yankton 

Applicant Phone 

6056610054 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Rick Daugherty 

Owner Address 

122 W 3rd St Yankton 

Owner Phone Number 

6056610054 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

09.016.425.200 

Legal Description 

JACKMAN TRACT A S2 NW4 

Site Address 

TBD SD HWY 52 

City 

Zip 

2/7 



Section-Township-Range 

16-93-56 

Zoning District 

RT 

Zoning Description 

RT 

Existing Use of Property 

Old school house 

Site Plan Completed On 7/5/2023 2:18 PM EST by bconkling 

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

@ Sketch Layer 

@ Reference Layer 

I>@ Mapproxy 

Maxar, Microsoft 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Powered by Esri 

3/7 





Planning Commission Code Reference 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

1809 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

2003 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

RT 

Wave Fee 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Review Completed On 7/5/2023 2:20 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

PC Prep Completed On 7/5/2023 2:25 PM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

August 8th 2023, 7:05 pm CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

07/29/2023 7:05 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

517 



Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

07/31/2023 7:05 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

08/01/2023 7:05 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

07/24/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

Daugherty labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Notification Letter rezone.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 8-8-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

REZ-2023-94 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 7/5/2023 2:25 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

6/7 



Documents 

7/7 







�8:33AM Beacon - Yankton County, SD - Report: 09.016.425.200 

Jfit,: 
Beacon

l

'M Yankton County, SD

Summary 

Parcel ID 09.016.425.200 

Property Address 
Sec /Twp /Rng 16/93/56 

Brief Tax Description JACKMAN TRACT A 52 NW4 

Comments 
Class 
Tax District 

Gross Acres 
$/Acre 

Owners 

Deed Holder 
DAUGHERTY,  LISA J B 

122WEST 3ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

Land 

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents) 

NAC 
09633Y 

0.00 

N/A 

Lot Dimensions Regular Lot: 0 x 0.00 
Lot Area 1.0100 Acres; 43996 SF 

Deed Holder 
DAUGHERTY,  RICK A 

DISCLAIMER:ALL LOT SIZES SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE REGISTER OF DEEDS . 

Buildings 

Residential Dwelling 
Occupancy 
Year Built 
Style 
Exterior Material 
Roof Type 

Roof Material 
Interior Walls 
Predominate Floor Covs 
Stories/Floors 
Above-Grade Living Area 

Attic Type 

Number of Rooms 
Number of Bedrooms 
Basement Type 
Basement Area 

Basement Finished Area 
Number of Bathrooms 
Central Air 
Fireplace 
Heat Type 
Porches 

Decks 
Garages 
Other Features 

Valuation 

+ NAC 1 

+ NAC 

Total Value 

Single family 
1920 

1.5 Story 
Wood siding 
Gable 

Asphalt shingles 
Drywall 
Base Allowance 
1.5 
760SF 

None 

5 
3 
Full Crawl 
0SF 

0SF 
3 Fix(1); 

y 
N 

Forced hot air-gas 

0SF 

2023 

$32,200 

$25,000 

$57,200 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 

$32,200 $32,200 $32,200 $32,200 $32,200 

$25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 

$57,200 $57,200 $57,200 $57,200 $57,200 

DISCLAIMER: ALL VALUES ARE BASED ON FULL AND TRUE VALUES BEFORE COUNTY BOARD ADJUSTMENTS , ELDERLY FREEZE, DISCRETIONARY AND EXEMPTIONS. 

Sales 

Date Sequence Seller 

07/31/2019 20190555 BLAALID, NORMAN &JOANN P 

04/10/2012 20120216 JACKMAN , KATHERINE 

Online Payments 

Buyer 

DAUGHERTY ,  LISA J B & RICK A 

BLAALID , NORMAN &JOANN P 

Book Page Type Reject 

546 331 W Y 

504 274 W N 

Click here to RaY- taxes online. 

Building Value Land Value Transfer Fee Sale Amount 

$32,200.00 $25,000.00 $125.00 $125,000.00 

$29,900.00 $1,676.00 $60.00 $60,000.00 

DISCLAIMER: TAX PAYMENTS MADE WILL NOT APPEAR ON BEACON(TM) AS PAID ON THE SAME DAY AS THE PAYMENT. PAYMENTS WILL SHOW ON BEACON(TM ) IN MOST CASES TWO FULL 

WORKING DAYS AFTER PAYMENT IS RECEIVED . 

Taxation 

2022 

Due Date 

1st Half 

April 30, 2023 

2nd Half 

October 31, 2023 

Full Year 

https://beacon .schneidercorp.com/Application .aspx? ApplO=358&LayerlO=4 767 &Page TypelO=4&PagelO=27 42&Q=223274396&KeyValue=09.016.42... 1 /3 



Beacon
TM 

Yankton County, SD

I 
I 

I 
I ,

.. .,, 

OWN 

09.017.100 00 

HATCHE V 

,l 

._I _,,_'_s_42_tt ___ 
p9.017.200.100

# 

Parcel ID - 09.016.425.200 
Owner - DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) 
DAUGHERTY, RICK A(D) 
Acres-1.01 

Overview 

Legend 

CJ Townships 

D Sections 

[ Parcels 

D City Limits 

--· Streets and Roads 

County Zoning Districts 

COMMERCIAL 

ETJ 

HIGH DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL 

LAKE SIDE 
COMMERCIAL 

LOW DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL 

[_ MODERATE 
DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL 

PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT 

PUBLIC 

RURAL 
TRANSITIONAL 

<all other values> 

Floodplain 

100 YEAR FLOOD 
NO BFE; 100 YEAR 
FLOOD WITH BFE 

500 YEAR FLOOD 

Disclaimer: Yankton County digital cadastral data are a representation of recorded plats and surveys for use within the Geographic 

Information System for purposes of data access and analysis. These and other digital data do not replace or modify land surveys, deeds, 

and/or other legal instruments defining land ownership or use. 

Date created: 7/5/2023 
Last Data Uploaded: 7/5/2023 9:31:56 AM 

Developed byL ... Schneider 
... .,, GEOSPATIAL 





August 21, 2023 

Rick Daugherty 
122 West 3rd St 

Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 

the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 

hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 

of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 

Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:30 P .M. on the 5th day of September, 

2023 and 6:30 P.M. on the 19th day of September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government 

Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside 
Commercial District (LC) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
property is legally described as Jackman Tract A, in the South Half of the Northwest 
Quarter (Sl/2NWJ/4) Section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M., 
Yankton County, SD., as per plat recorded in Book S19, Page 382, less highways and 
roads. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

Rick Daugherty 

Petitioner 



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (D) 
116 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FOSS, PATRICK J (D) 
31117 QUARRY DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, DWIGHT (D) 
124 MARINE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JENSEN, DEBRA K (D) 
105 QUARRY PINES LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAZEMBA,DOUGLAS(D) 
134 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRAMER, ALLAN J (D) 
1201 5 ST NE 
SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 

ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) 
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 
RIVERSIDE IL 60546 

RUEB, BRENDA J (D) 
159 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (D) 
31111 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

DJ'S PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
31110 WALLEYE DR #200 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY RENTALS LLC (D) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, RONALD D (D) 
124 MARINE DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, HERBERT M (D) 
169 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KELLEN, NICK J Ill (D) 
120 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSEN, JASON C (D) 
101 QUARRY PINES LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BLAALID, LISA J (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, TERESA LIVING TRUST (D) 
7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR 
SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D) 
152 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY, BRETT (D) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KARTTRAX INC (D) 
%SCHENKEL, DALE 
606 REGAL DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (D) 
31105 436 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MORTON, DAVID REV TRUST (D) 
162 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D: 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

STIBRAL, CHARLES J (D) 
31110 WALLEYE DR #200 
YANKTON SD 57078 



STRAHL, JODI L (D) 
2215 VALLEY RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WELSH, MICHAEL P (D) 
114 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D) 
2504 VALLEY RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D) 
144 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 





July 24, 2023 

Rick Daugherty 
122 West 3rd St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:05 P.M. on the 8th day of 
August, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Lakeside 
Commercial District (LC) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. Said 
property is legally described as Jackman Tract A, in the South Half of the Northwest 
Quarter (Sl/2NW1/4) Section 16, Township 93 North, Range 56 West of the 5th P.M, 
Yankton County, SD., as per plat recorded in Book Sl9, Page 382, less highways and 
roads. 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Rick Daugherty 
Petitioner 



ALTMAN, DANIEL C (D) 
116 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CAPTAIN NORM'S LLC (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

DAUGHERTY, LISA J B (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

FOSS, PATRICK J (D) 
31117 QUARRY DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, DWIGHT (D) 
124 MARINE DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

JENSEN, DEBRA K (D) 
105 QUARRY PINES LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

KAZEMBA,DOUGLAS(D) 
134 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

KRAMER, ALLAN J (D) 
12015ST NE 

SIOUX CENTER IA 51250 

ONETWENTY YANKTON LLC (D) 
226 SCOTTSWOOD RD 

RIVERSIDE IL 60546 

RUEB, BRENDA J (D) 
159 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, ALBERT J TRUST (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, MICHAEL LEE (D) 
31111 436 AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

DJ'S PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
31110 WALLEYE DR #200 

YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY RENTALS LLC (D) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

HARRIS, RONALD D (D) 
124 MARINE DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

JONES, HERBERT M (D) 
169 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

KELLEN, NICK J Ill (D) 
120 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSEN, JASON C (D) 
101 QUARRY PINES LN 

YANKTON SD 57078 

BLMLID, LISA J (D) 
122 WEST 3 ST 

YANKTON SD 57078 

CAUWELS, TERESA LIVING TRUST (D) 
7205 SOUTH BURLEIGH CIR 

SIOUX FALLS SD 57108 

DYKSTRA, DOUGLAS T (D) 
152 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

HACECKY, BRETT (D) 
174 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

JACKMAN, KATHERINE (D) 
PO BOX 373 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KARTTRAX INC (D) 
%SCHENKEL, DALE 
606 REGAL DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

KRAMER FAMILY TRUST (D) 
31105 436 AVE 

YANKTON SD 57078 

MORTON, DAVID REV TRUST (D) 
162 QUARRY PINES DR 

YANKTON SD 57078 

QUARRY PINES HOMEOWNERS ASC (D REZAC FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST (D: 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 30776 435 AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 

PIERRE SD 57501 

STIBRAL, CHARLES J (D) 
31110 WALLEYE DR #200 

YANKTON SD 57078 



STRAHL, JODI L (D) 
2215 VALLEY RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WELSH, MICHAEL P (D) 
114 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TRAMP, JAMES F LIVING TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WILLIAMS, GEORGE A (D) 
2504 VALLEY RD 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TRAMP, JAMES F TRUST (D) 
2513 BURLEIGH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WITHROW, MARVIN FAMILY TRUST (D) 
144 QUARRY PINES DR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

















Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? 

(all fees paid at time of application) 

Section 1805: 

FINDINGS OF FACT- REZONE 

Daugherty- REZ-2023-94 

Yes 

Yes 

1. All documents required for application for said request have

been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been

paid in full.

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or

change in zone request. Said request must clearly state:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which

require the land to be rezoned;

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result

from the actions of the applicant; and

c. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning

will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,

structure, or buildings in the area.

3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3-

5).

4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in

person or by agent or attorney.

5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant

for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a

recommendation to approve the amendment or change

in zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible

the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

c. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change

in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose

and intent of this ordinance; and



6. 

7. 

d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be 

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission 

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the 

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to 

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in 

zone. 

Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is 

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall 

make written findings certifying compliance with: 

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

C. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

3. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference

to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Daugherty Rezone\Blank 

RezoneFOF.docx 



8. 

and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffering with reference to type,

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect

and compatibility and harmony with properties in

the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and

9. General compatibility with adjacent properties and

other property in the district.

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe 

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this 

ordinance. 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Daugherty Rezone\Blank 

RezoneFOF.docx 



Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

Applicant Ferris- Rezone 

District type: DAG D RI-Low D R2-Moderate D R3-High DC-Comm. 

0LC- Lakeside Commercial � RT-Rural Transitional 

Variance needed: 
□Section 513 D Section 607 D Section 705 D Section 1709 D Section 1723

� Section 1809 

NOTE: 

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Moderate 
Density Residential District (R2) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. 

Said property is legally described as The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods, in the Southwest 

Quarter (SWl/4) excluding Lot H-2, in Section 18, Township 94 North, Range 55 West 
of the 5th P.M., Yankton County, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1809 

BOA: Article 20 Section 2003 

Planning Commission date: 8/8/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 9/5/2023, 9/19/2023 

Time: 7:10 P.M. 

Time: 6:35 P.M. 





Parcel Number: 06.018.300.250 

Site Description: 

Site Map 



T-94-N MISSION HILL 'N' PLAT R-55-W
(Landowners) 

WALSHTOWN TWP. 
443rd A VE 

446th AVE ,--,;�--��----,:=:-r��-���"T'l"r----,,----,,,-,-1�.���?--,--�i---,--,,----i�-P---""""-.;�� .. � 

31 
YANKTON 

MISSION HILL 'N' SECTION 6 

TOWNSHIP 1. Jones, Boyd etux 5 

SECTION 3 SECTION 10 

1. Knode, Dale etux 8 1. Hacecky LE, David etal 

SECTION 4 15 

1. Hacecky Trust, Daniel 2. Wathier, George etux 8 

etux 25 SECTION 13 

SECTION 5 1. Quatier, Todd 6 

1. Marquardt, Ralph etal SECTION 14 

10 1. Helgerson, David 6 

2. Hacecky LE, David etal 7 SECTION 15 
1. Larson, Jeffery etux 6 

© Farm & Home Publishers, Ltd. 

i:: .... 
.,
., 

..,.c 
n,::l -.o 

:,::;i::,,_ 

�fg 
,-..,V)<J 

56 

MISSION HILL'S' TWP. 

2. Aase, Elwyn etux 10 SECTION 25 
3. Williams, James etux 11 1. Palmer, Evan etux 12 
SECTION 17 SECTION 26 
1. Kokes Farms LLC 9 1. Sarringar, Margaret 10 
2. Frick, Christopher 9 SECTION 27 
SECTION 18 1. Reardon, William etal 5 
1. Likness, Micah etux 10 2. Nelsen, Christopher 9 
SECTION 22 3. Olson, Gordon etux 6 
1. Jim River Lot Owners SECTION 28 

Assn 6 1. Smith Farming 
SECTION 24 Enterprises Inc 10 
1. Adams, Richard etux 9 2. Luben LLC 9 

28 

"O 
1t-----t---'.------1g 

Dean 
Holman 
etux 
156 

Morris 
Nelson 
Farms 
Inc 
156 Gary 

Smith 
Trust 
156 

!ohn 
mith 

etux 
77 

John 
Smith 
etux 
106 0:::: 

> 

<( 

3. Montagne, Pierre etux 5 
4. Stucky, Terry etux 5 
SECTION 31 
1. City of Yankton 12 
SECTION 32 
1. Lotz, Eric 7 
SECTION 34 
1. Aune, David 11 
2. Hacecky Trust, Daniel 

etux 15 
SECTION 36 
1. Town of Mission Hill 12 

1 
Smithrx S::c,-

"'"- Ltd 

� 
39 

�l? >< Linda 
�;B Newell 

etvir 
..:.::.:>v 38 

UJ 
> 

<( 

Ella .c Nelson 
156 : 

I
C/) 

� 
1--;s: 
Cl) ... 

;: z<O -
0...-l 

"'0 

1--

.c 

� 

1-
;==�---■CI) 

.c 

0, 
0 
C') 

YANKTON CO., SD 

J 

j 

J 

J 

;I 

_, 

J 

J 

• 

a 

J 



Are the requirements of Section 1723 met? 

Are the requirements of Section 1729 met? 

(all fees paid at time of application) 

Section 1805: 

FINDINGS OF FACT- REZONE 

Ferris - REZ-2023-95 

Yes 

Yes 

1. All documents required for application for said request have

been satisfactorily completed and all required fees have been

paid in full.

2. The individual petitioner provides a completed amendment or

change in zone request. Said request must clearly state:

a. Special conditions and circumstances exist which

require the land to be rezoned;

b. The special conditions and circumstances do not result

from the actions of the applicant; and

c. The granting of the amendment or change in zoning

will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by this ordinance to other lands,

structure, or buildings in the area.

3. Notice of public hearing shall be given, as in Section 1803 (3-

5).

4. The public hearing shall be held. Any party may appear in

person or by agent or attorney.

5. The Planning Commission shall make findings that the

requirements of this Section have been met by the applicant

for an amendment or change in zone, to include:

a. The reasons set forth in the application justify a

recommendation to approve the amendment or change

m zone;

b. The amendment or change in zone will make possible

the reasonable use of the land, building, or structure;

c. A recommendation to grant the amendment or change

in zone will be in harmony with the general purpose

and intent of this ordinance; and

All documents have been completed 

and no fees required 

Special conditions exist and are not a 

result of the applicant actions 

Will not confer special privilege and 

will make property more conforming 

Letters mailed 7/28/2023 

Published 7 /28 and 8/4/2023 

Public hearing held 8/8/2023 

Rezone is justified and makes lot more 

conforming 

Will make reasonable use of the land 

Is in harmony with the general 

purpose and intent of the ordinance 



d. A recommendation of approval will not be injurious to

the neighborhood, or otherwise detrimental to the

public welfare as presented and testified to by the

applicant.

6. No petition for amendment or change in zone shall be

recommended for approval unless the Planning Commission

finds that the condition, situation or the intended use of the

property concerned is unique, required, or necessary as to

make reasonably practicable the amendment or change in

zone.

7. Before any amendment or petition for rezoning is

recommended for approval, the Planning Commission shall

make written findings certifying compliance with:

a. The Comprehensive Plan;

b. Specific rules governing land uses;

c. Zoning district regulations; and

d. Satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made

concerning the following, where applicable:

1. Certification of compliance with all ordinances and

regulations regarding licensing and zoning, health,

plumbing, electrical, building, fire prevention, and

all other applicable ordinances and regulations;

2. Ingress and egress to property and proposed

structures thereon with particular reference to

automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience,

traffic flow and control, and access in case of fire or

catastrophe;

3. Off right-of-way parking and loading areas where

required; with particular attention to the items in

(A) above and the economic, noise, glare or odor

effects of the amendment or rezone on adjoining

properties and properties generally in the district;

4. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference

to the items in (A) and (B) above;

5. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability,

Will not be injurious to the 

neighborhood or detrimental to public 

welfare 

Planning Commission finds the 

situation is unique and change in zone 

is required to make practical use of the 

land 

Rezone is in compliance with the 

Comprehensive plan, specific rules 

governing land use, Zoning district 

regulations and provisions have been 

made regarding the following: 

Applicant will comply with all 

ordinances and regulations 

Ingress/Egress exists 

Off right-of-way parking exists 

Refuse area present 

Utilities present 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Ferris Rezone\Blank 

RezoneFOF.docx 



8. 

and compatibility; 

6. Screening and buffering with reference to type, None required 

dimensions, and character;

7. Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with None required 

reference to glare, traffic safety, economic effect

and compatibility and harmony with properties in

the district;

8. Required yards and other open spaces; and
Required yards met 

9. General compatibility with adjacent properties and
Is in general compatibility with 

other property in the district. adjacent properties in the district 

In recommending approval of any petition for amendment or No conditions prescribed 

change in zone, the Planning Commission may prescribe 

appropriate conditions and safeguards in conformity with this 

ordinance. 

\ \ml350g9\Company\Planning & Zoning\Zoning Department Files\Packets & Preparation\2023\8-8-2023 PC\Ferris Rezone\Blank 

RezoneFOF.docx 



Variance, Conditional 

Use and Rezoning 

Application 

REZ-2023-95 

Applicant 

Bill Conkling 

Applicant 

Fees Paid 

$450.00 

Created 

July 5, 2023 

s I " g A'",, r-()ll'Yl:1 

Parcel search Completed on 7/5/2023 2:19 PM EST by bconkling 

ParcellD Address City 

06.018.300.250 44006 306 ST YANKTON 

Number 
REZ-2023-

95 

OwnerName 

06.018.300.250 I Alan Ferris I 
44006 306 ST, YANKTON, SD, 

57078 
Submitted by bconkling on 

7/5/2023 

FERRIS, ALAN R (D) II FERRIS, DAWN M (D) 

Request Information Completed On 7/5/2023 2:21 PM EST by bconkling 

Type of Request 

Rezoning 

Fee 

$450.00 

Reason for Request 

Rezone parcel 06.018.300.250 to Moderate Density Residential 

List Specific Hardships 

Acres 

1.800 

1/7 



Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

Yes 

Applicant Name 

Alan Ferris 

Applicant Address 

44006 306th St Yankton 

Applicant Phone 

6056659936 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Alan Ferris 

Owner Address 

44006 306th St Yankton 

Owner Phone Number 

6056659936 

Property Information 

Parcel ID Number 

06.018.300.250 

Legal Description 

W23 RODS S14 RODS SW4 EXC LT H-2 

Site Address 

44006 306 ST 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

2/7 



57078 

Section-Township-Range 

18-94-55 

Zoning District 

RT 

Zoning Description 

RT 

Existing Use of Property 

Single family dwelling 

Site Plan Completed On 7/5/2023 2:21 PM EST by bconkling 

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

@ Sketch Layer 

@ Reference Layer 

I>@ Mapproxy 

Maxar, Microsoft 

Describe the location and use of adjacent structures 

Upload Site Plan and/or additional plans and documents 

Powered by Esri 

3/7 





Planning Commission Code Reference 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

1809 

Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

2003 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

RT 

Wave Fee 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Review Completed On 7/5/2023 3:04 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

PC Prep Completed On 7/5/2023 3:06 PM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

August 8th 2023, 7:10 pm CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

07/29/2023 7:10 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

517 



Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

07/31/2023 7:1 0 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

08/01/2023 7:10 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

07/24/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

Ferris labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

Ferris Notification Letter rezone PC.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 8-8-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

REZ-2023-95 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 7/5/2023 3:06 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

External Notes 

Documents 

Internal Notes 

6/7 



Documents 

7/7 





3/28/23, 10:00 AM Beacon - Yankton County, SD - Report: 06.018.300.250 

� 

Beacon
rf. 

Yankton County, SD

Summary 

Parcel ID 
Property Address 
Sec/Twp /Rng 

06.018.300.250 
44006 306ST 
18/94/55 

Brief Tax Description W 23 RODS S14 RODS SW 4 EXC LT H-2 
(Note: Not to be used on legafdocurme11ts) 

Comments 
Class 
Tax District 

Gross Acres 
$/Acre 

NACO 
06633Y 

0.00 
N/A 

Owners 

Deed Holder 
FERRIS, ALAN R 

44006 3065T 
YANKTON SD 57078 

Land 

Lot Dimensions Regular Lot: 280 x 231.00 
Lot Area 1.8000 Acres; 78408 SF 
DISCLAIMER: ALL LOT SIZES SHOULD BE VERIFIED WITH THE REGISTER OF DEEDS. 

Buildings 

Residential Dwelling 
Occupancy 
Year Built 
Style 
Exterior Material 
Roof Type 

Roof Material 
Interior Walls 
Predominate Floor Covs 
Stories/Floors 
Above-Grade Living Area 

Attic Type 

Number of Rooms 
Number of Bedrooms 
Basement Type 
Basement Area 

Basement Finished Area 

Number of Bathrooms 
Central Air 
Fireplace 
Heat Type 
Porches 

Decks 
Garages 
Other Features 

Other Building Information 
Primary Use 
Year Built 
Building Type 
Exterior Material 

RoofType 
Roof Material 
Interior Walls 

Predominate Floor Covs 
Stories/Floors 

Single family 
1930 
1 Story 
Hardboard sheet siding 
Gable 

Asphalt shingles 
Drywall 
Base Allowance, Hardwood-std oak 
1 
2130 SF 

None 

10 
5 
FullBsmt 
1920 SF 

1440SF 

3 Fix(l); 4 Fix(l); 
y 
y 

Forced hot air-propane 
Open Porch: 354 SF; 

60SF 

Above-Grade Living Area SF 

Attic Type 
Number of Rooms 
Basement Type 
Basement Area SF 
Basement Finished Area SF 

Number of Bathrooms 
Central Air 
Heat Type 

Porches 
Decks SF 

Garages 
Other Features Residential Detached Garage 

Deed Holder 
FERRIS, DAWN M 

https ://beacon .schneidercorp.com/ Application .aspx? App I D=358&Layerl D=4 767 &Page Type I D=4&Page 10=2742&Q=345396943&KeyValue=06.018.30... 1 /4 



Beacon
™ 

Yankton County, SD

10.013.300.1 

Parcel ID- 06.018.300.250 
Address -44006 306 ST 
Owner - FERRIS, ALAN R (D) 
FERRIS, DAWN M (D) 
Acres-1.8 

06.018.300.300 

Overview 

Legend 

CJ Townships 

D Sections 

Parcels 

D City Limits 

--· Streets and Roads 

County Zoning Districts 

COMMERCIAL 
ETJ 
HIGH DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL 

LAKE SIDE 
COMMERCIAL 
LOW DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL 

[_ MODERATE 
DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL 
PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT 
PUBLIC 
RURAL 
TRANSITIONAL 
<all other values> 

Floodplain 

100 YEAR FLOOD 
NO BFE; 100 YEAR 
FLOOD WITH BFE 

500 YEAR FLOOD 

Disclaimer: Yankton County digital cadastral data are a representation of recorded plats and surveys for use within the Geographic 

Information System for purposes of data access and analysis. These and other digital data do not replace or modify land surveys, deeds, 

and/or other legal instruments defining land ownership or use. 

Date created: 7/5/2023 

Last Data Uploaded: 7/5/2023 9:31:56 AM 

Developed by 





August 21, 2023 

Alan Ferris 
44006 3 06th St 

Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 

the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 

by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 

of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 

Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:35 P.M. on the 5th day of September, 
2023 and 6:35 P .M. on the 19th day of September, 2023 at the Yankton County Government 
Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Moderate 
Density Residential District (R2) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. 
Said property is legally described as The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods, in the Southwest 
Quarter (SWl/4) excluding Lot H-2, in Section 18, Township 94 North, Range 55 West of 
the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota. E911 address is 44006 306th St, Yankton, 
South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

Alan Ferris 

Petitioner 



FERRIS, ALAN R (D) 
44006 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, ELLA E (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY ([ 
PO BOX 774 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRICK, JOHN G REV TRUST (D) 
PO BOX 661 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, DEANNA L (D) 
30698 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, MARK E (D) 
30698 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARTS, LUCAS (D) 
30627 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, DELMAR F (C) 
43742 307 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EA ST BRO ADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 





July 24, 2023 

Alan Ferris 
44006 306th St 
Yankton, SD 57078 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners ofreal property lying within 1320 feet of the property on which 
the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of record 
by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than IO days prior to the 
hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review the notice 
of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 
Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7: IO P .M. on the 8th day of 
August, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 

Applicant wishes to rezone a parcel from Rural Transitional District (RT) to Moderate 
Density Residential District (R2) per article 18 Section 1809 and Article 20 Section 2003. 
Said property is legally described as The West 23 Rods, South 14 Rods, in the Southwest 
Quarter (SWJ/4) excluding Lot H-2, in Section 18, Township 94 North, Range 55 West of 
the 5th P.M, Yankton County, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 

Alan Ferris 
Petitioner 



FERRIS, ALAN R (D) 
44006 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON AG HOLDINGS LLC (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, ELLA E (D) 
44023 306 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

YANKTON LAND & CATTLE COMPANY ([ 
PO BOX 774 
YANKTON SD 57078 

FRICK, JOHN G REV TRUST (D) 
PO BOX 661 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, DEANNA L (D) 
30698 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, MARK E (D) 
30698 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MARTS, LUCAS (D) 
30627 US HWY 81 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NELSON, DELMAR F (C) 
43742 307 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

















Applicant 

Yankton County Planning Commission 

Yankton County Board of Adjustment 

White - Conditional Use Permit 

District type: 0 AG O RI-Low O R2-Moderate □ R3-High □ C-Comm. 

cgjLC- Lakeside Commercial D RT-Rural Transitional 

CUP needed: 
D Section 507 D Section 607 D Section 707 D Section 807 

cgj Section 1107 D Section 1805 D Section 1905 

NOTE: 

Conditional Use Permit 

Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Lakeside 
Commercial District (LC) per Article 11 Section 1107. Said property is legally described as Lot 
1, Metz-Peterson Addition, in the Nl/2 of the NEl/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5thP.M., 
Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 3002 West 8th St Yankton, South Dakota 

PC: Article 18 Section 1805 
BOA: Article 19 Section 1905 

Planning Commission date: 

8/8/2023 

Board of Adjustment date: 
9/5/2023 

Time: 

7:15 
P.M.

Time:
6:40
P.M.





Site Map' 

Parcel Number: 09.015.125.010 

Site Description: All old farm structures presently on the property will be destroyed and a 
proposed new metal building ( shome) will be constructed in the approximate 
area indicated but according to all regulations cited in the zoning requirements. 
The "pond" will be removed and drainage constructed to allow for building 
along with other landscaping necessary for proper preparation on the building 
site. More exact plans will be submitted as they are prepared. 









Variance, Conditional 

Use and Rezoning 

Application 

CUP-2023-96 

Applicant 

Milton White 

Applicant 

Milton White 

3187921300 

Fees Paid 

$300.00 

Created 

July 5, 2023 

miltonberlewhite@gmail.com 

Parcel search Completed on 7/5/2023 4:19 PM EST by miltonwhite 

-�_axar, Microsoft 

Number 

CUP-2023-
96 

09.015.125.010 I Mark and 

Shar Peterson I 3002 WEST 8 

ST, YANKTON, SD, SD 

Submitted by miltonwhite on 

7/5/2023 

Powered by Esn 

ParcellD Address City OwnerName Acres 

09.015.125.010 3002 WEST 8 ST YANKTON PETERSON, MARK REV TRUST (D) II PETERSON, SHAR REV TRUST (D) 2.530 

Site Plan Completed On 7/5/2023 4:35 PM EST by miltonwhite 

Map - Mark the location of structures and other necessary information. 

@ Sketch Layer 

@ Reference Layer 

t>@ Mapproxy 

W 8TH ST ----·····-·--·--------·----·-·····-------------

1/7 





Your application has been submitted for review. Thank you. 

Please click next at the bottom to continue. Thank you 

Request Information Completed On 7/18/2023 3:32 PM EST by bconkling 

Type of Request 

Conditional Use 

Fee 

$300.00 

Reason for Request 

new single family dwelling for family member (Milt) 

List Specific Hardships 

Milt's spouse (Julene White) passed away 6/7 /23. He is wanting to move closer to his mother and sister to help with care and upkeep 

of the family property. 

Applicant Information 

Are you the owner of the property? 

No 

Applicant Name 

Milton White 

Applicant Address 

2959 Olive Grove Court, Rapid City, SD, 

Applicant Phone 

3187921300 

Owner Information 

Owner Name 

Mark and Shar Peterson 

Owner Address 

2910 West 8th, Yankton, SD 

Owner Phone Number 

605-760-5505

Property Information 

3/7 



Parcel ID Number 

09.015.125.010 

Legal Description 

LT 1 METZ-PETERSON ADON 

Site Address 

3002 WEST 8 ST 

City 

YANKTON 

Zip 

SD 

Section-Township-Range 

15-93-56 

Zoning District 

LC 

Zoning Description 

LC 

Existing Use of Property 

family homestead 

Planning Review Completed On 7/18/2023 3:34 PM EST by bconkling 

Continue with application 

Continue 

Describe what the applicant is requesting 

Applicant is requesting to build a single family dwelling on a L akeside Commercial lot 

Planning Commission Code Reference 

Section 1107 

Other Planning Commission Code Reference 0 

4/7 



Board of Adjustment Code Reference 

Section 1107 

Other Board of Adjustment Code Reference 0 

Please confirm the zoning provided by the applicant. If zoning is incorrect, please enter the correct zoning. It is this field that is printed 

on the final form to avoid applicant/system error. The correct zoning must be entered. 

Zoning Classification 0 

LC 

Wave Fee 

Notes 0 

Director Review Completed On 7/18/2023 3:36 PM EST by gvetter 

Zoning Director Review 

Approve 

Payment Completed On 7/18/2023 3:37 PM EST by bconkling 

Fees Paid 

Fee Name Recipient 

Fee Planning and Zoning 

Confirmation Data 

Payment Method 

Confirmation Number 

Amount Paid 

Check 

1249 

$300.00 

Property Owner Verification of Approval completed on 7/18/2023 3:38 PM EST by bconkling 

Amount 

$300.00 

Applicants who are not the property owner must provide consent by the owner for the proposed request. Please download/print the 

Verification of Approval document here. Fill out the form and attach below. 

Upload signed document here 

peterson property scan one.pdf 

Peterson property scan two.pdf 

PC Prep Completed On 7/18/2023 3:52 PM EST by bconkling 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Planning Commission Meeting Date and Time 

5/7 



August 8th 2023, 7:15 pm CDT 

Letters to be mailed 10 days prior to the public meeting: 

07/29/2023 7:15 PM 

Additional instructions for PC email 

Return the affidavit 8 days prior to the public meeting: 

07/31/2023 7:15 PM 

Place your zoning action sign 7 days prior to the public meeting: 

08/01/2023 7:15 PM 

Date to send email to applicant 

07/24/2023 

Upload PC Mailing Labels 

white labels.pdf 

Upload PC Affidavit of Mailing 

3 Mailing affidavit 1320.pdf 

Upload PC Notification Letter 

CUP NOT Letter.pdf 

Upload PC Newspaper Publication 

Legals 8-8-2023.pdf 

Permit Number 

CUP-2023-96 

Receipt Number 

PC App Form Completed On 7/18/2023 3:52 PM EST by bconkling 

PC App Form 

External Notes 

6/7 



Documents 

Internal Notes 

Documents 

7/7 



Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable 

How to recall and purchase your design at home: 

1. On Menards.com, enter "Design & Buy" in the search bar
2. Select the Residential Post Frame Designer
3. Recall your design by entering Design ID: 329258518470
4. Follow the on-screen purchasing instructions

� 

Design&Bur 
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 

How to purchase your design at the store: 

1. Enter Design ID: 329258518470 at the Design-It Center Kiosk in the 
Building Materials Department 

2. Follow the on-screen purchasing instructions 

One or more items could not be priced on your building. Please continue to the summary screen and chat or leave a message with a garage 

specialist who will assist in completing your design. To recall your design later be sure to save your design to your Menards account. 
Floor type (concrete. dirt, gravel) is NOT included in estimated price. The floor type is used in the calculation of materials needed. Labor. foundation, steel beams, paint, electrical, heating. plumbing, and 

delivery are also NOT included in estimated price. This is an estimate. It is only for general price information. This is not an offer and there can be no legally binding contract between the parties based on 

this estimate. The prices stated herein are subject to change depending upon the market conditions. The prices stated on this estimate are not firm for any time period unless specifically written otherwise 

on this form. The availability of materials is subject to inventory conditions. 

MENARDS IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSS INCURRED BY THE GUEST WHO RELIES ON PRICES SET FORTH HEREIN OR ON THE AVAILABILITY OF ANY MATERIALS STATED HEREIN. All information on this form, other 
than price, has been provided by the guest and Menards is not responsible for any errors in the information on this estimate, including but not limited to quantity, dimension and qualfty. Please examine this estimate 

carefully. 

MENARDS MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, ORAL. WRITTEN OR OTHERWISE THAT THE MATERIALS LISTED ARE SUITABLE FOR ANY PURPOSE BEING CONSIDERED BY THE GUEST BECAUSE OF WIDE VARIATIONS IN 
CODES, THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS THAT THE MATERIALS LISTED HEREIN MEET YOUR CODE REQUIREMENTS. THE PLANS AND/OR DESIGNS PROVIDED ARE NOT ENGINEERED. LOCAL CODE OR ZONING 

REGULATIONS MAY REQUIRE SUCH STRUCTURES TO BE PROFESSIONALLY ENGINEERED AND CERTIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 



Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable 

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 

� 

Design&Buy-
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 



For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 



Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable 

Dimensions 

Design&Buy-
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 

Wall Configurations 

*Some items like wainscot, gutter, gable accents, are not displayed if selected.

ENDWALL B 

Mastercraft&reg; Primed Steel Flush Exterior Double Door System 

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 

n- ) 

SIDEWALL D 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN&reg; Vinyl Slider 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN&reg; Vinyl Slider 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN&reg; Vinyl Slider 



Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable 

SIDEWALL C 

Mastercraft&reg; 36W x 80H Primed Steel 6-Panel 

Ideal Door&reg; Traditional 10' x 10' White Insulated 

Ideal Door&reg; Traditional 10' x 10' White Insulated 

Ideal Door&reg; Traditional 10' x 10' White Insulated 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN&reg; Vinyl Slider 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN&reg; Vinyl Slider 

�· 

Design&Bur 
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 

ENDWALLA 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN&reg; Vinyl Slider 

*Note Steel panels are custom cut to the inch. The length needed for your project may be slightly different based final truss design and overhang framing. Please verify

lengths and quantities prior to ordering materials. Note the steel for 10 and 12 foot buildings are based on 10 or 12 foot plate height.

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 



Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable 

Materials 

Building Info 

Building Location Zip Code: 

Building Width: 

Building Length: 

Building Height 

Floor Type: 

Truss Type: 

Wall Framing Size: 

Roof Pitch: 

Eave Overhang: 

Gable Overhang: 

Girt Size: 

Footing Size: 

Custom Post Frame Plan: 

Wall Info 

Siding Material Types: 

Through Fastener Steel Siding: 

Steel Corner Trim Color: 

Accent Material Type: 

Wainscot Material Type: 

Through Fastener Steel Wainscot: 

Wainscot Height: 

Endwall A: 

Endwall B: 

Sidewall C: 

Sidewall D: 

Wall Sheathing: 

Gradeboard: 

House Wrap: 

Gable Vents: 

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 

�· 

Design&Buy
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 

57078 

36' 

72'

12' 

Dirt/Gravel 

Common 

6x6 

4/12 Pitch 

24" 

24" 

2x4 Girt 

4" X 14" 

Yes 

Through Fastener Steel Panel (Pro-Rib) 

Cut to Length Pro-Rib® Steel Panel, Color: Prairie Wheat 

Prairie Wheat 

None 

Through Fastener Steel Panel (Pro-Rib) 

Cut to Length Pro-Rib® Steel Panel, Color: Tan 

36" 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

7 /16 x 4 x 8 OSB(Oriented Strand Board) 

2x8 Treated Gradeboard 

Kimberly-Clark BLOCK-IT®9'x75'House Wrap 

None 



Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable 

I----- 18? ----I 3 
1---------

-··--- ----· 1 '!, Q ,. 

! 
10 I 

1 ______ J

: 
i 

1Cr i 

l ______ _J 
..,, 

I --------7 

10 I 

1 T 

.!6 

Tl.
:) I 

3 

IL ,, 

81'-<:. 29'J' 

36' 

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 

1-l6 ----l 

J6. 

:[ 
il' 

J 

<? 

ll 
816'" 

:1 

72' 

�· 

Design&Bur 
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 



Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable 

Roof Info 

Roof Sheathing: 

Roofing Material Type: 

Through Fastener Steel Roofing: 

SnowBar Trim: 

Roof Underlayment: 

Ice and Water Barrier: 

Fasda Material Type: 

Fascia: 

Soffit Material Type: 

Soffit: 

Gutter Material Type: 

Openings 

Service Door: 

Service Door: 

Overhead Door: 

Overhead Door: 

Overhead Door: 

Overhead Door Trim Type: 

Windows: 

Windows: 

Windows: 

Windows: 

Windows: 

Windows: 

Vinyl Trim Color: 

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 

�· 

Design&Bur 
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 

1/2 x 4 x 8 OSB(Oriented Strand Board) 

Through Fastener Steel Panel 

Cut to Length Pro-Rib® Steel Panel, Color: Tan 

None 

VB Shield Synthetic Roofing Underlayment 48" x 250' (1000 sq. ft.) 

Hydraguard Dual Pro High Temperature Ice & Water Barrier 39-3/8" x 

61' (200 sq. ft.) 

Steel Fascia 

12' Steel L-6 Fascia, Color: White 

Steel Soffit 

Steel Vented Soffit Panel, Color: White 

None 

Mastercraft® Primed Steel Flush Exterior Double Door System 

Mastercraft® 36W x 80H Primed Steel 6-Panel 

Ideal Door® Traditional 1 O' x 1 O' White Insulated 

Ideal Door® Traditional 10' x 10' White Insulated 

Ideal Door® Traditional 10' x 10' White Insulated 

Vinyl 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN® Vinyl Slider 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN® Vinyl Slider 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN® Vinyl Slider 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN ® Vinyl Slider 

36''W x 36"H JELD-WEN ® Vinyl Slider 

36"W x 36"H JELD-WEN® Vinyl Slider 

White 



Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable 

Additional Options 

Ceiling Insulation: 

Wall Insulation: 

Ceiling Finish: 

Wall Finish: 

Mounting Blocks: 

Hydronic Radiant Heat: 

Sheathing Fasteners: 

Truss Fastener: 

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 

None 

None 

None 

None 

No 

No 

� 

Design&Bur 
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 

Grip Fast® 2-1/2 8D Vinyl-Coated Smooth Shank Sinker Nail - 5 lb. 

Box 

FastenMaster® TimberLOK® 5/16 x 6 Hex Drive Black Hex Head 

Timber Screw - 50 Count 



� Date: 7/18/2023 - 2:40 PM 

Design ID: 329258518470 

Estimate ID: Estimate Unavailable Design&Bur 
RESIDENTIAL POST FRAME 

Helpful Hints for Construction of Post Frame building with 2 feet on center truss spacing 

• Posts are estimated at 8 feet on center maximum with a continuous header system to support the trusses.

• When the building length is not divisible by 8, a combination of posts 8, 6, or 4 feet on center spacing are estimated. For example, a

32-foot building will have posts evenly spaced at 8 feet on center. A 30-foot building will have 3 "bays" with posts at 8 feet and one

"bay" with a 6-foot space between posts.

• Continuous headers are calculated based on the 8 feet on center span. Door opening headers are based on the door opening size.

• If steel is estimated (Pro-Rib or Pro-Snap), the steel lengths should be verified based off the actual framing. Plate height, truss heel and

other framing should be confirmed. Steel is estimated to the inch, make sure the lengths are accurate based on final overall building

design.

• Trusses included are estimated at 2 feet on center spacing. The design is based on the zip code provided, design and loading should be

verified.
• Trusses should not be cut or modified with the exception of trimming the truss tails to the correct overhang.

• Dropped end trusses are estimated with 18 inch and 24 inch gable overhangs.

Menards Building Checklist Planning 
• Get a permit. Check restrictions, building codes or local zoning to make sure your design complies with all requirements.

• Contact local utilities to ensure construction will not disturb any electrical, cable or plumbing.

• If necessary, hire a professional to help with planning and construction.
• Consider site conditions including soil type, grade, and runoff before finalizing your design.

• Material estimates provided can be changed to meet your needs.

• Menards offers professional delivery of materials. Delivery is extra based on the distance from your local Menards store to your

building site.

• Practice good safety habits, use PPE including eye protection & dust masks during construction.

• Make sure to follow good building practice and all manufacturer's instructions. Use all the hardware and fasteners recommended.

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" on Menards.com 









August 21, 2023 

Milton White 
2959 Olive Grove Court 
Rapid City, SD 57703 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 
action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby noti fied. Please take a moment to review 
the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County Board 

of Adjustment, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 6:40 P .M. on the 5th day of September, 
2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 West 
Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single.family dwelling in a Lakeside 

Commercial District (LC) per Article 11 Section 1107. Said property is legally described as Lot 
1, Metz-Peterson Addition, in the Nl/2 of the NEl/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5thP.M., 

Yankton County, South Dakota.E911 address is 3002 West 8th St, Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 
Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 
Website. 

Sincerely, 
Milton White 
Petitioner 



3 SONS PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
21078 LAKE AVE 
LE MARS IA 51031 

BARKL, CHRIS (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EBBENS, DANIEL W (D) 
3111 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KIRCHNER, ORVILLE (LE) (D) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ABEL, MICHAEL REVOC TRUST (D) 
2611 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BARRETT, BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT (D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
825 S 190 ST 
ELKHORN NE 68022 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEGARD, DAN (D) 
1005 MERIWETHER TR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, STEVEN (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NESS, JAIME L REVOCABLE TRUST (D) ODENS, JAN J (D) 
2707 WEST 11 ST 1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

BALENTINE, JAMES J (D) 
3102 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BECKER, DOYLE L (D) 
407 W 11TH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CATON, REBECCA (D) 
105 WAYNE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEGARD, DANIEL (D) 
1005 MERIWETHER TR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (D) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (D) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PETERSON, MARK REV TRUST (D) 
3002 WEST 8 ST 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE ( PHIL SPADY HOLDINGS INC (D) 

YANKTON SD 57078 
316 CAPITOL ST 316 CAPITAL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 



SCHNEPF, LYNN M REV TRUST (D) 
5119 WEST 66 ST 
SHAWNEE MISSION KS 66208 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (D) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCOTT, NOELLE FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1001 MERIWETHER TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (D) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

THOMAS, DAVID L (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 





July 24, 2023 

Milton White 
2959 Olive Grove Court 
Rapid City, SD 57703 

NOTIFICATION 

Dear Yankton County Property Owner: 

The Yankton County Zoning Ordinance requires written notification describing a specific 

action be sent to the owners of real property lying within 1,320 feet of the property on 
which the below described action is proposed. The notice shall be given to each owner of 
record by depositing such notice in the United States Post Office not less than 10 days prior 
to the hearing date. Therefore, you are hereby notified. Please take a moment to review 

the notice of public hearing described below. 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held before the Yankton County 

Planning Commission, Yankton County, South Dakota, at 7:15 P.M. on the 8th day of 
August, 2023 at the Yankton County Government Center, Commissioners Chambers, 321 
West Third St., Yankton, South Dakota. 

Said hearing is to consider the following: 
Applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to build a single family dwelling in a Lakeside 

Commercial District (LC) per Article 11 Section 1107. Said property is legally described as Lot 
1, Metz-Peterson Addition, in the Nl/2 of the NEl/4 of Section 15, T93N, R56W of the 5thP.M, 

Yankton County, South Dakota. E91 l address is 3002 West 8th St, Yankton, South Dakota 

The application may be reviewed at the Zoning Administrators office, Yankton County 

Government Center, 321 West Third St., Yankton, S.D. or online at the Yankton County 

Website. 

Sincerely, 

Milton White 

Petitioner 



3 SONS PROPERTIES LLC (D) 
21078 LAKE AVE 
LE MARS IA 51031 

BARKL, CHRIS (D) 
3009 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BELGUM, TODD A (D) 
1003 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BRAY, ELIZABETH (D) 
1000 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

EBBENS, DANIEL W (D) 
3111 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KIRCHNER, ORVILLE (LE) (D) 
3108 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, DIANE (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER, MARY C (D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ABEL, MICHAEL REVOC TRUST (D) 
2611 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BARRETT, BEAU C (D) 
3005 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BENEDICTINE CONVENT (D) 
1005 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BYE, BRIAN (D) 
825 S 190 ST 
ELKHORN NE 68022 

EKEREN REVOCABLE TRUST (D) 
2911 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEGARD, DAN (D) 
1005 MERIWETHER TR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MUELLER,STEVEN(D) 
3204 WEST 8 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NESS, JAIME L REVOCABLE TRUST (D) ODENS, JAN J (D) 
2707 WEST 11 ST 1209 WEST 17 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 

BALENTINE, JAMES J (D) 
3102 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BECKER, DOYLE L (D) 
407 W 11TH ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

BINDER, TIMOTHY (D) 
169 CLARK TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

CATON, REBECCA (D) 
105 WAYNE ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

KAMBACK, DOROTHY (D) 
PO BOX 256 
YANKTON SD 57078 

LARSON, BARRETT P TRUST (D) 
2900 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

MEGARD, DANIEL (D) 
1005 MERIWETHER TR 
YANKTON SD 57078 

NEDVED, FRANK (D) 
1007 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

ODENS, NICHOLAS J (D) 
3002 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

PETERSON, MARK REV TRUST (D) 
3002 WEST 8 ST 

PHIL SPADY CHRYSLER-JEEP-DODGE ( PHIL SPADY HOLDINGS INC (D) 

YANKTON SD 57078 
316 CAPITOL ST 316 CAPITAL ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 YANKTON SD 57078 



SCHNEPF, LYNN M REV TRUST (D) 
5119 WEST 66 ST 
SHAWNEE MISSION KS 66208 

SPRINGWATER LLC (D) 
263 KNIEST AVE 
YANKTON SD 57078 

VOELZKE, JEANNETTE K (D) 
1002 RIVERVIEW LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SCOTT, NOELLE FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1001 MERIWETHER TRL 
YANKTON SD 57078 

TERESHINSKI FAMILY TRUST (D) 
1005 JUNE LN 
YANKTON SD 57078 

WYSUPH, WILLIAM B (D) 
3206 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

SD DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION (D) 
700 EAST BROADWAY AVE 
PIERRE SD 57501 

THOMAS, DAVID L (D) 
3109 WEST 11 ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 



Yankton County, 

South Dakota 

Paid by 

Milton White 

miltonberlewhite@gmail.com 

Payment number 

Date paid 

Payment method 

$300.00 paid on July 18, 2023 

Variance, Conditional Use and Rezoning Application 

Application ID: CUP-2023-96 

Description Amount 

Fee $300.00 

Receipt 
1249 

July 18, 2023 03:37 PM 

Check 

















Page 1 of 18          
 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
AP Triton, LLC 

 
 

This Agreement, dated as of SEPTEMBER 1, 2023 is by and between YANKTON COUNTY, 
SOUTH DAKOTA (“CLIENT”), and AP TRITON, LLC (“CONSULTANT”), hereinafter collectively 
referred to as the “Parties.”  The Agreement will be effective upon final execution by all parties. 
 
1. HEADINGS 

Headings herein are for convenience of reference only and shall in no way affect 
interpretation of the Agreement. 
 

2. ATTACHMENTS 
Attachments 1 and 2 are attached hereto and included by reference. 
 

3. CONSULTANT’S SCOPE OF SERVICES AND CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES 
CONSULTANT agrees to perform all services described in Attachment 1, Scope of Work, 
for payment pursuant to Attachment 2, in accordance with the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement.  CLIENT shall provide complete, accurate, and timely information 
regarding CLIENT’S requirements and shall designate by name a representative 
authorized to act on its behalf. CLIENT shall examine documents or other instruments 
submitted by CONSULTANT and shall promptly render any decisions necessary in order 
to avoid unreasonable delay. CLIENT shall provide any additional materials, other than 
those CONSULTANT is responsible to provide, that are reasonably necessary to 
complete the Scope of Work. CLIENT shall provide reasonable access to any locations 
under the control of CLIENT required for CONSULTANT to perform the services 
hereunder. Any additional requirements will be identified in Attachment 1. 
 

4. TERM 
This Agreement shall terminate upon completion of the Scope of Work as described in 
Attachment 1, unless extended by mutual Agreement of the Parties in writing or 
terminated in accordance with Section 16. 
 

5. PAYMENT 
For all services performed in accordance with the Agreement, payment shall be made to 
CONSULTANT as provided in Attachment 2. 
 

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 
No relationship of employer and employee is created by this Agreement. It is understood 
and agreed that CONSULTANT is, at all times, an independent contractor and can 
perform work for others. CONSULTANT is not the agent or employee of the CLIENT in 
any capacity whatsoever and CLIENT shall not be liable in any manner for any acts or 
omissions by CONSULTANT or for any obligations or liabilities incurred by 
CONSULTANT, its employees, or agents. 
 
CONSULTANT shall have no claim under this Agreement or otherwise, for seniority, 
vacation time, vacation pay, sick leave, personal lime off, health insurance medical care, 
hospital care, retirement benefits, social security, disability, workers' compensation, or 
unemployment insurance benefits, civil service protection, or employee benefits of any 
kind. 



Page 2 of 18          
 

 
CONSULTANT shall be solely liable for, and obligated to pay directly, all applicable 
payroll taxes (including federal and state income taxes) or contributions for 
unemployment insurance or old age pensions or annuities which are imposed by any 
governmental entity in connection with the labor used or which are measured by wages, 
salaries or other remuneration paid to its officers, agents, or employees, and 
CONSULTANT agrees to indemnify and hold CLIENT harmless from any and all liability 
which CLIENT may incur because of CONSULTANT's failure to pay such amounts. 

 
In carrying out the work contemplated herein, CONSULTANT shall comply with all 
applicable federal and state workers' compensation and liability laws and regulations with 
respect to the officers, agents and/or employees conducting and participating in the work; 
and agrees that such officers, agents, and/or employees will be considered as 
independent contractors and shall not be treated or considered in any way as officers, 
agents and/or employees of CLIENT. 
 

7. INDEMNIFICATION 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, each Party shall release, hold harmless, defend 
and indemnify the other from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, lawsuits, 
liabilities and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees, including but not 
limited to those attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, death or to injury to or 
destruction of property, including the loss therefrom, which arises out of or is any way 
connected with the performance of this Agreement (collectively "Liabilities") to the extent 
caused by such Party, except where such Liabilities are caused by the sole negligence or 
willful misconduct of any indemnitee.  
 

8. INSURANCE 
CONSULTANT shall maintain at all times during the performance of this Agreement a 
commercial general liability insurance policy with a minimum occurrence coverage in the 
amount of $1,000,000; an automobile liability insurance policy in the minimum amount of 
$500,000; and, if any licensed professional performs services under this contract, a 
professional liability insurance policy in the minimum amount of $1,000,000 to cover any 
claims arising out of CONSULTANT's performance of services under this Agreement. If 
requested by CLIENT, all insurance, except professional liability, shall name the CLIENT 
as additional insureds and shall provide primary coverage with respect to the CLIENT. 
 
All insurance policies shall: 1) provide that the insurance carrier shall not cancel, 
terminate, or otherwise modify the terms and conditions of said policies except upon thirty 
(30) days written notice to the CLIENT’S representative as shown in Section 22 Notices; 
2) be evidenced by the Certificate of Insurance; and 3) be approved as to form and 
sufficiency by the CLIENT. 
 
CONSULTANT shall promptly forward all insurance documents to the CLIENT. 

 
9. CONFORMITY WITH LAW AND SAFETY 

In performing services under this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall observe and comply 
with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of governmental agencies, 
including federal, state, municipal, and local governing bodies, having jurisdiction over the 
scope of services provided by CONSULTANT. 
 

 



Page 3 of 18          
 

10. TRAVEL EXPENSES 
CONSULTANT shall be allowed and compensated for reasonable travel expenses to 
carry out the work of the CLIENT as approved in advance by the CLIENT in accordance 
with Attachment 2. 
 

11. TAXES 
Payment of all applicable federal, state and local taxes shall be the sole responsibility of 
the CONSULTANT. 

 
12. ACCESS AND RETENTION OF RECORDS 

CONSULTANT agrees to provide the CLIENT and its designees access to all of the 
CONSULTANT’s records related to this contract and that the CONSULTANT shall 
maintain its records related to this contract for a period of not less than five (5) years after 
the final payment to the CONSULTANT is made by the CLIENT. 
 

13. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
CONSULTANT covenants that CONSULTANT presently has no interest, and shall not 
obtain any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner with the 
performance of services required under this Agreement, including but not limited to any 
provision of services to any federal, state or local regulatory or other public agency which 
has any interest adverse or potentially adverse to the CLIENT, as determined in the 
reasonable judgment of the CLIENT. Entering into this agreement does not preclude 
CONSULTANT from working for others as long as CONSULTANT ensures that such 
work does not constitute a conflict of interest. 
 

14. CONFIDENTIALITY 
CONSULTANT agrees that any information, whether proprietary or not, made known to 
or discovered by CONSULTANT during the performance of or in connection with this 
Agreement for the CLIENT will be kept confidential and not be disclosed to any other 
person or entity except as required by law. CONSULTANT agrees to immediately notify 
the CLIENT if CONSULTANT is requested to disclose to others any information made 
known to or discovered by CONSULTANT during the performance of or in connection 
with this Agreement.  
 

15. USE OF CLIENT PROPERTY 
CONSULTANT shall not use CLIENT property (including equipment, instruments, and 
supplies) or personnel for any purpose other than in the performance of its obligations 
under this Agreement. 

 
16. TERMINATION 

Either party may terminate this Agreement for default upon five (5) days written notice to 
the other if the other party has substantially failed to fulfill any of its obligations under this 
Agreement in a timely manner as provided herein. CLIENT has and reserves the right to 
terminate this Agreement at its convenience and without cause upon thirty (30) days 
written notice to CONSULTANT. In the event that the CLIENT should terminate this 
Agreement for its convenience, CONSULTANT shall be entitled to payment for services 
provided hereunder, as provided in Attachment 2, including for such services performed 
prior to the effective date of said termination, including travel, accrued as of the date of 
the termination, which payment shall be per the terms set forth in Attachment 2. 
 
 



Page 4 of 18          
 

17. CHOICE OF LAW 
CONSULTANT and CLIENT agree that if a dispute arises in the performance of this 
agreement the laws of the State of Wyoming will govern. 
 

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
This Agreement, including all attachments, exhibits, and any other documents specifically 
incorporated into this Agreement, shall constitute the entire agreement between CLIENT 
and CONSULTANT relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. As used herein, 
Agreement refers to and includes any documents incorporated herein by reference and 
any exhibits or attachments. 
 
This Agreement supersedes and merges all previous understandings, and all other 
agreements, written or oral, between the Parties and sets forth the entire understanding 
of the Parties regarding the subject matter thereof. The Agreement may not be modified 
except by a written document signed by both Parties. 
 
This Agreement and all related obligations and services hereunder are intended for the 
sole benefit of CLIENT and CONSULTANT and are not intended to create any third-party 
rights or benefits. 

 
19. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement may be supplemented, amended, or modified only by the mutual 
agreement of the Parties. No supplement, amendment, or modification of this Agreement 
shall be binding unless it is in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both 
Parties. 

 
20. SEVERABILITY 

If any part of this Agreement or the application thereof is declared to be invalid for any 
reason, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this Agreement which can 
be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions 
of this Agreement are deemed severable. 
 

21. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
This agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the successor, executors, 
administrators, and assigns of each party to this agreement, provided, however, that 
CONSULTANT shall not assign or transfer by operation of law or otherwise any or all 
rights, burdens, duties, or obligations without prior written consent of the CLIENT. Any 
attempted assignment without such consent shall be invalid.  
 

22. NOTICES 
All notices, requests, demands, or other communications under this Agreement shall be 
in writing. Notices shall be given for all purposes as follows: 
 
Personal delivery: When personally delivered to the recipient, notices are effective on 
delivery. 
 
First Class Mail: When mailed first class to the last address of the recipient known to the 
party giving notice, notice is effective three (3) mail delivery days after deposit in a United 
States Postal Service office or mailbox. 
 



Page 5 of 18          
 

Certified Mail: When mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, notice is effective on 
receipt, if delivery is confirmed by a return receipt. 
 
Overnight Delivery: When delivered by overnight delivery (Federal 
Express/Airborne/United Parcel Service/DHL Worldwide Express) with charges prepaid 
or charged to the sender's account, notice is effective on delivery, if delivery is confirmed 
by the delivery service. 
 
Addresses for purpose of giving notice are as follows: 
 
To: CLIENT:  Yankton County 

  Attn: Don Kettering, Chairperson, Yankton County Commissioners 
  321 West 3rd Street, Suite 100 
  Yankton SD 57078 
   

 To: CONSULTANT: AP Triton, LLC 
    Attn:  Kurt P. Henke 
    1309 Coffeen Avenue, Suite 3178 
    Sheridan WY 82801 
     
Any correctly addressed notice that is refused, unclaimed, or undeliverable because of an act or 
omission of the party to be notified shall be deemed effective as of the first date that said notice 
was refused, unclaimed, or deemed undeliverable by the postal authorities, messenger, or 
overnight delivery service. 
 
Any party may change its address by giving the other party notice of the change in any manner 
permitted by this Agreement. 
 
23. SIGNATORIES 

By signing this agreement, signatories warrant and represent that they have executed 
this Agreement in their authorized capacity. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day 
and year written. 
 
CLIENT      CONSULTANT 
Yankton County     AP Triton, LLC   

             
 
 By: _________________________   By: _________________________ 
                  Signature            Signature 

  
Name: Don Kettering     Name: Kurt P. Henke  
Title: Chairperson     Title: Principal / Managing Partner  
Date: ________________    Date: ________________ 

  



Page 6 of 18          
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Scope of Services 

 

CONSULTANT shall provide consulting services to CLIENT per attached Scope of Work. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 18          
 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

& APPROACH 
The following represents the Scope of Work (SOW) prepared by Triton based on the requirements of your 

organization’s request for proposal. The various sections and tasks have been developed specifically for 

this project. Each task is assigned to specific subject matter experts or to the project team. 

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING 

AP Triton, LLC (Triton) is committed to conducting a comprehensive study of the emergency medical 

ambulance system and services provided by Yankton County. The study will be conducted in two phases 

to ensure a thorough analysis and provide recommendations for system improvement. 

Phase One of the study will involve a detailed review of the current revenue structure, including rates, 

fees, payer mix, reimbursements, costs, and transport volume. This analysis will provide insights into the 

financial aspects of the ambulance system, helping to identify any potential issues or areas for 

improvement. Additionally, a Geographic Information System (GIS) review of workload will be performed, 

which will provide valuable information about the distribution and intensity of ambulance calls 

throughout the county. This data will assist in understanding the demand patterns and resource 

allocation needs. 

Furthermore, the study will include an examination of the current budget of the ambulance system. This 

budget analysis will help identify the allocation of resources and potential areas for cost savings or 

reallocation. By understanding the financial landscape, Triton will be able to provide recommendations to 

optimize the financial sustainability of the system. 

Phase Two of the study is optional and will focus on exploring options to improve system stability. One of 

the options that will be evaluated is the establishment of an Ambulance District, which would take over 

the service responsibilities from the County. This phase will involve a comprehensive evaluation of the 

feasibility and potential benefits of creating an Ambulance District. It will consider factors such as 

governance, funding mechanisms, operational efficiency, and service quality. The aim of Phase Two is to 

provide Yankton County with a clear understanding of the potential advantages and challenges 

associated with implementing an Ambulance District. 

Throughout both phases of the study, Triton will work closely with Yankton County to ensure a 

collaborative approach. The findings and recommendations resulting from the study will serve as a 

valuable resource for the county in making informed decisions about the future of its emergency medical 

ambulance system. 



Page 8 of 18          
 

Best Practices & National Standards 

Based on the type of project and study requirements, Triton will refer to and utilize current industry best 

practices, along with relevant national standards promulgated by a wide variety of associations and 

organizations that develop consensus standards for the fire service, EMS, communications, and other 

related services. These may include the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), Center for Public 

Safety Excellence (CPSE), Commission on Accreditation of Ambulance Services (CAAS), and other 

organizations. 

  



Page 9 of 18          
 

PHASE ONE: 

EMS VALUATION & 

MODELING ANALYSIS 
SECTION ONE—PROJECT INITIATION 

Task 1-A: Project Initiation & Development of a Work Plan 

Triton will virtually meet with the Yankton County project team. The purpose will be to develop a 

complete understanding of the goals, and expectations for the project. Triton's Project Manager will 

develop and refine a proposed work plan that will guide the Project Team. This work plan will be 

developed identifying: 

• Project team members responsible for each task 

• Major tasks to be performed 

• Resources to be utilized 

• Methods for evaluating study results 

• Any potential constraints or issues related to accomplishing specific tasks 

The benefits of this process will be to develop working relationships between the Triton project team and 

Yankton County’s project team, determine communications processes, and identify logistical needs for 

the project. 

Task 1-B: Procurement of Information & Data  

Triton will request pertinent information and data as necessary. This information is critical and will be 

used extensively in the various analyses and development of the report. Thoroughly researched and 

relevant studies will be included during Triton's review. The documents and information relevant to this 

project will include, but not be limited to, the following:  

• Any previous studies  

• Yankton County census and demographic data 

• Current emergency medical services organizational chart 



Page 10 of 18          
 

• Yankton County Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG) and service delivery and 

deployment practices; including policies regarding EMS quality improvement 

methods 

• Any Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the County and IAFF 

emergency medical services employees 

• Inventory of Yankton County ambulances, including station assignment 

• Inventory of capital medical equipment (e.g., cardiac monitor/defibrillators; 

powered stretchers, etc.) 

• Historical records management data, including National Fire Incident Reporting 

System (NFIRS) incident data exported to an Excel spreadsheet format 

 Incident records to include locations by latitude/longitude (if available) and full 

address, timestamps to allow for calculation of response times, turnout times, call-

processing times, and response mode to scene 

 Ambulance transport and hospital turnaround times; including transport mode 

(lights & siren vs. no lights & siren) to hospital; number of patient refusals; and 

other data elements which may be requested 

 Patient records (without any identifying information and in accordance with 

HIPAA) that include EMS provider impression, level of care provided (ALS vs. BLS), 

and patient outcomes (if available) 

 Any other electronic records that may be useful for this project 

 Computer-Aided Dispatch (CAD) incident records 

 Wages and benefits for each position rank and title (not to include names of 

individuals) 

• List of most common hospitals and tertiary facilities, and their physical locations, 

to which patients are transported and who provide online medical control  

• Local geographic information systems (GIS) data and shapefiles (specific details 

will be provided) 

 Historical patient billing and collection records, including payor mix, write-offs, 

contractual allowances, adjustments, refunds, and annual number of billable 

patient transports 

 Current fee schedule and revenue offset 



Page 11 of 18          
 

• Automatic and mutual aid agreements related to patient transport and 

ambulances 

• Any other documents and records necessary for the successful completion of the 

project 

SECTION TWO—SYSTEM VALUATION 

Tasks 2-A: Cost/Revenue Analysis and Payor Mix 

Conduct cost/revenue analysis, including insured and non-insured payor mix categories, to determine the 

maximum value of the emergency medical services (EMS) system. The valuation will analyze the federal 

reimbursement programs available and provide estimates. Triton will review Yankton County’s current 

budget for emergency ambulance services. 

SECTION THREE—EVALUATION OF EMS OPERATIONS  

In the following section, Triton will evaluate the various elements related to EMS operations. While the 

emphasis will be on the delivery of EMS to Yankton County, it will be necessary to analyze the impact of 

other operations on the EMS system. 

Task 3-A: Service Delivery & Performance 

To the extent data is available, Triton will review and observe areas affecting service levels and 

operational performance. These will include but are not limited to: 

• EMS Service Demand 

 Analysis and Geographical Information Systems (GIS) display of current service 

demand by incident type  

 Review of EMS calls dispatched versus patients transported, and hospital 

destinations 

 Analysis and GIS display of current service demand by temporal variation 

 GIS display of historical incident density locations 

 Projected service demand due to growth 

• EMS Resource Distribution 

 Overview of current facility deployment strategies, analyzed through GIS software 

as appropriate, with identification of service gaps and redundancies 

• Response Reliability 



Page 12 of 18          
 

 Analysis of current workload, including unit hour utilization and time on task of 

individual companies (to the extent data is complete) 

 Analysis of call concurrency and the impact on EMS system effectiveness 

• Response Performance Analysis 

 Analysis of actual Yankton County ambulance turnout time performance 

analyzed by individual components (to the extent data is available) 

 Analysis of other components in the response time continuum, including call 

processing times 

 Patient transport and hospital turnaround times 

• Analysis of patient care records, to include levels of acuity, and ratios of Basic Life 

Support (BLS) versus Advanced Life Support (ALS) cases (if available) 

 Patient outcome results if available 

Task 3-B: Capital Equipment 

This task focuses on reviewing the current major capital assets, such as ambulances and relevant 

equipment. Triton will evaluate: 

Ambulances—Review the current fleet inventory of Yankton County ambulances, other units as 

indicated, and relevant equipment. Items to be reviewed include: 

• Age, condition, and serviceability 

• Distribution and deployment 

Capital Medical Equipment—Review the current inventory of capital medical equipment utilized by RFD 

on ambulances and other apparatus (e.g., cardiac monitor/defibrillators, patient gurneys, automated 

external defibrillators, etc.) 

Task 3-C: Population Growth Projections & Future Service Demand 

Triton will determine population growth projections for Yankton County and forecast future service 

demand based on those projections. 

Task 3-D: Summary of All Findings & Observations 

Triton will develop a summary that highlights critical issues, findings, and observations. The summary will 

identify any regulatory or other constraints and describe less critical or minor issues that may require 

attention. 

  



Page 13 of 18          
 

SECTION FOUR—EMS SYSTEM DESIGN  

Task 4-A: Determine the Number of Unit Hours Needed in Gross Using Time on 

Task (TOT) 

Triton will determine annual system TOT, determine workload unit hour utilization (WUHU), and 

determine the number of units for static deployment to meet the desired service performance of 

Yankton County. 

Task 4-B: Determine the Costs of the System 

AP Triton will provide costs of the EMS system, including: 

• General EMS delivery and medical first response 

• Staffing and deployment modeling 

 Personnel costs (assigned to delivery of service in the field): salaries, benefits, 

overtime, etc.  

 Administrative costs (supporting delivery of service, i.e., EMS chief, nurse, CQI, 

etc.): salaries, benefits, overtime, contracting services, billing, etc. 

 Overhead costs: Indirect Cost Reports (ICR) if available, establishing an ICR, cost 

allocation plan 

Task 4-C: Cost Recovery 

AP Triton will provide general strategies for cost recovery in the EMS system, including: 

• Funding, fees, taxation, other financial resources, and collection rates 

• Analyze and provide estimates for the reimbursement programs available  

• Alternative revenue sources and/or methods of cost recovery 

Task 4-D: Other Issues  

• Regulatory and legal requirements 

• Political issues and other potential constraints 



Page 14 of 18          
 

SECTION FIVE—DEVELOPMENT, REVIEW & DELIVERY OF FINAL 

REPORT 

Task 5-A: Development & Review of the Draft Report 

Triton will develop and produce an electronic version of the draft written report for technical review by 

representatives of Yankton County. This feedback is a very important aspect of this project, and Triton 

will provide adequate opportunities for review and discussion of the draft report prior to finalization. The 

report will include:  

• Clearly designated recommendations  

• Detailed narrative analysis of each report element clearly written and presented 

in sections with explanatory support to ensure an understanding by all readers 

• Supportive charts, graphs, GIS maps and analyses, and diagrams, where 

appropriate 

Task 5-B: Publication of the Final Report 

Following a final technical review and approval by Yankton County, Triton will provide an electronic 

version (PDF format) of the report. 

Task 5-C: Presentation of the Final Report 

Triton will conduct a final virtual presentation of the components of the report to representatives of 

Yankton County and any other individuals or groups as requested. 

  



Page 15 of 18          
 

PHASE TWO: 

ALTERNATIVES FOR SYSTEM 

STABILITY 
SECTION SIX—REVIEW SYSTEM GOVERNANCE ALTERNATIVES 

Task 6-A: Evaluation of Current System Stability 

In this task, Triton will evaluate the long-term stability of the current EMS system structure. The analysis 

will include:  

• Identification of budget impacts to Yankton County and other services resulting 

from the current system 

• Assessment of service levels that are sustainable under the current structure 

• Determination of the costs required to fully operate the EMS system as desired 

Task 6-B: Alternative Service Delivery Models 

Triton will identify and evaluate alternative service delivery models for the EMS system. This analysis will 

consider various options, such as: 

• Potential cost-effective, sustainable, and efficient alternative EMS delivery models 

• Contracting the EMS services to another government agency 

• Contracting the EMS services to a private provider 

Task 6-C: Alternative Governance Structures 

In this task, Triton will explore alternative governance structures for the EMS system. This analysis may 

involve considering options like: 

• Creating an ambulance service district to oversee and govern the EMS system 

• Transferring the responsibility for EMS services to an existing entity or organization 



Page 16 of 18          
 

Task 6-D: Other Issues  

• Triton will address additional considerations, such as regulatory and legal 

requirements, political issues, and any other potential constraints that may impact 

the evaluation and implementation of alternative governance structures. 

• Note: The alternatives presented in Phase Two are optional and can be undertaken 

based on the specific needs and preferences of Yankton County. If chosen, this 

phase will be incorporated into the final report of Phase One. 

 

  



Page 17 of 18          
 

ESTIMATED PROJECT 

TIMELINE & FEE PROPOSAL 
Project Completion Timeline 

Triton offers the following project timeline, which is subject to change based on the mutual agreement of 

Yankton County and AP Triton. The timeline will not begin until Triton has been provided with all 

information and data necessary for the successful completion of the project. Triton will make every effort 

to complete the project in less time than anticipated.  

Estimated Time to Complete the Project: 4–5 months 

Project Fee Proposal 

AP Triton, LLC presents the following formal cost proposal for the project outlined in the Scope of Work. 

The fee is inclusive of expenses: 

Project Section Fees & Expenses 

Section 1: Project Initiation $5,720 

Section 2: System Valuation $3,980 

Section 3: Evaluation of EMS Operations  $11,500 

Section 4: EMS System Design  $7,900 

Section 5: Development, Review & Delivery of Final Report $10,220 

Proposed Project Fee (excluding optional Phase Two, will not exceed): $39,320 

Section 6: Review System Governance Alternatives (OPTIONAL) $9,500 

Proposed Project Fee (including optional Phase Two, will not exceed): $48,820 

 

  



Page 18 of 18          
 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Payment Terms 

 
 

CLIENT agrees to pay CONSULTANT an amount not to exceed forty-eight thousand 
eight hundred twenty dollars ($48,820) for services performed pursuant to the Scope of 
Services (Attachment 1).  Upon execution of the Agreement, the Client agrees to pay 
10% ($4,882.00). Subsequent payments will be based on monthly invoicing as work 
progresses. 
 
Any alteration or deviation from the described work that involves extra costs will only be 
performed by Consultant after written request by the Client. The parties must agree in 
writing upon any extra charges billed at the following rates:  
 

$190/hour for Project Manager 
$150/hour for other consultants 
Any additional travel expenses 

 
Contact information for billing purposes is as follows: 

 
CLIENT: Yankton County 

Attn: Eric Van Dusen, EMS Administrator 
321 West 3rd Street, Suite 100 
Yankton SD 57078 
 
Phone: 605.464.9278 
Email: eric@co.yankton.sd.us 



Yankton County Commission                               07-18-23 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
July 18, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
Don Kettering at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 18, 2023.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: John Marquardt, Dan Klimisch, 
Wanda Howey-Fox, Ryan Heine and Don Kettering.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 23221C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the meeting 
agenda with the following additions: 6B Jim Lane and 15A Solar Farm Discussion. All present 
voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were public comments from Laura Kotalik and Bon Homme County Commissioner 
Edward VanGerpen. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.  
 
Mary Fielder, representative of Yankton County 4-H, extended a special invitation to the 
board and public to attend the Yankton County Fair on August 4th and 5th at the Pine Acres 4-
H Grounds. Also attending were Leaders Michelle Hewit and Megan Cummings. Some of the 
4-H members were also present and told commissioners what items they will be showing. 
 
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared for approval of applications for Federal 
Bridge Improvement Grants and to discuss load limits on West 11th Street. 
 
Action 23222Hwy: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-030-018. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23223Hwy: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve the 
Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-043-023. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23224Hwy: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-180-133. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23225Hwy A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-213-040. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 



Yankton County Commission                               07-18-23 
 Page 2 
 

 

Action 23226Hwy: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-036-160. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23227Hwy: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-080-163. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23228Hwy: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to approve 
the Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-186-070. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23229Hwy: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-216-050. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 232302Hwy: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-040-158. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23231Hwy: A motion was made Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-140-015. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23232Hwy: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the 
Bridge Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-202-130. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23233wy: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the Bridge 
Improvement Grant application for Structure 68-239-080. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23234Hwy: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve the 
load limit of seven tons per axle at 42,000 pounds max on West 11th Street. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Jim Lane appeared before the board to request support in the form of resolution to address 
the safety issue and ability to add to the engineering plans’ access points and parking areas 
around planned bridges for safety purposes. No action was taken. 
 
Boys and Girls Club: Caitlyn Christy and Koty Frick appeared before the board to request 
the continuing allocation of $35,000.00 per year to support the operation of the Boys and 
Girls Club, which serves over 1,029 Yankton County youth with services like Teen Court, 
summer school, workforce development, meals and snacks and other programs. 



Yankton County Commission                               07-18-23 
 Page 3 
 

 

 
Brian Hunhoff appeared before the board to present the Register of Deeds second quarter 
report for 2023. 
 
Action 23235ROD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to approve the 
2023 second quarter report from the Register of Deeds Office. A detailed report is on file with 
the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Ambulance Director Eric Van Dusen and Troy Cowman presented their second quarter 
monthly report for 2023. 
 
Action 23236Amb: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to accept the 
2023 second quarter report from the Ambulance Department. A detailed report is on file with 
the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Rezone: There was a second reading on the request from Connie Bornitz to rezone six lots 
in a Rural Transition District to a Moderate Density Rural Residential District (R2). There were 
no public comments. 
 
Action 23237Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
Rezone request from Connie Bornitz. Roll call vote was taken with Klimisch, Marquardt, Fox, 
Heine and Kettering voting aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Veterans Service Officer Rob Stickney appeared before the board to present his second 
quarter report for 20232.  
 
Action 23238VSO: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to accept 
the 2023 second quarter report from the Veterans Service Office. A detailed report is on file 
with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Preston Crissey, Yankton County Sheriff, presented the department’s 2023 second quarter 
report to the board and introduced new Jail Administrator Todd Brandt.  
 
Action 23239S: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to accept the 
2023 second quarter report from the Sheriff’s Office. A detailed report is on file with the 
County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23240Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears White Crane Estates, owners of record, has caused 
a plat to be made of the following real property: Lots 17, 18, 19, 77, 78 and 79, Crestview 
Homes Subdivision, NE1/4, Section 21-93N-56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica South 
Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County 
Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it 
resolved that such plat has been executed according to law and conforms to all existing 



Yankton County Commission                               07-18-23 
 Page 4 
 

 

applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and same is hereby approved. 
County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on such the proper resolution 
and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23241Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Brian Anderson, owner of record, has caused a plat 
to be made of the following real property: Plat of Anderson Sunrise Addition, SE1/4, SW1/4 
Section 12-93N-54W, hereinafter referred to as Gayville Township, County of Yankton, S.D., 
and has submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton 
County Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been 
executed according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion 
and sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23242Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Heine to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears ASPS, LLC, owner of record, has caused a plat to be 
made of the following real property: Lot 1, Lancaster Subdivision, NW1/4, Section 15-93N-
56W, hereinafter referred to as Utica South Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has 
submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County 
Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and 
sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
The commission discussed a request from the Planning Commission for a proposed 
moratorium on solar farms. Speaking on the discussion were Lauren Nelson from the 
Planning Commission, George Schermerhorn and Cynthia Konopasek. The board asked Gary 
Vetter to form a task force that could submit its findings to the commission by the end of the 
year. 
 

Action 23243C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to approve 
#314 Animals in the Work Place policy for Yankton County. All present voted aye; motion 
carried, 5-0. 

Action 23244C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the July 5, 2023 Meeting minutes with the following corrections; no decision will be made on 
the Sundance Road District at the August 1, 2023 commission meeting and Action 23211C 
was seconded by Klimisch.  All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
 
 



Yankton County Commission                               07-18-23 
 Page 5 
 

 

 
 
Action 23245C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded Klimisch to approve the following 
claims: Commissioners: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; Boys & Girls Club of 
Brookings, SD, Inc. (Other) $20,000.00; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $308.96; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $11.18; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) 
$426.08; Elections: Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $54.08; Court: Avera Sacred Heart 
Hospital (Lab) $500.00; Certified Languages International (Prof Services) $166.65; Resolute 
Law Firm, P.C. (Prof Services) $1,827.70; Juror (Fees) $515.28; Whalen Law Office, P.C. 
(Prof Services) $27,273.05; Kennedy Pier Loftus & Reynolds, LLP (Prof Services) $7,187.30; 
Koletzky Law Office, Prof. LLC (Minor) $1,699.40; LaCroix Law Office (Neglected) $6,186.04; 
Department of Health (Lab) $925.00; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $224.00; Thomson 
Reuters-West (Supplies) $2,220.90; Auditor: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $121.22; 
Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $158.36; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $129.88; 
One Office Solution (Supplies) $121.26; Thomson Reuter-West (Supplies) $172.11; LEAF 
(Rentals) $158.52; Treasurer: Clarity Telecom LLC (Utilities) $197.92; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $248.75; Data: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $718.82; First Bankcard 
(Maintenance) $48.06; States Attorney: Century Business Products (Rentals) $200.97; 
Century Business Products (Maintenance) $256.56; Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Supplies) 
$54.00; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $1,208.58; Government Center: Kopetsky’s Ace 
Hardware (Supplies) $92.16; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; Janssen’s Garbage 
Service (Maintenance) $270.00; Menards (Supplies) $95.87; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 
$377.92; Director of Equalization: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $193.50; First Bankcard 
(Supplies) $52.75; Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $120.00; Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $17.03; Andrea Wright (Travel) $451.86; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $113.18; Thomson Reuters-West (Maintenance) $49.98; Register of Deeds: 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $172.19; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $55.87; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $80.35; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $70.97; Veterans 
Service Office: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) 
$12.09; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $8.64; LEAF (Rentals) $65.01; Safety Center 
Building: Mark’s (Maintenance) $27.56; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $848.37; City of 
Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $144.00; Cole Paper, Inc. (Supplies) $172.37; AGAP LLC dba 
Power Source Electric (Maintenance) $69.23; Fejfar Plumbing & Heating (Maintenance) 
$31.07; KONE, Inc. (Maintenance) $347.64; Menards (Supplies) $243.48; Menards 
(Maintenance) $115.82; Yankton Winnelson Company (Maintenance) $51.52; Sheriff: Jack’s 
Uniforms & Equipment (Uniforms) $505.55; Pack & Ship (Maintenance Contract) $191.53; 
Pennington County Jail (Travel) $769.01; Qualified Presort Services (Maintenance Contract) 
$153.09; One Office Solution (Maintenance Contract) $52.18; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$122.88; Cardmember Services (Supplies) $21.91; Cardmember Services (Uniforms) 
$231.70; Cardmember Services (Travel) $30.02; County Jail: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital 
(Prof Services) $578.97; Scotty Family Dentistry (Prof Services) $584.00; Trinity Services 
Group (Food Service) $5,173.91; Avera Medical Group Hospital (Prof Services) $458.23; 
Avera Medical Group Radiology (Prof Services) $826.41; North Central Heart (Prof Services) 
$148.56; South Dakota Department of Labor & Regulation (Workman’s Comp) $281.00; 



Yankton County Commission                               07-18-23 
 Page 6 
 

 

Yankton Rexall Drug, Co. (Prof Services) $3,371.86; Cardmember Services (Supplies) 
$2,718.09; Cardmember Services (Minor Equipment) $217.74; Juvenile Detention: 
Minnehaha County Juvenile Detention Center (Rentals) $17,765.97; Yankton Area Search 
and Rescue: NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $50.94; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$29.65; Two Way Solutions, Inc. (Supplies) $1,231.78; Care of Poor: Qualified Presort 
Services (Supplies) $92.35; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $124.50; Public Health 
Nurse: Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $202.16; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $17.36; 
TIAA, FSB (Rentals) $58.51; Ambulance: Bound Tree Medical, LLC (Supplies) $3,251.54; 
John’s Service (Maintenance) $217.23; Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $474.53; Savvik 
Buying Group (Supplies) $188.00; First Bankcard (Supplies) $1,955.70; First Bankcard 
(Maintenance) $28.74; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $233.35; Investigative Services, LLC 
(Prof Services) $184.50; Janssen’s Garbage Service (Maintenance) $330.00; Matheson Tri-
Gas, Inc. (Rentals) $60.16; Menards (Supplies) $122.49; Security Shredding Services 
(Maintenance) $70.00; Tire Muffler Alignment (Maintenance) $119.60; One Office Solution 
(Supplies) $198.11; Yankton Medical  Clinic (Prof Services) $200.00; LEAF (Rentals) $142.56; 
Mentally Handicapped: Dakotabilities (Misc.) $540.00; SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Misc.) 
$120.00; Mental Illness Board: Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services (Hearings) 
$2,343.00; Dean Schaefer (Hearings) $315.00; Senior Citizens: City of Yankton (2nd Qtr. 
Fees) $7,621.52; County Extension: Katie Doty (Travel) $31.92; LEAF (Rentals) $191.75; 
Northwestern Energy (Utilities) $252.26; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $150.00; 
Yankton Fire & Safety Company (Maintenance) $35.00; Weed: AgTerra Technologies 
(Supplies) $600.00; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $83.88; First Bankcard (Supplies) 
$14.29; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $144.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$9.70; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $440.40; Planning and Zoning: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; First Bankcard (Supplies) $83.76; Microfilm Imaging Systems 
(Maintenance) $70.00; Qualified Presort Services (Supplies) $18.78; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $127.54; One Office Solution (Supplies) $6,987.00; Yankton Daily Press & 
Dakotan (Publishing) $127.00; Highway: Automatic Building Controls (Maintenance) 
$480.00; Bomgaars (Supplies) $182.52; B-Y Water District (Utilities) $104.25; Butler 
Machinery Co. (Maintenance) $1,483.62; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $141.14; Presto-X 
(Maintenance) $133.34; NAPA Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $447.19; NAPA Auto 
Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $40.52; Knife River-South Dakota (Supplies) $94,294.70; CHS, 
Inc. (Hwy Fuel) $30,800.83; City of Yankton-Landfill (Utilities) $9.46; Francotyp-Postalia, Inc. 
(Supplies) $68.85; Fastenal Industrial & Construction Supply (Supplies) $73.03; I-State Truck 
Center (Maintenance) $402.67; Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $50.00; Kimball Midwest 
(Supplies) $584.25; Longs Propane, Inc. (Supplies) $25.12; Menards (Supplies) $267.56; 
Midwest Radiator & Exhaust (Maintenance) $2,223.36; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 
$29.51; Transcource (Maintenance) $717.47; SD Department of Transportation (Bridges) 
$413.09; Truck Trailer Sales Service (Maintenance) $454.00; Truenorth Steel (Bridges) 
$100,442.06; Vander Haag’s Inc. (Maintenance) $265.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$47.63; CenturyLink (Utilities) $64.23; E911: Powerphone, Inc. (Prof Services) $1,103.00; 
City of Yankton (2nd Qtr. Fees) $33,149.50; Golden West Telecommunications (Utilities) 
$294.45; TriTech Software Systems (Prof Services) $720.00; Emergency Management: 
Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) $113.13; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $53.00; Verizon (Utilities) 



Yankton County Commission                               07-18-23 
 Page 7 
 

 

$122.15; First Bankcard (Supplies) $2,209.40; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $203.00; First 
Bankcard (Travel) $722.37; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $572.13; Floor Tec (Maintenance) 
$201.70; LEAF (Rentals) $127.44; Tabor Lumber Coop. (Supplies) $244.63; County 
Buildings: Culligan (Misc.) $219.00; ARS, A Tecta America Company, LLC (Misc.) $1,546.56; 
24/7 Program: Precision Kiosk Technologies (Supplies) $1,350.00; PharmChem, Inc. 
(Supplies) $2,589.50; M & PR Fund: Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Other) $6,423.00; One 
Office Solution (Supplies) $612.93; Non Departmental: Sobriety Testing (Refund) $9.00; 
Satellite Tracking of People (Tracking Monitor) $211.25; Byron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily Fees) 
$3,104.00; Byron Nogelmeier (State Participation Fees) $153.00; SD Department of Revenue 
(Fingerprints) $84.83; SD Department of Revenue (Notary Fee) $5.20; SD Department of 
Revenue (Other Copies) $2.80; SD Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) 
$593,100.24; SD Department of Revenue (Waste Fee) $8,158.50; SD Department of 
Revenue (ROD Fees) $1,340.00; SD Department of Revenue (HSC Services) $3,011.63; SD 
Department of Revenue (Redfield Services) $180.00; SDACO (M & PR Fund) $508.00. 
General Fund $142,008.56; Road & Bridge $234,245.40; Emergency Management $4,568.95.  
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23246AUD: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of June 30, 
2023 showing Total Cash of $16,087,142.03. The General Fund was $11,961,049.79; Special 
Funds were $1,817,103.44; and Trust and Agency Funds were $2,308,988.80 adding to a 
Grand Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $16,087,142.03. A detailed report is 
on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were public comments from Lauren Nelson and Edward VanGerpen. Chairman 
Kettering closed public comments. 
 
Commissioner updates: Thrive meeting report. 
 
Action 23247C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, August 1, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Don Kettering, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor  
Yankton County 



Yankton County Commission                               08-15-23 
 Page 1 
 

 

YANKTON COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING 
August 15, 2023 

 
The regular meeting of the Yankton County Commission was called to order by Chairman 
Don Kettering at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, August 15, 2023.  
 
Roll call was taken with the following Commissioners present: Ryan Heine, John Marquardt, 
Dan Klimisch, Wanda Howey-Fox and Don Kettering.  
 
There were no conflicts of interest reported by Commissioners.  
 
Action 23267C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Heine to approve the meeting 
agenda. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Kettering closed public comment.  
 
Jen Wechsler, Yankton County Nurse, appeared before the board to present the second 
quarter report for 2023. 
 
Action 23268N: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to accept the second 
quarter 2023 report from the County Nurse. A detailed report is on file with the County 
Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Commissioner Klimisch presented a request from Jeff Pfeifle, Yankton County Building & 
Grounds Supervisor, due to an employee retiring. Mr. Pfeifle would like to hire someone early 
for cross training purposes. 
 
Action 23269C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the request. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
Highway Superintendent Mike Sedlacek appeared before the board for approval of the bid 
submitted from Water Management Solutions LLC., in the amount of $78,270 for repair on 
the Jim River Road. There will also be riprap estimated at $50,000.00. Sedlacek said he will 
apply for a grant from Jim River Water Development District for the riprap. Total cost for the 
project is $128,270.00. 
 
Action 23270Hwy: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve the 
project contingent to the grant application at $78,270.00.  
 
Jody Kludt spoke during the discussion. 
 
Action 23271Hwy: A motion was made by Marquardt to approve the project contingent to 
the $50,000 grant for a total amount of $128,270.00.  
 



Yankton County Commission                               08-15-23 
 Page 2 
 

 

Commissioner Marquardt withdrew motions 23270 and 23271. 
 
Action 23272Hwy: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Klimisch to approve 
the project for $128,270.00. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23273RD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to accept 
the petition submitted to form the Sundance Ridge Road District. All present voted aye; 
motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Jess Tramp, President of the Town of Mission Hill Board of Trustees, appeared before the 
board to request either the county give or transfer a property to the Town of Mission Hill, or 
the county compensate the town for mowing it in the future. Otherwise, maintenance of the 
property will fall to the county per town ordinance. 
 
Action 23274C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to transfer property 
legally described as Lots 11 and 12 & S2 Lot 13 Block 3 of Van Osdel’s Addition to the Town 
of Mission Hill. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  
 
There was a reading on an Emergency Temporary Zoning Ordinance.  
 
Lauren Nelson spoke on the proposed ordinance.  
 
Action 23275C: A motion was made by Heine and seconded by Fox to approve the 
Ordinance with the changes to Sections 503 and item 40 of Section 507; Solar Energy 
systems/farms over fifty (50) Kikowatts and projects equal to or above one hundred (100) 
Kilowatt’s after SD Public Utility Commission permit approval. Roll call vote was taken with 
Heine, Fox, Marquardt, Klimisch and Kettering voting aye; motion carried, 5-0.   
 
Action 23276Z: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears Randy Svendsen, owner of record, has caused a plat 
to be made of Tract 1 Svendsen Addition in the NE1/4NW1/4 of Section 02-94N-55W, 
hereinafter referred to as Mission Hill North Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has 
submitted such plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County 
Commission for approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed 
according to law and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and 
sediment control and same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and 
directed to endorse on such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23277Z: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adopt the 
following resolution: Whereas it appears John Blackburn, owner of record, has caused a 
replat to be made of the following real property: Lot 9, Lakeview Terrace, SE1/4, NW1/4, 
NE1/4, SW1/4, and portion SE1/4, NW1/4 in Section 18-93N-56W, hereinafter to be known 
as Lot 9A and Lot 9B, Lakeview Terrace, SE1/4, NW1/4, NE1/4, SW1/4 of Section 18-T93N-



Yankton County Commission                               08-15-23 
 Page 3 
 

 

56W referred to as Utica South Township, County of Yankton, S.D., and has submitted such 
plat to the Yankton County Planning Commission and Yankton County Commission for 
approval. Now therefore be it resolved that such plat has been executed according to law 
and conforms to all existing applicable zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control and 
same is hereby approved. County Auditor is hereby authorized and directed to endorse on 
such the proper resolution and certify the same. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Ambulance Director Eric Van Dusen presented a proposal from AP Triton to conduct a 
comprehensive study of the emergency medical ambulance system and services provided by 
Yankton County. Van Dusen also said Yankton City Commission approved to pay half of the 
cost of the study. 
 
Action 23278C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to approve AP 
Triton to conduct the comprehensive study. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 

Deputy States Attorney Deb Lillie presented the Diversion Coordinator job description for 
approval.  
 
Action 23279C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the job 
description for the Diversion Coordinator. Roll call vote was taken with Fox, Marquardt, Heine 
and Kettering voting aye; Klimisch voting nay; motion carried, 4-1. 
 
The board discussed a proposed resolution to increase the County Wheel Tax from four tires 
up to twelve per state law SDCL 32-5A-1, currently it is $5.00 per tire up to four. The 
resolution will be presented at the next commission meeting. 
 
Action 23280C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Marquardt to approve the 
following resolution. Roll call vote was taken with Fox, Marquardt, Heine, Klimisch and 
Kettering voting aye; motion carried, 5-0. 

 

YANKTON COUNTY RESOLUTION #23-5 
 

FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF AN ADMINISTRATIVE FEE 
FOR CERTAIN TITLE AND REGISTRATION SERVICES 

 
WHEREAS, South Dakota allows non-residents and residents the ability to apply for 
certificate of title for motor vehicles and large boats entirely by mail; and, 
WHEREAS, applicants for certificate of titles that are processed entirely by mail are more 
time consuming and result in higher administrative expenses and allocation of staff time for 
the Treasurer’s Office; and, 
WHEREAS, SDCL 32-3-18.1 allows counties to charge an administrative fee for certificate of 
title applications for motor vehicle titles completed entirely by mail; and, 
WHEREAS, SDCL 32-3A-21.1 allows counties to charge an administrative fee for certificate 
of title applications for large boats, subject to titling under SDCL 32-3A-20 to 32-3A-32, 
completed entirely by mail; and, 



Yankton County Commission                               08-15-23 
 Page 4 
 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to SDCL 7-8-20(7), the Yankton County Commission is empowered 
with the responsibility to superintend the fiscal concerns of the county and secure their 
management in the best possible manner;  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that, the Yankton County Treasurer’s Office will 
charge an administrative fee of $25.00 for any certificate of title application, pursuant to 
SDCL 32-3A-20, 32-3A-21 and 32-3-18, that is received and processed entirely by mail.  
This resolution shall become effective on the date it is signed by the Chair of the Yankton 
County Commission.  
 
DATED THIS 15th DAY OF August, 2023.  

Yankton County Chairman, Don Kettering /s/  
ATTEST: Patty Hojem, Yankton County Auditor /s/ 
 
The board discussed housing issue in Yankton County, the board agreed to form a housing 
task force to examine affordable housing issues in the County. Commissioners Kettering and 
Klimisch agreed to serve on the task force. 
 
Action 23281C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to form a 
housing task force. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
  
Commissioner Kettering asked if the board members sent there plans to District III for the 
strategic planning items. 
 
Action 23282C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the July 28, 2023 Meeting minutes. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23283C: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Heine to approve the 
August 1, 2023 Meeting minutes.  All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23284C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded Klimisch to approve claims: 
Commissioners: First Bankcard (Supplies) $68.33; First Bankcard (Rental) $212.40; 
Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $307.91; SD Association of County Officials (Travel) 
$1,000.00; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $406.56; Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $50.50; Elections: Qualified Presort Service (Supplies) $183.06; Court: Avera 
Sacred Heart Hospital (Lab) $3,650.00; Certified Languages International (Prof Services) 
$226.05; Patricia LaCroix (Minor) $300.00; John Billings (Prof Services) $6,741.00; Grand 
Jury (Fees) $503.04; LaCroix Law Office (Neglected) $1,177.75; Department of Health (Lab) 
$1,210.00; Dean Schaefer (Prof Services) $506.00; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) 
$1,040.42; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Other) $47.82; Auditor: Qualified Presort 
Service (Supplies) $223.32; SD Association of County Officials (Travel) $200.00; One Office 
Solution (Maintenance) $196.52; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $172.11; LEAF (Rentals) 
$183.35; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $121.26; Treasurer: LEAF (Rentals) $121.07; 
Qualified Presort Service (Supplies) $401.98; SD Association of County Officials (Travel) 
$200.00; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $8.44; Yankton County Treasurer (Supplies) 



Yankton County Commission                               08-15-23 
 Page 5 
 

 

$82.74; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $197.56; Data Processing: First Bankcard 
(Maintenance) $57.49; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $718.82; States Attorney: Century 
Business Products (Rentals) $200.97; Century Business Products (Maintenance) $277.92; 
Culligan (Supplies) $109.92; Susan Adam (Prof Services) $796.86; Qualified Presort Service 
(Supplies) $142.38; Thomson Reuters-West (Supplies) $201.58; Government Center: 
Menards (Supplies) $412.64; Menards (Maintenance) $51.69; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 
$382.79; Olson’s Pest Technicians (Maintenance) $155.00; Yankton Winnelson Company 
(Supplies) $25.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $25.25; Director of Equalization: 
Clubhouse Hotel & Suits (Travel) $390.64; Riverside Technologies, Inc. (Rentals) $3,566.00; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $42.56; First Bankcard (Travel) $55.00; Microfilm Imaging Systems 
(Maintenance) $120.00; Qualified Presort Service (Supplies) $211.26; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $117.97; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $193.50; Register of Deeds: 
Executive Management Finance (Supplies) $46.50; Qualified Presort Service (Supplies) 
$66.30; SD Association of County Officials (Travel) $200.00; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$188.67; One Office Solution (Maintenance) $60.98; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $172.40; 
Veterans Service Office: Qualified Presort Service (Supplies) $16.34; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $8.64; SDVSOA (Travel) $100.00; LEAF (Rentals) $59.15; Clarity Telecom, LLC 
(Utilities) $25.25; Safety Center Building: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Maintenance) $61.98; 
Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $823.91; City of Yankton (Dumpster Fees) $64.00; Cole 
Papers, Inc. (Supplies) $322.42; AGAP LLC dba Power Source Electric (Maintenance) $58.41; 
Johnson Controls, Inc. (Maintenance) $967.82; Menards (Supplies) $129.94; Menards 
(Maintenance) $262.57; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) $1,025.10; Sheriff: Southern Police 
Institute (Travel) $323.68; City of Yankton (Fuel) $2,761.35; Xtreme Car Wash 
(Maintenance) $114.00; Cardmember Services (travel) $476.35; Jack’s Uniforms & 
Equipment (Ballistic Vests) $2,913.53; Northtown Automotive (Maintenance) $359.20; 
Pennington County Jail (Travel) $1,183.00; Qualified Presort Service (Maintenance Contract) 
$296.02; Lewis & Clark Ford Lincoln (Maintenance) $455.53; Two Way Solutions, Inc. 
(Maintenance) $953.99; One Office Solution (Supplies) $212.38; Asia Motors, Inc. (Auto 
Equipment) $32,300.00; County Jail: Avera Health dba Avera Staffing Solutions (Prof 
Services) $20.00; Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) $3,668.71; Boller Printing Co. 
(Supplies) $288.00; Scotty Family Dentistry, Inc. (Prof Services) $581.00; Horwath Laundry 
Equipment (Prof Services) $1,177.60; Horwath Laundry Equipment (Maintenance) $1,019.67; 
Charm-Tex (Supplies) $571.40; Jerry Sorbel (Prof Services) $860.00; Culligan (Food Services) 
$33.98; Cardmember Services (Travel) $564.48; Cardmember Services (Uniforms) $94.29; 
Cardmember Services (Supplies) $269.44; Trinity Services Group (Food Services) $10,039.27; 
Avera Medical Group Hospital (Prof Services) $217.79; Avera Medical Group Radiology (Prof 
Services) $159.55; JCL Solutions (Supplies) $3,831.01; Overhead Door Company of Sioux 
City, Inc. (Maintenance) $125.00; Top Notch Window Cleaning (Prof Services) $200.00; 
Yankton Rexall Drug Co. (Prof Services) $2,304.28; Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) 
$1,751.12; Coroner: Sanford Health (Prof Services) $2,591.00; Juvenile Detention: 
Minnehaha County Juvenile Detention Center (Rentals) $17,399.49; Yankton Area Search 
and Rescue: City of Yankton (Supplies) $89.54; Premier Ventures, LLC (Supplies) $637.00; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $1,085.19; Care of Poor: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof 
Services) $6,569.21; Opsahl-Kostel Funeral Home (Prof Services) $500.00; Qualified Presort 



Yankton County Commission                               08-15-23 
 Page 6 
 

 

Service (Supplies) $118.51; Public Health Nurse: Qualified Presort Service (Supplies) 
$26.04; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $201.94; Ambulance: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital 
(Supplies) $478.79; Bound Tree Medical, LLC (Supplies) $948.64; City of Yankton (Supplies) 
$1,641.33; CLIA Laboratory Program (Prof Services) $180.00; Cintas (Maintenance) $156.94; 
Amazon Capital Services (Supplies) $369.93; First Bankcard (Supplies) $426.44; First 
Bankcard (Prof Services) $86.11; Larry’s Heating & Cooling (Maintenance) $90.27; Menards 
(Supplies) $92.38; Yankton Medical Clinic (Prof Services) $118.00; WIC: Dawn Kirchner 
(Supplies) $15.92; Mentally Handicapped: Avera Sacred Heart Hospital (Prof Services) 
$1,000.00; SD Achieve dba Lifescape (Misc.) $120.00; Mental Health Centers: Ability 
Building Services (2nd Half Allotment) $11,192.50; Mental Illness Board: Blackburn & 
Stevens Prof LLC (Hearings) $21.40; Val Larson (Hearings) $24.00; Mark Katterhagen 
(Hearings) $24.00; Lewis & Clark Behavioral Health Services (Hearings) $1,065.00; Lincoln 
County Treasurer (Hearings) $2,616.23; Luci Lewno (Hearings) $561.70; Historical Sites: 
Cramer Kenyon Heritage Home (2nd Half Allotment) $1,000.00; County Extension: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $373.91; Lisa Barger (4-H) $40.00; Kathy Jorgensen (4-H) $40.00; 
Adam Haberman (4-H) $40.00; Morgan Korthals (4-H) $40.00; Joan Miller (4-H) $40.00; 
Bobbie Moehring (4-H) $40.00; Stephanie Burgeson (4-H) $40.00; Nadeen Peterson (4-H) 
$40.00; Rose Hauger (4-H) $40.00; Elijah Berry (4-H) $40.00; Jackie Dickes (4-H) $40.00; 
Paul Harens (4-H) $40.00; Will Sanger (4-H) $40.00; Blake Yonke (4-H) $40.00; Adam 
Andrew (4-H) $200.00; John Eilertson (4-H) $254.04; Taylor Arens (4-H) $69.38; Jake Nikkel 
(4-H) $189.78; Cheryl Havermann (4-H) $40.00; Jolene Kralicek (4-H) $40.00; Reynold 
Loecker (4-H) $100.00; LEAF (Rentals) $402.68; Matt Mette (4-H) $196.90; MidAmerican 
Energy (Utilities) $9.83; Danielle Schurman (4-H) $41.25; Northwestern Energy (Utilities) 
$262.96; One Office Solution (Supplies) $183.02; Weed: Bomgaars (Supplies) $17.47; NAPA 
Auto Parts of Yankton (Supplies) $53.88; First Bankcard (Supplies) $18.75; Kaiser Appliance 
& Refrigeration (Supplies) $38.99; One Office Solution (Supplies) $24.96; Planning and 
Zoning: Microfilm Imaging Systems (Maintenance) $70.00; Pheasantland Industries (E911 
Signs) $128.59; SD Association of County Officials (Travel) $200.00; One Office Solution 
(Maintenance) $100.08; One Office Solution (Supplies) $875.48; Yankton Daily Press & 
Dakotan (Publishing) $60.87; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $50.50; Highway: Bomgaars 
(Supplies) $50.49; B-Y Electric (Utilities) $70.79; B-Y Water District (Utilities) $89.25; NAPA 
Auto Parts of Yankton (Maintenance) $257.98; Knife River-South Dakota (Supplies) 
$94,785.76; Denker Tool Service (Supplies) $192.64; Dakota Battery, LLC (Maintenance) 
$293.90; Rush-Co. (Supplies) $1,085.00; Janssen’s Garbage Service (Utilities) $50.00; Longs 
Propane, Inc. (Supplies) $62.90; LEAF (Supplies) $124.98; MidAmerican Energy (Utilities) 
$28.56; Yankton County Observer (Publishing) $13.19; Riverside Hydraulics & Labs 
(Supplies) $246.23; SD Department of Transportation (Bridges) $4,007.66; Southeastern 
Electric Co. (Utilities) $41.25; Truck Trailer Sales Service (Supplies) $172.32; One Office 
Solution (Supplies) $24.97; Yankton Daily Press & Dakotan (Publishing) $33.42; Yankton 
Janitorial Supply (Supplies) $417.00; Clarity Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $141.02; E911: Clarity 
Telecom, LLC (Utilities) $1,214.39; CenturyLink (Utilities) $166.50; Justice Fire & Safety 
(Maintenance) $251.00; Emergency Management: B-Y Electric (Utilities) $54.00; Xtreme 
Car Wash (Maintenance) $139.20; Verizon (Utilities) $122.15; ESRI (Prof Services) $440.00; 
First Bankcard (Supplies) $1,264.15; First Bankcard (Prof Services) $88.98; First Bankcard 



Yankton County Commission                               08-15-23 
 Page 7 
 

 

(Travel) $81.93; First Bankcard (Maintenance) $226.91; Midcontinent Communications 
(Utilities) $172.84; tabor Lumber Coop. (Supplies) $268.14; One Office Solution (Supplies) 
$1,103.63; LEAF (Rentals) $139.75; County Buildings: Kopetsky’s Ace Hardware (Supplies) 
$316.50; Culligan (Misc.) $219.00; 24/7 Program: Precision Kiosk Technologies (Supplies) 
$1,350.00; PharmChem, Inc. (Supplies) $2,281.85; Redwood Toxicology Laboratory 
(Supplies) $359.00; Redwood Toxicology Laboratory (Prof Services) $318.24; M & PR Fund: 
Andersen Telecom, LLC (Other) $1,607.15; Non-Departmental: Satellite Tracking of People 
(Tracking Monitors) $45.50; Byron Nogelmeier (CAM Daily Fee) $2,909.00; Byron Nogelmeier 
(State Participation Fee) $158.00; SD Department of Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fees) 
$518,515.83; SD Department of Revenue (Waste Fee) $6,529.25; SD Department of 
Revenue (ROD Fees) $1,810.00; SD Department of Revenue (Services-HSC) $2,817.86; SD 
Department of Revenue (Services-Redfield) $180.00; SDACO (M & PR Fund) $550.00.  
General Fund $158,791.25; Road & Bridge $102,189.31; Emergency Management $4,101.68.  
All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23285UD: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to approve the 
Auditor’s Monthly Settlement with the Treasurer and Pooled Cash Report as of July 31, 2023 
showing Total Cash of $15,229,429.65. The General Fund was $11,413,681.93; Special 
Funds were $1,866,496.26; and Trust and Agency Funds were $1,949,251.46 adding to a 
Grand Total of General Ledger Cash and Investments of $15,229,429.65. A detailed report is 
on file with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
Action 23286Amb: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Fox to supplement 
the Yankton County Ambulance budget due to unanticipated insurance revenue in the 
amount of $3,405.82. All present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
              
Action 23287C: A motion was made by Klimisch and seconded by Marquardt to approve 
the second quarter Mental Illness hearings income report for 2023. A detailed report is on file 
with the County Auditor. All present voted aye; motion carried. 
 
Action 23288AUD: A motion was made by Marquardt and seconded by Fox to approve the 
budgeted cash transfer of $160,000.00 from the General Fund to Emergency Management 
Services and $400,000 from the General Fund to Highway Department. All present voted 
aye; motion carried, 5-0. 
 
There were no public comments. Chairman Kettering closed public comment. 
 
Commissioner updates: SD Assoc. of County Commissions meeting, Grant for Stone 
Church Road, Solar Task Force, software updates and Juvenile housing. 
 
There was no executive session. 
 
Action 23289C: A motion was made by Fox and seconded by Klimisch to adjourn. All 
present voted aye; motion carried, 5-0.  



Yankton County Commission                               08-15-23 
 Page 8 
 

 

 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, September 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Don Kettering, Chairman  
Yankton County Commission  
 
ATTEST:  
Patty Hojem, County Auditor  
Yankton County 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 111 COMMISSIONERS 

VENDOR 

01-01001

01-01630

01-02258

01-14001

NAME ITEM ff 

WELLMARK BLUE CROSS AND I-202308309891 
INTUVIO SOLUTIONS I-202308309897 

DAN KLIMISCH I-202308309893 

YANKTON COUNTY OBSERVER I-202309019983 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-111-41500

101-5-111-4 2200

101-5-111-42700

101-5-111-42300

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

GROUP INSURANCE - COMMISSION 

PROF SERVICES - COMMISSION 
TRAVEL - COMMISSION 

PUBLISHING - COMMISSION 

DEPARTMENT 111 COMMISSIONERS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

1 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

870.00 
199.80 

40.00 

207.06 

1,316.86 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM

FUND 101 GENERAL fUND 

DEPARTMENT: 120 ELECTIONS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319959 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202309019984

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-120-42600 

101-5-120-42400

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ELECTION 

RENTALS - ELECTION 

DEPARTMENT 120 ELECTIONS 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK!! 

TOTAL: 

2 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

60.47 

280.07 

340.54 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 3 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI' S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202308309914 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,650.00 

01-03990 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202308309911 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,650.00 

01-03990 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202308309912 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 428.00 

 I-202308309864 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 55.10 

 I-202308309865 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 50.00 

 I-202308309866 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 

 I-202308309867 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 51.02 

 I-202308309868 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 51.02 

  I-202308309869 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 

 I-202308309870 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 52.04 

  I-202308309871 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 70.40 

 I-202308309872 101-5-130-42210 JUROR FEES - COURT 51.02 

01-07755 HORN LAW OFFICE LLC I-202308309889 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 13,250.00 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202308319943 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 1,043.25 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202308319944 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 2,319.30 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202308319946 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 9.90 

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202308319947 101-5-130-42230 MINOR - COURT 390.40 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202308309909 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 692.00 

01-18801 DEAN SCHAEFER I-202308309910 101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 714.00 

DEPARTMENT 130 COURT TOTAL: 24,631.53 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 141 AUDITOR 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC

-

DIRECT PAYABLES 

KASI'S CLAIM 

ITEM ti 

I-202309010022 

01-02014 

01-07281 

01-16017 

ARROWWOOD RESORT AT CED I-202308309901 
PATTY HOJEM I-202308309895 

QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319954 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-141-42200

101-5-141-42700

101-5-141-42700 

101-5-141-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - AUDITOR 
TRAVEL - AUDITOR 

TRAVEL - AUDITOR 

SUPPLIES - AUDITOR 

DEPARTMENT 141 AUDITOR 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

4 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

450.00 

239.44 
185.24 

157.55 

1,032.23 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 14 2 TREASURER 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

LEAF I-202309010008 01-11049 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319953 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-142-42400

101-5-142-42600

DESCRIPTION 

RENTALS - TREASURER 

SUPPLIES - TREASURER 

DEPARTMENT 142 TREASURER 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

5 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

121.07 

283.22 

404.29 



9/01/2023 

VENDOR SET: Yankton County 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

PACKET: 

2: 14 PM 

01 

02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 

101 
143 

VENDOR NAME 

GENERAL FUND 
DATA PROCESSING 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

ITEM# 

I-202309010017 

I-202309010024

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-143-42200 
101-5-143-42200

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - DATA 
PROF SERVICES - DATA 

DEPARTMENT 143 DATA PROCESSING 

PAGE: 6 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

342.35 
352.05 

694.40 



9/01/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

2: 14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 7 

Yankton County 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

01 

02286 

101 

151 

09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM

GENERAL FUND 

STATES ATTORNEY 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

01-01489 DEBRA LILLIE 

01-05101 TYLER LARSEN 

ITEM # 

I-202309010027 

I-202308309902 

I-202308309894 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319960 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202308309853 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-151-42500

101-5-151-42610

101-5-151-42700 

101-5-151-42600

101-5-151-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - STATES ATTY 

DIVERSION EXPENSE - STATES AT 

TRAVEL - STATES ATTY 

SUPPLIES - STATES ATTY 

UTILITIES - STATES ATTY 

DEPARTMENT 151 STATES ATTORNEY 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

175.00 

116. 31 

623.27 

125.41

42.00 

1,081.99 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01858 MOZAK'S INC

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

01-04023 ECHO GROUP 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS 

MENARDS 

MENARDS 

ITEM # 

I-202308309846

I-202308309834

I-202308309835

I-202308309839

I-202308309841

I-202309010010 

I-202309010002 

I-202309010003 
01-12167

01-12167

01-13001

01-14005

01-14055

NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202309019995 

OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202309019990 

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY I-202308309907 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-161-42500 

101-5-161-42800 

101-5-161-42800 

101-5-161-42800

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42600

101-5-161-42500

101-5-161-42800 

101-5-161-42500 

101-5-161-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

SUPPLIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

UTILITIES - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - GOVT CENTER 

DEPARTMENT 161 GOVERNMENT CENTER 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 8 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

245.04 

272. 04 

2,086.97 

181.20 

104.38 

188.58 

277.81 

65.53 

3,233.29 

84.00 

958.98 

7,697.82 



9/01/2023 2: 14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ff 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202309010018 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202309010025

01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202308319973

01-06063 MICHELLE GOEKEN I-202308309892

01-12009 MARSHALL & SWIFT/BOECKH I-202308309883

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319955 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKH 

101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE

101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE

101-5-162-42400 RENTALS - DOE 

101-5-162-42700 TRAVEL - DOE 

101-5-162-42500 MAINTENANCE - DOE 

101-5-162-42600 SUPPLIES - DOE 

DEPARTMENT 162 DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATI TOTAL: 

9 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

25.00 

1,725.00 

3,287.00 

171.24 

674.20 

79.07 

5,961.51 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 
FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM ll 

01-04156 EXECUTIVE MGMT FINANCE I-202308309908
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319956 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-163-42600 

101-5-163-42600 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - ROD 
SUPPLIES - ROD 

DEPARTMENT 163 REGISTER OF DEEDS 

PAGE: 10 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

46.50 
42.49 

88.99 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

01-21042 VERIZON 

01-21042 VERIZON 

ITEM II 

I-202309010023

I-202308309852

I-202309019985

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-165-42500

101-5-165-42800

101-5-165-42400

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - VSO 

UTILITIES - VSO 

RENTALS - VSO 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

DEPARTMENT 165 VETERANS SERVICE OFFIC TOTAL: 

11 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

50.00 

42.00 

40.01 

132.01 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI' S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202308309836 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202308309840

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202309010012

01-02084 COLE PAPERS INC. I-202309010013

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202308309842

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202308309843

01-04201 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPL I-202308309905

01-07742 HEIMAN INC. I-202308309845

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309010000

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309010001

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY I-202309019994 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42800

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42600

101-5-169-42500

101-5-169-42800

ITEMS 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

SUPPLIES - SAFETY CENTER 

MAINTENANCE - SAFETY CENTER 

UTILITIES - SAFETY CENTER 

PAGE: 

PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK# 

DEPARTMENT 169 SAFETY CENTER BUILDING TOTAL: 

12 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

698.37 

181.21 

639.30 

73.45 

52.50 

33.70 

128. 13 

206.50 

425.10 

130.30 

10,194.22 

12,762.78 



9/01/2023 2: 14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 13 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 
PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 211 SHERIFF BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM tt G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECKtt AMOUNT 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202309010020 101-5-211-42530 COMPUTER SERVICES - SHERIFF 975.00 
01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202309010028 101-5-211-42530 COMPUTER SERVICES - SHERIFF 100.00 
01-01059 BROADWAY CHRYSLER, DODG I-202308319931 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 98.62 
01-02483 CULLIGAN I-202309010011 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 65.94 
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202308319924 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 554.59 
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202308319925 101-5-211-42600 SUPPLIES - SHERIFF 54.39 
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202308319926 101-5-211-42650 AMMUNITION SHERIFF 31.94 
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202308319927 101-5-211-42640 UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 316.23 
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202308319928 101-5-211-42660 LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUP. - SHERI 219.01 
01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202308319929 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 22.89 
01-03623 DOUG HOLLAND I-202308319970 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 92.00 
01-04337 GATR TECHNOLOGIES, INC. I-202308319982 101-5-211-42660 LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIP - SHERI 430.00 
01-05295 FEDEX I-202308319962 101-5-211-42200 PROF SERVICES - SHERIFF 16.97 
01-09061 JJ BENJI I-202308319964 101-5-211-42640 UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 98.00 
01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202308319981 101-5-211-42640 UNIFORMS - SHERIFF 129.90 
01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319961 101-5-211-42520 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT - SHERIF 178.81 
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN I-202308309886 101-5-211-41100 SALARY - SHERIFF 1,629.29 
01-18012 SD SPECIAL PAY PLAN I-202308309887 101-5-211-41300 RETIREMENT - SHERIFF 45.00 
01-18051 SOUTH DAKOTA SHERIFF'S I-202308319932 101-5-211-42700 TRAVEL - SHERIFF 121. 0 5
01-18610 TWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC I-202308319930 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 299.00
01-18610 TWO WAY SOLUTIONS INC I-202308319969 101-5-211-42500 MAINTENANCE - SHERIFF 953.99 

DEPARTMENT 211 SHERIFF TOTAL: 6,432.62 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 14 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 212 COUNTY JAIL BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202308319936 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 275.54 
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202308319937 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 621. 00 
01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202308319938 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 202.24 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202308319939 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 3,106.42 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202308319940 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES JAIL 372.60 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202308319941 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 1,327.07 

01-00269 AVERA SACRED HEART HOSP I-202308319942 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 3,555.46 
01-01023 BUHL'S CLEANERS I-202308319979 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 4.00 

01-02163 COOKS CORRECTIONAL I-202308319933 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 368.40 

01-02428 JERRY SORBEL I-202308319963 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 480.00 

01-02631 CARDMEMBER SERVICES I-202308319923 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 84.72 

01-02743 HOBART SERVICE I-202308319965 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 287.00 
01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202308319975 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 4,764.38 
01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202308319976 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 5,081.91 

01-03678 TRINITY SERVICES GROUP I-202308319977 101-5-212-42210 FOOD SERVICE - JAIL 5,164.56 

01-04056 EZ DUZ IT LAUNDRY I-202308319978 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 5.00 

01-04257 CITY OF YANKTON - LANDF I-202308309844 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 12.00 

01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202308319934 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 36.30 
01-04301 AVERA MEDICAL GROUP RAD I-202308319935 101-5-212-42200 PROF SERVICES - JAIL 10.48 
01-04336 LAURA FREY I-202308319968 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 74.53 

01-09196 JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPM I-202308319980 101-5-212-42640 UNIFORMS - JAIL 838.35 

01-09287 JCL SOLUTIONS I-202309010009 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 830.36 
01-12167 MENARDS I-202309010005 101-5-212-42600 SUPPLIES - JAIL 34.99 
01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202309019992 101-5-212-42500 MAINTENANCE - JAIL 155.00 

DEPARTMENT 212 COUNTY JAIL TOTAL: 27,692.31 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & RES 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-01649 PECHOUS REPAIR I-202308309829 

01-04333 ABRA - SIOUX FALLS NORT I-202308309900 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-226-42500

101-5-226-42500

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

MAINTENANCE - YSAR 

PAGE: 15 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

1,611.57 

398.37 

DEPARTMENT 226 YANKTON AREA SEARCH & TOTAL: 2,009.94 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 16 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankcon Councy ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 411 CARE OF POOR BANK: ALL 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319958 101-5-411-42600 SUPPLIES - POOR RELIEF 96.59 

DEPARTMENT 411 CARE OF POOR TOTAL: 96. 59 



9/01/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

2:14 PM 

01 

02286 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 17 

PACKET: 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 421 

VENDOR NAME 

Yankton County 

09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

GENERAL FUND 

PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

ITEM ff 

01-01536 TIAA, FSB I-202308309888 

01-16017 QUALIFIED PRESORT SERVI I-202308319957 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-421-42400

101-5-421-42600

DESCRIPTION 

RENTALS - NURSE 

SUPPLIES - NURSE 

DEPARTMENT 421 PUBLIC HEALTH NURSE 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

58.51 

45.51 

104.02 



9/01/2023 2: 14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI' S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 424 AMBULANCE 

VENDOR NAME ITEM Ii 

01-00311 SACRED HEART HEALTH SER I-202308309881 

01-00669 ARROW MANUFACTURING 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC 

01-01696 ESO SOLUTIONS, INC.

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON 

VENDNOVATION, LLC 

QUICK MED CLAIMS 

I-202308309903 

I-202309010016 

I-202308309906

I-202308309838 

I-202308309831 

I-202308309896 

01-02090 

01-03566 

01-03820 

01-03820 

01-04109 

01-04109

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202308309832 

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I-202308309833 

VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL C I-202308309873 

VALVOLINE INSTANT OIL C I-202308309874 

01-04332 ERIC VAN DUSEN 

01-04335 HENRY SCHEIN 

01-11049 LEAF

01-12167 MENARDS 

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY 

01-13001 NORTHWESTERN ENERGY

I-202308309890 

I-202308309875 

I-202309010007 

I-202309019999 

I-202309019997

I-202309019993

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202309019989

01-18049 M.T. & R.C. SMITH INSUR I-202308309830

01-21042 VERIZON I-202308309847 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-424-42200

101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42800

101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42200 

101-5-424-42600 

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42700 

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42400

101-5-424-42600

101-5-424-42800 

101-5-424-42800 

101-5-424-42500

101-5-424-42100 

101-5-424-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

PROF SERVICES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

TRAVEL - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

RENTALS - AMBULANCE 

SUPPLIES - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

MAINTENANCE - AMBULANCE 

INSURANCE - AMBULANCE 

UTILITIES - AMBULANCE 

DEPARTMENT 424 AMBULANCE 

ITEMS 

PAGE: 18 

PRINTED: PAID, 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,500.00 

454.60 

125.00 

5,764.50 

171.39 

1,200.00 

4,244.67 

97.64 

135. 76

53.97

77.39

252.82

1,115.93 

129.57 

342.22 

18.88 

1,154.13 

119. 00 

34.00

560.29 

17,551.76 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 444 MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS 

VENDOR NAME ITEM# 

01-11050 LEWIS & CLARK BEHAVIORA I-202308309884 

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# 

101-5-444-00000 MISC. - MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS 

DEPARTMENT 444 MENTAL HEALTH CENTERS TOTAL: 

19 

PAID, UNPAID 

ALL 

AMOUNT 

45,393.95 

45,393.95 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'$ CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 
DEPARTMENT: 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

01-03989 YOUNGBERG LAW, PROF. LL I-202308309915 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL 

01-03990 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202308309913 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL

01-04000 VAL LARSON I-202308309921 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL

01-04100 FOX LAW FIRM, PLLC I-202308309922 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL

01-10061 KENNEDY PIER LOFTUS & R I-202308319945 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL

01-10118 MARK KATTERHAGEN I-202308309920 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL

01-11033 LINCOLN COUNTY TREASURE I-202308309885 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL

01-11092 LUCILLE M. LEWNO I-202308309919 101-5-445-00000 HEARINGS - MENTAL

ILLNESS 
ILLNESS 
ILLNESS 
ILLNESS 

ILLNESS 
ILLNESS 
ILLNESS 
ILLNESS 

PAGE: 20 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

588.50 
1,204.00 

102.00 

1,369.00 
342.40 
102.00 

3,239.68 
933.30 

DEPARTMENT 445 MENTAL ILLNESS BOARD TOTAL: 7,880.88 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

VENDOR NAME ITEM II 

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202308319950

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202308319951 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC I-202309019988

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON I-202308309837

01-07582 HY-VEE I-202308319952

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202309019996

01-13005 NATIONAL 4 H COUNCIL I-202308309879 

01-14005 OLSON'S PEST TECHNICIAN I-202309019991 

01-22077 WNAX SAGA COMMUNICATION I-202308309880 

01-24035 YANKTON COUNTY LEADERS I-202308309882 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

101-5-611-42900 OTHER/4-H -

101-5-611-42900 OTHER/4-H -

101-5-611-42800 UTILITIES -

101-5-611-42800 UTILITIES -

101-5-611-42900 OTHER/4-H -

101-5-611-42800 UTILITIES -

101-5-611-42900 OTHER/4-H 

101-5-611-42500 MAINTENANCE 

101-5-611-42900 OTHER/4-H -

101-5-611-42900 OTHER/4-H -

EXTENSION 

EXTENSION 

EXTENSION 

EXTENSION 

EXTENSION 

EXTENSION 

EXTENSION 
- EXTENSION

EXTENSION

EXTENSION

DEPARTMENT 611 COUNTY EXTENSION 

PAGE: 21 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

35. 96

47.93

404.35

79.69

56.39

9.83 

145.81 

150.00 

324.00 

5,608.42 

6,862.38 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 

PACKET: 02286 

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 615 

VENDOR NAME 

01-21042 VERIZON 

DIRECT PAYABLES 

Yankton County 
09-05-2023 - KASI'$ CLAIM

GENERAL FUND
WEED

ITEM # 

I-202308309850

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 22 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

101-5-615-42800 UTILITIES - WEED 24. 78

DEPARTMENT 615 WEED TOTAL: 24.78 



9/01/2023 

VENDOR SET: 

2: 14 PM 

01 

02286 

DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

Yankton County 

PACKET: 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM

FUND 101 

DEPARTMENT: 711 

GENERAL FUND 

PLANNING & ZONING 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202309010019 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202309010026 

01-04139 RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, I-202308319974 

01-15188 PHEASANTLAND INDUSTRIES I-202308309876 

01-15188 PHEASANT LAND INDUSTRIES I-202308309877 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202308309851 

G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-711-42200 

101-5-711-42200 

101-5-711-42600

101-5-711-42690

101-5-711-42690

101-5-711-42800

DESCRIPTION 

PROF SERVICES - ZONING 

PROF SERVICES - ZONING 

SUPPLIES - ZONING 

E911 SIGNS - ZONING 

E911 SIGNS - ZONING 

UTILITIES - ZONING 

DEPARTMENT 711 PLANNING & ZONING 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

PAGE: 23 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

50.00 

250.00 

1,779.00 

38.25 

51.05 

42.00 

2,210.30 

172,404.48 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 24 
VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 
PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE 

DEPARTMENT: 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & MA 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00514 C & B OPERATIONS, LLC 

01-01011 BOMGAARS 

01-01166 BUTLER MACHINERY CO.

01-01406 PRESTO-X 

01-02001 CITY OF YANKTON

ITEM # 

I-202308309808
I-202308309809

I-202308309810 
I-202308309811 

I-202308309812 

01-02008 
01-02058 

01-02058 

01-02143

01-02901 

01-03120 

01-03973 

NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202308309813 
KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK I-202308309814 
KNIFE RIVER - SOUTH DAK I-202308309815 

CENTURYLINK 

NELSON SERVICE, LLC 
DIRECT TV 

ULTEIG 

01-04095 DAKOTA BATTERY LLC

01-10334 KIMBALL MIDWEST 

01-11011 LONGS PROPANE INC.

01-11049 LEAF
MENARDS 
NORTHWESTERN ENERGY 

I-202308309816 
I-202308309817 

I-202308319948 

I-202308309818 
I-202308309819
I-202308309820

I-202308309821
I-202308309822 

I-202308309823 

I-202308309824 
01-12167 
01-13001 
01-18242 

01-21042 

01-21056 
01-22241 

01-24075 

SD DEPARTMENT OF TRANSP I-202308309825 
VERIZON 

VANDER HAAG'S INC. 
ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 

I-202308309849 

I-202308309826 

I-202308309827 

YANKTON FIRE & SAFETY C I-202308309828 

G/L ACCOUNT 

201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42500

201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42900

201-5-311-42800
201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800

201-5-311-42900

201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42600
201-5-311-42600 

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42600

201-5-311-42800 
201-5-311-42903 
201-5-311-42800 
201-5-311-42500 

201-5-311-42600 
201-5-311-42500 

DESCRIPTION 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 
MAINTENANCE - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 
UTILITIES - HWY 

ANNUAL PROJECTS - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

SUPPLIES - HWY 

UTILITIES - HWY 
BRIDGES - HWY 
UTILITIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 
SUPPLIES - HWY 

MAINTENANCE - HWY 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

66.81 

896.64 
336.04 

133.34 
121.93 

535.72 
26,313.42 

139,452.44 

61. 49 
549.00 

95.99 

18,633.45 

139.90 
40.44 
21.28 

124.98 
56.88 

817.17 

2,536.79 
60.38 

325.00 

50.12 

1,047.50 

DEPARTMENT 311 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & TOTAL: 192,416.71 

FUND 201 ROAD & BRIDGE TOTAL: 192,416.71 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 

VENDOR NAME 

01-01200 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC
CENTURYLINK 

ITEM# 

I-202309019987

I-20230831996701-02692

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICAT I-202308319966

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

G/L ACCOUNT 

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800

207-5-225-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES - E911 

UTILITIES E911 

PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

CHECK/I 

DEPARTMENT 225 LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNI TOTAL: 

FUND 207 EMERGENCY 911 FUND TOTAL: 

25 

PAID, 

ALL 

UNPAID 

AMOUNT 

1,116.87 

85.87 

95.39 

1,298.13 

1,298.13 



2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 26 9/01/2023 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

PACKET: 

FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 

02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC I-202309010021 

01-01011 BOMGAARS I-202308319949 

01-02008 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF YANK I-202308319972

01-04295 AT & T MOBILITY I-202308319971

01-04334 PD'S MOBILE RV REPAIR I-202308309904

01-10258 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL I-202308309899

01-12132 MIDCONTINENT COMMUN I CAT I-202309019986

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309010006 

01-12193 MIDWEST CARD & ID SOLUT I-202308309878

01-12371 MIDAMERICAN ENERGY I-202309019998 

01-21042 VERIZON I-202308309848 

G/L ACCOUNT 

226-5-222-42500

226-5-222-42600 

226-5-222-42600 

226-5-222-42800 

226-5-222-42600 

226-5-222-42400 

226-5-222-42800

226-5-222-42600 

226-5-222-42600 

226-5-222-42800 

226-5-222-42800 

DESCRIPTION 

MAINTENANCE - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

UTILITIES - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

RENTALS - EDS 

UTILITIES - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

SUPPLIES - EDS 

UTILITIES - EDS 

UTILITIES - EDS 

DEPARTMENT 222 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

FUND 226 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

AMOUNT 

100.00 

37.99 

111.32 

14 6 . 2 3 

296. 97

167. 96

1 72. 84 

1,401.50 

287.42 

11. 06 

939.59 

3,672.88 

3,672.88 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM 

FUND 233 

DEPARTMENT: 920 

COUNTY BUILDING 

GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 

PAGE: 27 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# AMOUNT 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202309010014 233-5-920-00000 MSIC. - co. BUILDINGS 403.37 

01-04023 ECHO GROUP I-202309010015 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - co. BUILDINGS 50.52 

01-05227 JIM FLYNN I-202308309898 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - co. BUILDINGS 1,499.00 

01-12150 MEAD LUMBER I-202308309916 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - co. BUILDINGS 73.44 

01-12150 MEAD LUMBER I-202308309917 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - co. BUILDINGS 75.53 

01-12150 MEAD LUMBER I-202308309918 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - co. BUILDINGS 83.67 

01-12167 MENARDS I-202309010004 233-5-920-00000 MISC. - co. BUILDINGS 563.75 

DEPARTMENT 920 GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS TOTAL: 2,749.28 

FUND 233 COUNTY BUILDING TOTAL: 2,749.28 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 -

FUND 250 M & P R  FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 163 MOD & PRESERV 

VENDOR NAME 

01-00928 ANDERSEN TELECOM LLC

DIRECT PAYABLES 

KASI'S CLAIM 

RELIEF 

ITEM tt 

I-202309010029

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 28 
ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# AMOUNT 

250-5-163-42900 M & PR FUND 225.10 

DEPARTMENT 163 MOD & PRESERV RELIEF TOTAL: 225.10 

FUND 250 M & P R  FUND TOTAL: 225.10 



9/01/2023 2:14 PM DIRECT PAYABLES 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02286 09-05-2023 - KASI'S CLAIM

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 000 MISC 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-00042 YANKTON RURAL FIRE PROT I-202308309863

01-02096 LESTERVILLE FIRE I-202308309856

01-06206 GAYVILLE FIRST RESPONDE I-202308309854 

01-08027 IRENE FIRE DEPARTMENT I-202308309855

01-12582 MENNO RURAL FIRE I-202308309857

01-18885 SCOTLAND FIRE DEPARTMEN I-202308309858 

01-19164 TABOR FIRE DEPARTMENT I-202308309859 

01-21084 VOLIN FIRE DEPARTMENT I-202308309861

01-21113 VIBORG FIRE DISTRICT I-202308309860

01-24043 YANKTON CITY FIRE DEPAR I-202308309862

DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 

ITEMS PRINTED: 

BANK: 

G/L ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION CHECK# 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

759-5-000-00000 FIRE REFUND 

DEPARTMENT 000 MISC TOTAL: 

FUND 759 CLEARING FUND TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

29 

PAID, UNPAID 

ALL 

AMOUNT 

30,325.29 

4,709.74 

3,097.15 

5,444.36 

1,672.83 

348.93 

1,488.85 

2,474.19 

569.39 

65,748.10 

115,878.83 

115,878.83 

488,645.41 



9/01/2023 2:27 PM DIRECT PAYABLES DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER PAGE: 1 

VENDOR SET: 01 Yankton County 

PACKET: 02287 HARMELINK & FOX CLAIM - A 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

DEPARTMENT: 130 COURT 

VENDOR NAME ITEM # 

01-02896 HARMELINK & FOX LAW OFF I-202309010030

DESCRIPTION 

ITEMS PRINTED: PAID, UNPAID 

BANK: ALL 

CHECK# G/L ACCOUNT 

101-5-130-42200 PROF SERVICES - COURT 

AMOUNT 

116. 56 

116. 56 DEPARTMENT 130 COURT 

FUND 101 GENERAL FUND 

TOTAL: 

TOTAL: 

REPORT GRA TOTAL: 

116. 56 

116. 56 



 8/29/2023  1:49 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     82

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  8/01/2023

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     8/31/2023

                                                  *** G R A N D  T O T A L S ***

----------EARNINGS-----------  ----BENF/REIMB-----   -----------DEDUCTIONS-----------   -------------------TAXES--------------------

DESC         HRS       AMOUNT  DESC         AMOUNT    CD  ABBV    EMPLOYEE    EMPLOYER   DESC        TAXABLE    EMPLOYEE   EMPLOYER

SAL          0.00  299,046.08  VEH           36.00    010 PENSU    1625.00               FED W/H  429,480.84   35,012.26

HOUR     6,923.75  143,075.83                         011 ROTH     2342.00               FICA     460,579.89   28,555.93   28555.93

OVERT      564.50   17,715.73                         020 AFLAC     895.99               MEDI     460,579.89    6,678.34    6678.34

VAC        735.00    7,440.18                         030 COL       204.38

SICK       337.75    5,146.26                         050 OPTLG     275.00

CELL         0.00      950.00                         100 NRS        69.44

SCKPO        0.00      268.92                         11  SDRS6   16288.18    16288.18

LONG         0.00    1,165.00                         12  SDRS8   13116.43    13116.43

VACPO        0.00    2,657.66                         410 FLEXA    3635.64

HOL         68.00        0.00                         420 LIFE      290.69

FNRL        18.00      268.87                         430 FLEXC     568.89

                                                      440 VSP       568.34

                                                      450 DELTA    2187.38

                                                      460 MEDI     4105.31     3517.36

                                                      461 MEDI                26825.00

                                                      462 MEDI                 2110.41

                                                      463 MEDI                 6525.00

                                                      464 HSA      3190.83

                                                      465 MEDI                13365.93

                                                      467 MEDI     2659.25

                                                      P7  SPOUS     192.64

TOTALS:  8,647.00  477,734.53                36.00                52215.39    81748.31                         70,246.53   35234.27

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-111       6,104.70     6,104.70         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       572.14     5,532.56

101-141      16,990.45    16,790.45         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00     2,079.48     2,813.99    12,096.98

101-142      20,388.04    20,388.04         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     1,619.08     3,223.22    15,545.74

101-151      34,134.99    34,134.99         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,424.50     5,464.84    26,245.65

101-161       8,909.98     7,687.38       487.31       599.29       100.00        36.00     1,041.14     1,117.80     6,715.04

101-162      17,999.94    17,849.94         0.00         0.00       150.00         0.00     1,911.14     2,366.12    13,722.68

101-163      16,661.82    16,017.90         0.00         0.00       643.92         0.00     1,058.57     2,690.41    12,912.84

101-165       3,899.42     3,584.56         0.00       314.86         0.00         0.00       517.84       383.92     2,997.66

101-169       9,208.08     7,000.68         0.00     1,667.40       540.00         0.00       552.49     1,544.75     7,110.84

101-211      63,897.03    62,152.14       528.09         0.00     1,216.80         0.00     8,198.70     8,608.96    47,089.37

101-212      89,691.51    83,449.46     4,872.85         0.00     1,369.20         0.00    11,157.22    12,594.09    65,940.20

101-213       2,150.00     2,100.00         0.00         0.00        50.00         0.00         0.00       286.15     1,863.85

101-421       3,349.96     3,349.96         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       490.72       447.27     2,411.97

101-424      63,056.88    51,052.02    10,884.26     1,120.60         0.00         0.00     6,033.05     8,943.43    48,080.40



 8/29/2023  1:49 PM                            P A Y R O L L   R E G I S T E R                                       PAGE:     83

DEPT:  ALL

PAYROLL NO#: 01

PAY PERIOD BEGINNING:  8/01/2023

PAY PERIOD ENDING:     8/31/2023

-----------------------------------------------------------DEPARTMENT RECAP---------------------------------------------------------

DEPT NO#         GROSS      REGULAR     OVERTIME        LEAVE        OTHER     BENEFITS   DEDUCTIONS        TAXES          NET

 

101-427         898.71       898.71         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       118.75       779.96

101-611       8,673.43     8,473.43         0.00         0.00       200.00         0.00       695.43     1,349.08     6,628.92

101-612       2,898.83     2,898.83         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       504.32       357.28     2,037.23

101-711      11,613.92    11,613.92         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00     2,224.33     1,587.69     7,801.90

201-311      83,998.67    74,183.83        90.02     9,153.16       571.66         0.00    10,416.72    13,528.13    60,053.82

226-222      11,522.09    10,668.89       853.20         0.00         0.00         0.00     1,290.66     1,980.95     8,250.48

248-212       1,722.08     1,722.08         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00         0.00       267.56     1,454.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TOTALS      477,770.53   442,121.91    17,715.73    12,855.31     5,041.58        36.00    52,215.39    70,246.53   355,272.61

====================================================================================================================================

     REGULAR INPUT:  135         MANUAL INPUT:    0           CHECK STUB COUNT:    0       DIRECT DEPOSIT STUB COUNT: 135


	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 5: Temporary 1 Day Malt Beverage License
	Item 6:  Request to Transfer Property to Yankton City
	Item 7: Resolution - Operation Greenlight
	Item 8: Vehicle Purchase; Office Overview; Performance Grant Agreement
	Truck Purchase- Search and Rescue
	Quarterly Report 3rd Qt. Fe
	SDOEM Contract - LEMPG 2024

	Item 10: Daugherty Rezone
	Item 11: Ferris Rezone
	Item 12: White Conditional Use Permit
	Item 13: Triton Professional Service Agreement
	Item 15: July 18, 2023 Minutes & August 15, 2023 Minutes
	July 18, 2023 Minutes
	August 15, 2023 Minutes

	Item 16: Claims Part 1 & 2; August 2023 Payroll
	Claims Part 1
	Claims Part 2: Harmelink & Fox Claims
	August 2023 Payroll




